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INTRODUCTION 

1 1, Ghanshyam Dass Arora, Chairperson of the Committee on Petitions 
having been authonized by the Committee in this behalf, present this Twelfth 
Report of the Committee on Petitions on the vanous Petitions/Representations 

received by the Committee 

2 The Committee considered all the Petitions/ Representations as per the 
details given in the Report and examined the concerned Government Officers 
The Committee made its observations and has tried its level best to redress the 

grievances of the Petitioners/ Applicants to the maximum extent 

3 The Committee considered and approved this report at its sitting held 
on 12*" March, 2023 

4 A brief record of the proceedings of the meetings of the Committee has 
been kept पा the Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretariat 

5 The Committee would like to express पिला thanks to the Government 

Officers and other representatives of various departments who appeared for 
oral evidence before them for the cooperation था giving information to the 

Committee 

6 The Committee 15 also thankful to the Secretary, Under Secretary and 
other Officer/Offictals of Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretanat for घाटा whole 

hearted cooperation and assistance given by them to the Committee 

Chandigarh (GHANSHYAM DASS ARORA) 

The 12 March, 2023 CHAIRPERSON



[N 
-~ 

REPORT 

The Committee on Petitions for the year 2022-23 consisting of Nine 
Members were nominated by the Hon'ble Speaker, Haryana Vidhan Sabha on 
22" April, 2022 under Rule 268 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of 
Business In Haryana Legislative Assembly 5101 Ghanshyam Dass Arora, MLA 
was hominated as Chairperson of the Committee by the Hon'ble Speaker One 
special invitee was also nominated by the Hon‘ble Speaker to serve on this 
Committee 

The Committee held 48 sittings dunng the year 2022-23 (till finalization 
of the Report)
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1 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SHRI ANIL 
KUMAR, DPE, GSSS PANIHARI, DISTRICT SIRSA, REGARDING 
NOT CALLING UP FOR THE COUNSELING TO ADJUUST DPE (TGT 
PHYSICAL EDUCATION) TO POST OF ASSITANT EDUCATION 
OFICER (SPORTS) AT DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICER IN ORDER 
OF CWP NO 25666 OF 2013 WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा मे 

चेयरमैन 
पेटीशन कमेटी हरियाणा विधानसभा। 
चण्डीगढ। 

विषय"- निवेशक मौलिक शिक्षा हरियाणा पचकूला दृवारा सीडब्ल्यूपी पी. नवर 25666 आफ 2013 के 
अनुसार डी पी ईं के पद से सहायक शिक्षा अधिकारी के पद पर काउसलिग न करने 

| 

श्रीमान जी 

निवेदन है कि CWP नबर 25666 ऑफ 2013 राजेद्र सिह बनाम हरियाणा सरकार के निर्णय 
अनुसार निदेशक मौलिक शिक्षा हरियाणा पचकूला के पत्र क्रमाक 17/12-14HRM-1(1) दिनाक 
01/01/16 के अनुसार जिला शिक्षा अधिकारी कार्यालय मे सहायक शिक्षा अधिकारी खेल के पद पर 
हरियाणा के वरिष्ठ डीपीई को नियुक्त किया जाता रहा है इसके पश्चात्‌ भी निवेशक मौलिक शिक्षा 
हरियाणा के पत्र क्रमाक 12,//17,/-2014 HRM-1(1) दिनाक 46,/09,/2016 के अनुसार व 2018 मे भी 
विभाग दृवारा काउसलिग कर इस पद को भरा जाता है परतु अब लगभग 2 वर्ष बीत जाने पर वह 12 
जिलो मे यह पद खाली होने पर भी इस पद हेतु शिक्षा विभाग दृवारा कोई कारवाई नहीं की जा रही है 
जिससे माननीय उच्च न्यायालय के आदेशों की उल्लघना हो रही है। 

इसके अलावा आधे से ज्यादा जिलो मे वरिष्ठता की अनदेखी कर सीनियर के ऊपर जूनियर 
डीपी ई को प्रतिनियुक्त किया गया है जिससे सीनियर अध्यापकों मे हीन भावना पैदा हो रही है जिससे 
हरियाणा भर मे खेल गतिविधिया भी प्रभावित हो रही है अत आपसे प्रार्थना है कि माननीय उच्च न्यायालय 
के निर्णय को लागू करवाने का कष्ट करे तथा सीनियर अध्यापकों के हितो की रक्षा करने का कंष्ट W 

प्रार्थी 
हस्ता 

अनिल कुमार 
डीपी ई जी एस एस एस 

पनीहारी (सिरसा) 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee था 15 
meeting held on 11 02 2020 and the Committee desired that comments/reply 
of the concerned Department may be obtained within 15 days The Committee 
orally examined the departmental representatives and petitioner/applcant पा 
its meeting held on 21 07 2020 and during the course of oral examination, the 
Committee observed that the department submit the report to the Committee
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after getting decision from the Government ॥ this matter The concerned 
department submit its report, which reads as under - 

To 

The Secretary 

Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretariat 
Chandigarh (U 1 ) 

Memo No 15/71-2019 HRM-I (1) Dated Panchkula, the 15 4 2021 

Subject - Regarding submission of status report in case of not calling 
up for counselling to adjust DPE (TGT Physical Education) to 
post of Assistant Education Officer (Sports) at District 
Education Office था order of CWP No 25666 of 2013 

Kindly refer to your office Memo No HVS/Petition/683/2019- 
20/12385 dated 07 09 2020, and in continuation of this office Memo No 
15/71-2019 HRM-1 (1) dated 14 09 2020 

It 1s submitted that this Department vide एंड submissions dated 
06 07 2020 has already produced the facts of formulation of a five-member 
committee to take a fresh decision regarding appointment of Assistant 
Education Officer (Sports) ॥ office of every District Education Officer in the 
State In Civil Writ Petition No 25666 of 2013- Rajnder Kumar & others Vs 
State of Haryana & others, while submitting wrntten statement, this 
department took व stand that the post of Assistant Education Officer (Sports) 
I e AEO (Sports) as avallable at District Education Office would be filled up as 
per policy defined herein as under - 

1 All AEOs may be posted as per semority basis through 
counselling If any person 15 not mnterested in his/her 
posting, next senior may be given chance 

2 In case of retirement or vacancy due to any reasons, 
temporary arrangements can be made by giving charge to 
any senior most DPE from the DPES seniority था the district 

3 Fresh decision regarding posting of AEOs may be taken after 
posting of PGT (Physical Education) 

To settle this issue finally, the Additional Chief Secretary to Govt 
Haryana, School Education Department, Chandigarh has constituted a 
committee vide UO No 15/71-2019 HRM-I (1) dated 18 06 2020 having 
member as under - 

1 Sh Anil Nagar, Joint Director Administration-Chairman 

2 Dr Dilbag Singh, Joint Director-Member
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3 डा Kuldeep Mehta, Assistant Director (Co )- Member 

4 Sh Manoj Kumar, Programme Officer (Sports)- Member 

5 Sh Ram Kumar, Programme Officer-Member 

The report of the committee was submitted to Govt of Haryana for 
approval/decision for adjustment to the post of AEOs (Sports) from PGT 
(Physical Education) or DPE/TGT (Physical Education) Now Hon'ble Chief 
Minister has approved the proposal/ recommendation of the committee to fill 
up the post of AEOs on seniority cum merit basis amongst the PGTs (Physical 
Education) working पा the Haryana State and Director Secondary Education 
Haryana has been requested vide letter no 15/71-2019 HRM-I (1) dated 
15 04 2021 for posting of eligible PGTs (Physical Education) as AEO (Sports) at 
the earliest in the District Education Offices 

-sd- 

Joint Director, 
Director General 
Elementary Education 
Haryana, Panchkula 

After detalled discussion, the Committee satisfied with the reply of 
concerned department, the petition/representation 15 disposed off accordingly 
in 1ts meeting held on 04 05 2022 

2 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SHRI BANARSI 

DASS SHARMA H NO 454, HARI VISHNU COLONY, KANGANPUR 
ROAD, SIRSA REGARDING PRAYER TO CONDON PERIOD OF 
RAM PARKASH LECTURER IN ENGLISH ID 038247 REFERNCE 
NUMBER DSE 16/105-2008 HRL-II , WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

To 

Worthy Chairman, 

Petition Committee, Haryana Vidhan Sabha, 

Chandigarh 

Subject - REGARDING PRAYER TO CONDON PERIOD OF RAM PARKASH 
LECTURER IN ENGLISH I D 038247 REFERNCE NUMBER DSE 
16/105-2008 HRL-II 

Sir, 

Reference to the subject matter, it 15 respectfully submitted that a 
criminal case was registered against my son u/s 420 of IPC पा 2008 
Consequently, his services remained under suspension wef 01 11 2008 to 

13 08 2015



However, the trial court exonerated him on 14 10 2013 Later on appeal 
of the state against him was dismissed on 21 12 2016 The state preferred not 
to go for further appeal There 1$ no time Iimits left with the state to go for any 
kind of appeal Evidently there cannot be any other litigation on the 15506 

It 1s pertinent to add that the School Education Department Haryana has 
never filed any complaint against him with any agency instead the department- 
inittated enquiry which was decided पा his favour 

On all these grounds, the department itself reinstated his services on 
14 08 2015 but so for 1t has not considered the suspension period as duty 
period no lapses on his part could be found पा the second enquiry as well 

All representations were but ॥ vain Therefore, it 1s requested that the 
School Education Department may kindly be advised to treat the period of 
suspension as duty period as per rule 

I shall be thankful to you 

Yours faithfully 
-Sd- 

Banars| Dass Sharma H No 
454, Han Vishnu Colony, 
Kanganpur road, Sirsa 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Commuttee 1n 1ts meeting 
held on 07 07 2020 and the Commuttee desired that comments/reply of the 
concerned department may be obtamed within a period of 10 days The reply was 
recerved from the concerned department, which reads as under - 

सेवा मे 

अध्यक्ष 
याचिका समिति 
हरियाणा विधान सभा सचिवालय 
सैक्टर-1 चडीगढ 

यादी क्रमाक 16,/105-2008 पी०्जी०टी०-1119 दिनाक पचकूला 20 04 2021 

विषय - Regarding Period Condone case of Sh- Ram Parkash Sharma, 

(038247) PGT English] GSSS Nazadela Khurd, District Sirsa 

उपरोक्त विषय मे आपके कार्यालय के यादि क्रमाक न. HVS/Petition/14/691/ 
2020821/3452 दिनाक 09-07-2020 के सदर्भ मे । 

विषयाकित मामले मे अकित किया जाता है कि श्री बनारसी दास शर्मा मकान o 454 हरि विष्णु 
कालोनी कगनपूर रोड सिरसा ने अपने प्रतिवेदन के माध्यम से अध्यक्ष पैटीशन कमेटी हरियाणा विधान 
सभा चण्डीगढ़ मे श्री राम प्रकाश शर्मा पीजीटी अग्रेजी के निलबित अवधि दिनाक 01112008 से
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13082015 तक को डयूटी पीरियड मानने हेतु पैटीशन कमेटी हरियाणा विधान सभा चण्डीगढ मे याचिका 
दर्ज की हुई है। 

इस सदर्भ मे अकित किया जाता है कि निदेशालय के आदेश क्रमाक 14/26—2020 PGT I () 
दिनाक 17022021 के तहत सक्षम अधिकारी द्वारा बोलती भाषा के आदेश पारित करते हुए वादी के क्लेम 
को निरस्त कर दिया गया है जिसकी प्रति पत्र के साथ संलग्न है। अत मामला अध्यक्ष पेटीशन कमेटी 
हरियाणा विधान सभा चण्डीगढ को सूचनार्थ एव आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतु प्रेषित है। 

सलग्न-- बोलती भाषा के आदेशों की प्रति 

हस्ता 

अधीक्षक पी०्जी०टी०-गआा 

कृत्ते निदेशक सैकेण्डरी शिक्षा 

हरियाणा पचकुला | 

GOVERNMENT OF HARYANA 

SCHOOL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 

ORDER 

No 11/26-2020PGT-111(9) Dated, Chandigarh the 17/02/2021 

Whereas, the Sh Ram Parkash Sharma filed CWP No 7401 of 2020 
titled 85 Ram Parkash Sharma V/s State of Haryana and ors before the Hon'ble 
High Court praying therein to consider his suspension period as regular and to 
accord him the consequential benefits there under with interest at the rate of 
24% per annum 

The Hon ble High Court on dated 20 05 2020 was disposed of the same 

with following directions - 

'"The present wnt petition is disposed of with a direction to the 

respondents to look into the representation of the petitioner Annexure P-6, 

which 5 stated to be pending since the year 2015, and decide the same 

expeditiously, preferably within a period of 3 months from today 

The petitioner would be at hberty to approach this Court again था 
accordance with law, If need be' 

In comphance of the said order, the representation (Annexure P-6) of 

Sh Ram Parkash Sharma has duly examined and found that he was charge 

sheeted under Rule-7 of Haryana Civil Services (Punishment & Appeal) Rules, 

1987 vide order no 16/105-2008 HRL (2) dated, 27 11 2008, on the basis of 

FIR No 02 dated 22 01 2007 under section 218, 420, 467, 468 and 471 IPC, 

1860 at Police Station, SVB, District Hisar 

Whereas, a Cnminal Case No 79-1 of 2009/2012 State V/s Ram 
Parkash was registered and trial was conducted wherein the Hon ble Judicial 

Magistrate, Sirsa vide tts order dated 14 10 2013 decided Cnminal Case and 

the relevant portion of the same 15 reproduced as under -



6 

'Following therefrom, the prosecution has miserably filed to prove the 
guilt of the accused beyond shadow of all reasonable doubts, for which the 
accused deserves to receive benefits of doubt Hence, granting the accused 
benefit of doubt, he is hereby acquitted of the charge levelled against him His 
bail bond and surety bond stand discharged File be consigned to the records 
after due comphance 

Consequently, Sh V P Batra, IAS (Retired) as inquiry officer vide report 
dated 21 11 2014/20 06 2018 concluding the departmental enquiry against the 
petitioner has concluded as under - 

“The findings i this case 15 not different to that of Judicial Court 
because Sh Ram Parkash Sharma, PGT has been acquitted after scrutiny of all 
the facts 

It 1s relevant to mention that in order to treat the suspension period 
into duty period the following provision has been made ॥ Rule-90 of HCS 
(General) Rules, 2016 and the same 15 reproduced here as under - 

90 Pay and allowances if not fully exonerated - 

Where the competent authority is of the 0007 that the Government 
employee has not been fully exonerated, he shall be given such proportion of 
pay and allowances as the competent authonty may prescribe The payment of 
allowances shall be subject to all other conditions under which such allowances 
are admissible The period of absence from duty shall not be treated as a 
period spent on duty unless the competent authonty specifically directs that it 
shall be treated as duty for any specified purpose 

Note 1 - If no order i1s passed to treat the period of absence as duty for 
any specified purpose, the period of absence shall be treated as 'non-duty In 
such event, the past service (1 e service rendered before dismissal removal, 
compulsory retirement or suspension) shall not be forfeited 

Note 2- Except as per provision in Note 2 below rule 89, ॥ all other 
cases on reinstatement after suspension, the date of re- instatement shall be 
the date on which the Government employee assumes charge of his post For 
the intervening pertod from the date of order of re-instatement to date of 
assumption of charge the Government employee shall also be treated as 
remained under suspension 

Whereas, since Sh Ram Parkash Sharma was not fully exonerated by 
the Ld Trail Court vide its judgment dated 14 10 2013 as his acquittal was 
based on benefit of doubt Hence, there 15 no justification to treat his 
suspension period as duty period and to allow him any pay and allowances 
beyond subsistence allowances The case of Sh Ram Parkash Sharma falls 
under Rule 90 of Haryana Civil Services (General) Rules, 2016 15 applicable 
which 15 self-explanatory Moreover, no work no pay principle 15 also applicable 
in the present matter



b 
f~
/ 

7 

Therefore, keeping पा view the above said facts and circumstances, 

Government 15 of considered view that 51 Ram Parkash Sharma, PGT English 

15 not entitled for any pay and allowances besides the subsistence allowance 

has already been paid to him The suspension period from 01 11 2008 to 

14 08 2015 15 also treated as non-duty period 

It 1s ordered accordingly 

-Sd- 

(Dr Mahawvir Singh), IAS 
Additional Chief Secretary to Govt 

Haryana School Education Department 

After detasled discussion, the Committee satisfied with the reply of 

concerned department and the petition/representation 1s disposed off 

accordingly भा #5 meeting held on 04 05 2022 

3 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SMT RAJANI 

SINGH W/O0O KAMAL SINGH, R/O WOMEN DLF WELFARE 

ASSOCIATION FARIDABAD AND OTHERS REGARDING FILING 

THE REVIEW/SLP AGAINST THE ORDER DT 28 05 2020 PASSED 

BY HON’BLE HIGH COURT IN CWP NO 29604 OF 2017 TITLED 

M/s KRISHNA INDUSTRIES V/s STATE OF HARYANA & OTHERS 

AND FURTHER TO PROBE THE FRAUD COMMITTED BY 

PROPRIETORS OF M/s KRISHNA INDUSTRIES IN PROCURING 

THE CHANGE OF LAND USE (CLU) OF PLOT NO 68/1 IN DLF-1 

INDUSTRIAL AREA FARIDABAD IN ACTIVE CONNIVANCE WITH 

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION FARIDABAD AND HIGHER 

AUTHORITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF URBAN LOCAL BODIES, 

HARYANA, WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

To 

The Hon'ble Chairman 
Committee on Petitions 

Haryana Vidhan Sabha 
Chandigarh 

Sub For fiing the Review/SLP against the order dt 28 05 2020 

passed by Hon'ble High Court in CWP No 29604 of 2017 titled 

M/s Knishna Industries v/s State of Haryana & others and 

further to probe पार fraud committed by propnetors of M/s 

Krishna Industries in procuring the Change of Land Use (CLU) 

of plot no 68/1 था DLF-1 Industnial Area Fandabad in active 

connivance with Municipal Corporation Faridabad and migher 

authorities of the department of Urban Local Bodies Haryana
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We would like to draw your kind and immediate attention in the matter 
of extreme urgency and of public importance mentiéned पा subject cited above 
where the owners of this plot who have continued to enjoy political patronage 
from both Congress and the 81? and have been flouting rules ॥ the open 

It 15 humbly submitted that the plot no 68/1 in DLF-1 Faridabad 
measuring one acre was Initially allotted way back in the year 1973 for the 
purpose of using it as a community Hall as per the site plan sanctioned at that 
time The said plot was purchased by present owner था the year 2006 and as 
per the conditions of conveyance deed also it could have been used only for the 
purposes of community Hall Even the revised building plan was got approved 
in 2008 by District Town Planner for using it as community Hall and the plot 
was used as such for many years 

Thereafter the owner of the said plot based on some procured 
documents misrepresented the Municipal Corporation Faridabad for allotting 
the Industral plot no of the said plot in 2014 and managed to get the present 
number Based on that the owners also managed to get the said plot registered 
for the purposes of house tax water tax, sewer tax, fire tax etc On the basis of 
false representation and in active coliusion of officials of Municipal Corporation 
Fandabad, the owner fraudulently procured the license u/s 330 of Haryana 
Muniapal Act, 1994 and also got procured one letter to get charged the house 
tax as If it 15 an industnal umit to further support his claim After getting the 
license on the basis of misrepresentation, its tenant Ms Jiva Designs Pvt Lai 
procured the registration and license to run (5 unit as a factory under the 
Factories Act and also got NOC and Consent to Operate issued by the Haryana 
Pollutton Control Board 

Surprisingly the entire fraud was going on with the active connivance of 
concerned departments and the local politicians of Farndabad belonging to both 
Congress and the BIP Up until someone complained about all the illegalities, 
trregularities and the fraud committed by 15 owner without their being any 
permission to use it for industnal purposes The matter was highlighted प्रा घाट 
media which prompted the departments to withdraw the illegal permissions 
immediately to avoid further implications 

The owner then immediately applied for the change of land use (CLU) 
for its plot to convert it as industrial plot था place of community hall for the first 
time Since there was no policy 85 such nor their being any legal claim of the 
owner, the application was rejected outrightly as the same bound to be 
rejected vide letter dated 18 11 2017 Since the entire construction and the 
industnial activities which were being carned out illegally were liable to be 
stopped/removed, the department has 8150 issued notice dated 14 12 2017 to 

the owner to stop the activities completely and to remove the constriction 
Immed:iately 

b
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The owners also indulged/resorted to fraudulent practises when they 
got filed an appeal before the Pollution Appellate authorty through their 

tenants challenging the decision of pollution department vide which the NOC 

and the consent to operate the industral unit was withdrawn The Appellate 

authority vide 1ts order dated 03 07 2017 not only dismissed the appeal but 

also deprecated the fraudulent effort of owners who through the appeal tried 

get therr illegal industrial unit regulanised In the 5810 order the Appellate 

authority even went on to observe to initiate administrative action against 

authorities who allowed and aided the said illegal act to carry on Stnce the 

said order was never challenged, it attained finality था 2017 

Now, we came to know that the owner had filed a case CWP No 29604 

of 2017 in the Hon ble High Court बाएं the Hon'ble High Court has allowed the 

case on 28 05 2020 and asked the department to grant the CLU immediately 

When we saw the judgment, some shocking facts came to our notice The 

owner has filed the case by concealing material facts from the Hon'ble Court 

and has taken the Hon ble Court for a rde Surpnsingly the stand taken by the 

Muntcipal Corporation before the Hon ble Court 15 also vague and they have 

also concealed some matenial facts and documents which can go to the roots of 

the case Surpnisingly, nothing has been 59010 or disclosed about the order 

passed by the Pollution Appellate Authonty tn the said Writ Petition, nor the 

department has highlighted this fact था its reply It seems the department has 

also intentionally withheld/concealed all the matenial information to outrightly 

to help the owner Similarly, the role played by the Town and Country planning 

department 15 suspicious as the department has not brought ali the facts and 

legal position to the knowledge of those concerned It shows when all the doors 

were closed to the owner, व conspiracy was hatched था connivance with पीट 

department officials that the owner would approach the Hon ble High Court by 

misrepresenting the facts of its case and the department officials would not 

defend the corporation properly by concealing the matenial facts and important 

documents relating to the case and consequently they have succeeded in their 

evil game Now we strongly believe that the owner would also manage and 

influence the department not to challenge the said order before the Hon'ble 

Supreme Court 

Sir, if the 800४४ 1$ allowed to continue then it will create a wrong 

precedent and any such ke persons with wrong intentions all over the state 

will manipulate and manage the authorities for ulterior motives by creating 

false documents and can get such permissions पा any locality पा violations of 

conditions which would lead to property anarchy पा the State This, matter 

should be investigated properly, and the officers should be taken into task The 

facts mentioned above clearly reveal that the owners have deep pockets and 

enjoy political patronage 

Sir, we would therefore humbly request to your good self to direct the 

Department/Municipal Corporation Farnidabad concerned to immediately flle the 

review petition immediately before the Hon'ble High Court at the first instance 

by putting its case strongly with all the matenal documents and facts which
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were earlter withheld and पी further need arises, to file the Appeal before 
Hon'ble Supreme Court We firmly believe that the Hon'ble Court would 
definitely appreciate the new facts and the deliberate concealments 

We would aiso request your good self to immediately probe the role of 
all the persons Involved पा this entire matter regarding the criminal angle 50 
that the matter may be reached to its logical conclusion 

Since there 15 no community hall services m DLF Sector where a 
common man can hold social function and that's why पार site was reserved for 
community services by DIF By changing the nature of this site to industnal 
area will cause an irreparable to community large residing पा and around DLF 
area 

Kind regards 

Thanking you, 
-Sd- 

Yours truly, 
Rajani Singh W/o Kamal Singh 

R/0 Women DLF Welfare Association 
Faridabad & others 

The Petitton/Representation was placed before the Committee पा 105 
meeting held on 07 07 2020 and the Committee desired that comments/reply 
of the concerned department may be obtained within a period of 10 days The 
reply was received from the concerned department, which reads as under - 

To 

The Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretariat 
Sector 1, Chandigarh 

Memo No DULB/TP/ATP-11/2021/2486 Dated 17/05/2021 

Sub - Regarding filing the review/LP against the order dt 28 05 2020 
passed by Hon'ble High Court in CWP No 29604 of 2017 titled 
M/s Knshna Industries V/S State of Haryana and others and 
further to probe the fraud committed by proprietors of M/s 
Krishna Industries in procuring the Change of Land Use (CLU) 
of plot no 68/1 पा DLF-1 Industnal Area Fandabad पा Active 
connivance with Municipal Corporation Fandabad and imgher 
authorities of the department of Urban Local Bodies Haryana 

Kindly refer your memo no HVS/Petition/14/689/2020-21/10275, dated 
10 08 2020, this office memo no DULB/TP/ATP-II/2020/4954 dated 

2008 2020 and memo no HVS/Petition/14/689/2020-21/7690, dated 
22 04 2021 on the matter cited as subject above 

2



2 
1 

2 It 15 submitted that vide memo no HVS/Petition/14/689/2020-21/7690, 

dated 22 04 2021, 1६ has been informed that the committee has not received 

any comments/reply In this regard it 15 intimated that in reference to your 

memo no HVS/Petition/14/ 689/2020-21/10275, dated 10 08 2020, this office 

submitted the status of the case at that time vide memo no DULO/TP/ATP- 

11/2020/4984 dated 20 08 2020 

3 Now, It 15 informed that this office after obtaining legal opinion from 1d 

AG, Haryana asked the Commissioner, Municipal Corporation, Faridabad to file 

SLP against the order dated 28 5 2020 passed by the Hon’ble High Court in 

CWP No 29604 of 2017 Accordingly, Commissioner, Municipal Corporation, 

Fandabad has filed SLP no 12072 of 2020 पा the Hon'ble Apex Court and the 

Hon'ble Apex Court vide order dated 29 10 2020 has stayed the 

impugned judgement and order dated 28 05 2020 passed by the 

Hon ble High Court 
-Sd- 

(Sunil Verma) 
Assistant Town Planner, 
for Director, Urban Local 

Bodies, Haryana, Panchkula 

After detasled discussion, the Committee satisfled with the reply of 

departmental representatives and the matter 15 Sub-judice The petition/ 

representation 15 disposed off accordingly in its meeting held on 04 05 2022 

4 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SHRI JAGMAAL 

5/0 SH MOHAR SINGH, VILLAGE BAHALA, TEHSIL KOSLI, 

REWARI REGARDING THE DICTATORSHIP AND WRONGDOING 

OF S H O KOSLI AND INCHARGE POST, NAHAR , WHICH READS 

AS UNDER - 

सेवा मे 

चेयरमैन 
पेटीशन कमेटी हरियाणा विधानसभा । 
'चण्डीगढ। 

विषय- एसएचओ कोसली व इन्चार्ज चौकी नाहड़ की तानाशाही व गलत कार्यवाही के बारे में। 

महोदय जी। 

निवेदन यह है कि मै जगमाल सिह पुत्र मोहर सिह निवासी गाव बहाला तहसील कोसली जिला 
रेवाडी का स्थाई निवासी हूँ। दिनाक 25052020 को मेरे और सतबीर पुत्र रामकृवार के बीच जमीन के 

बटवारे को लेकर विवाद हो गया था। दोनो पक्षो को चौकी इन्चार्ज के द्वारा नाहड चौकी मे बुलाया गया 9 
दोनो पक्षों में समझौता हुआ कि जो निर्माण दोनो पक्षो ने जितना निर्माण कर रखा है वो वही रहेगा एव 

कोर्ट के आदेश के बिना कोई निमार्ण कार्य नही किया जाएगा। आपसी सहमति से तीस दिन मे जमीन की 
पैमाईश करवा ली जाएगी जिसकी जमीन निकलेगी वो पक्ष देने का जिम्मेदार होगा। इस बात पर दोनो पक्षी 
मे सहमति है। यह फैसला 26052020 को साय 0534 पर हो गया।



12 

फेसला होने के उपरान्त लगभग रात्रि 1000 बजे एसएचओ कोसली चौकी इन्चार्ज नाहड एव 
आईओ नाहड ने बहाला गाव मे आकर मेरी दिवार को दूसरी पार्टी की औरतों से स्वय मौके पर खडे 
रहकर गिरवा दिया। इस से यह प्रतीत होता है कि पुलिस द्वारा रिश्वत लेकर अनुचित कार्यवाही की है। 
आपसी सहमति के बाद भी पुलिस ने एक ही पार्टी का पक्ष लेकर तानाशाही की है। 

25052020 को सतबीर पुत्र रामकुवार ने अपनी चाची बीरमती पत्नी रामचन्द्र से 100 नबर पर 
पुलिस को फोन करवाया कि जगमाल पुत्र मोहर सिह के परिवार ने हमे बधक बना लिया है। पुलिस आई 
ओ पूनम चौकी नाहड से मौके पर आयी तो शिकायत को झूठा पाया गया। 

अत श्रीमान जी से निवेदन है कि एसएचओ कोसली चौकी इन्वार्ज नाहड व आई ओ पूनम पर 
उचित कार्यवाही की जाए। 

प्रार्थी 

ह्स्ता 
जगमाल सिह पुत्र मोहर सिह 

निवासी गाव बहाला तहसील कोसली जिला रेवाडी। 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee n its 
meeting held on 30 06 2020 and the Committee considered the same and 
desired that the comments/reply of the concerned department may be 
obtamed within a period of 10 days The Committee orally examined the 
representatives of the concerned department & petitioner पा its meeting held 
on 18 08 2020 After brief discussion, the Committee observed that the 
concerned department send a detalled report to the Committee regarding 
ownership of the disputed Land Thereafter the Committee received a detailed 
report from the department, which reads as under - 

To 

The Secretary, 

Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretariat 
Chandigarh 

No 4009 HVS/AC/GR dated Panchkula, the 01 10-2020 

Subject ~ Complaint of Sh Jagmal S/o Mohar Singh R/o Bahala, 
District Rewarl 

Memo 

Kindly refer to your office No HVS/Petition/699/2020-21/12017 dated 
31 08 2020, on the subject cited above 

2 In this regard, it 1s submitted that the report has been obtained from 
the Superintendent of Police, Rewari in the above matter A copy of report 
received from him 15 enclosed herewith for information and necessary action 
please 

Sd/- 
(Rajesh Kumar) 

SP/Law & Order for 
Director General of Police, Haryana 

B
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DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OFFICE, REWARI 

सेवा मे 

Additional Chief Secretary (0 60४ Haryana, 
Home, Jail, Cnminal Investigation and 
Administration of justice, Departments, 
Chandigarh 

यादि क्रमाक 8 /320 /300 /4097 दिनाक 08 09 2020 

विषय - Meeting of the Petition Committee of the Haryana Vidhan Sabha, 

(Complaint of Jagmal Singh S/o Mohar Singh R/O Bahala Tehsil Kosli 
Rewan Vs Birmatt W/o Ram Chandetr हट ) 

उपरोक्त विषय पर आपको सरकारी पत्र 9% PS/ACSHome/CFMS&39538 दिनाक 

27082020 के सदर्भ मे | 

विषयाधीन मामले मे अनुरोध है कि उक्त मामले की जाच हेतु उप-मण्डल अधिकारी (ना०) 
कोसली की अध्यक्षता मे एक कमेटी गठित की गई। गठित कमेटी से प्राप्त जाघ रिपोर्ट पर सहमति प्रकट 
करते हुए जाच रिपोर्ट की प्रति अनुलग्नको सहित आपकी सेवा मे आगामी आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतु प्रषित 

I 

हस्ता 
नगराधीश 

T उपायुक्त रेवाडी। 

प्रेषक 

उपमण्डल अधिकारी (ना०) 
कोसली 

सेवा मे 

उपायुक्त रेवाडी | 

क्रमाक 1641 /स्टैनो दिनाक 31,/8,/ 2020 

विषय- Meeting of the Petitions Committee of the Haryana Vidhan Sabha 

Complaint of Jagmal Singh S/0 Mohar Singh R/O Bahala] Tehsil Kosl] 
Rewar! Vs-Birmati W/0 Ram Chander etc 

उपरोक्त विषय पर आपके आदेश Yo क्रमाक 8/320/ ई०ए०,/4034-38 दिनाक 28082020 के 
सन्दर्भ में | 

विषयाधीन मामले मे आप द्वारा गठित कमेटी की रिपोर्ट साथ सलग्न करके आपकी सेवा मे आगामी 

आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतु प्रेषित है। 
सलग्न - रिपोर्ट 

हस्ता 
उपमभण्डल अधिकारी (ना०) 

कोसली |
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VIJAI VARDHAN IAS 

Subject Meeting of the Petitions Committee of the Haryana Vidhan 
Sabha (Complamnt of Jagmal Singh S/o Mohar Singh, R/o 
Bahala, Tehsil Kosli, Rewar: Vs Birmati w/o Ram Chander 
etc ) 

This 15 to inform you that the undersigned alongwith the Drrector General 
of Police, Haryana and the Superintendent of Police Rewan attended the 
meeting of the Petitions Committee of the Haryana Vidhan Sabha on 
18 08 2020 The contents of the complaint referred to above were deliberated 
upon by the Hon ble Members of the Petitions Committee and based on my 
assurance, the following course of action was agreed to 

(1) The Deputy Commissioner, Rewari shall constitute a team headed 
by SDM Kosli, comprising D S P Kosil, Tehsildar Kosli and BDPO Kosli They 
shall visit the wvillage Bahala and submit a report within a week after 
ascertaining the following 

(a) Present status of the two boundary walls (under dispute by the 
contesting parties/complainants) 

(b) Ownership status of the public way claimed to be encroached 
upon by both the parties to the dispute (it may be ascertained 
whether 1t 15 village land, public way or private land) 

(c) Whether the construction of the said boundary walls at 
twodifferent locations 15 within the legal nghts of the claimant 
parties as claamed by them or whether they are Illegal 
encroachments/constructions? 

(d) After examining the revenue record / village land record etc the 
ownership of the disputed land/ area may be clearly established 
by the Committee 

You are requested to send the report of the Committee alongwith your 
comments to the undersigned within seven days positively so that the Hon'ble 
Petitions Committee of the Haryana Vidhan Sabha could be appnsed 
accordingly 

With regards 

sd 

(VIJAI VARDHAN) 

Shr) Yashendra Singh, IAS 

Deputy Commissioner, Rewan



% 
15 

उपायुक्त कार्यालय रेवाड़ी 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OFFICE, REWARI 

आदेश उपायुक्त रेवाड़ी दिनाक 27 08 2020 

Additional Chief Secretary to Govt Haryana, Home-lail, Criminal 
Investigation and Administration of Justice Departments, Chandigarh के अर्ध 

सरकारी पत्र कमाक PS/ACS Home/CEMS-39538 dated 27th August, 2020 प्रति 
सलग्न) मे दिये गये निर्देशों की अनुपालना उप-मण्डल अधिकारी (o) कोसली की अध्यक्षता W 
निम्नानुसार कमेटी का गठन किया जाता है 

1 उप मण्डल अधिकारी (ना०) कोसली। अध्यक्ष 

2 उप पुलिस अधीक्षक कोसली। सदस्य 
3 नायब तहसीलदार कोसली | सदस्य 

4 खण्ड विकास एव पंचायत अधिकारी नाहड सदस्य 

उपरोक्त कमेटी को निर्देश दिये जाते है कि वह उका मामले मे मौका निरीक्षण करके अपनी रिपार्ट 
3 दिन के अन्दर-2 इस कार्यालय मे भिजवाये | 

B 
उपायुक्त रेवाडी | 

Yo क्रमाक 8/320/ ई०ए० /4034-38 दिनाक 28/08/2020 

इसकी एक प्रति निम्नलिखित को सूचनार्थ एव आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतू प्रेषित है 
1 Additional Chief Secretary to 60४: Haryana, Home-Jai, Crimnal 

Investigation and Administration of Justice Departments, Chandigarh था 
the reference of his memo no PS/ACS/Home/CFMS-39538 dated 
27th August, 2020 

2 उप मण्डल अधिकारी (o) कोसली। 

3. उप पुलिस अधीक्षक कोसली | 
4... नायब तहसीलदार कोसली | 

5 खण्ड विकास एव पंचायत अधिकारी नाहड 
ह्स्ता 

कृते उपायुक्त रेवाडी। 

REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE CONSTITUTED BY THE DEPUTY 
COMMISSIONER, REWARI 

Subject Meeting of the Petitions Committee of पार Haryana Vidhan 
Sabha (Complaint of Jagmal Singh S/o Mohar Singh, R/o 

Bahala Tehsi! Kosh, Rewar V/s Dirmatr W/o Ram Chander, 
etc) 

This 1s with reference to your order no 8/320/EA/4034-38 dated 
28/08/2020 regarding the subject cited above In this regard all members of 
the Committee, constituted vide the above-mentioned orders, visited the 
disputed cite Report of the Committee on the points raised in the DO letter of
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Sh पान Vardhan, IAS, Addl Chief Secretary to Govt Haryana, Home, Jall, 
Cniminal Investigation and Administration of Justice Department 15 as follows 

(व) Present status of the two boundary walls (under dispute by the 
contesting parties / complainants} 

The boundary wall constructed by Jagmal s/o Mohar Singh Is 
demolished The wall constructed by Satbir sfo Ram Kumar 15 still standing 

(b) Ownership status of the public way claimed to be encroached upon 
by both the parties to the dispute (it may be ascertained whether 1t 15 village 
land, public way or private land) 

There are two disputed public ways claimed to be encroached upon by 
both the parties 

The first disputed public way on which Jagmal s/o Mohar Singh had built 
the wall falls था kila number 9 of Mustil No 28 

The second disputed public way on which Satbir 5/0 Ram Kumar had 
built the wall falls पा kila number 5/2 of Mustil No 29 

Ownership of both these kilas {(including the disputed public ways) 15 
private According to Jamabandl year 2016-17 Khewat no 71, Khatoni no 85 
the Kila numbers 28//9 and 29//5/2 belong to private owners and Jagmal s/o 
Mohar Singh and Ram Kumar father of Satbir are co-sharers in this land afong 
with 70 other co-sharers (total land 110 Kanal 11 Marla) 

(c) Whether the construction of the 5910 boundary walls at two different 
locations 15 within the legal rights of the claimant parties as claimed by them or 
whether they are illegal encroachments/constructions? As mentioned पा point 
(b) above, the boundary walls are built on private land The total area In this 
Khewat (5 110 Kanal 11 Marla It 15 pertinent to mention here that the co- 
sharers have netther got their land partitioned through the competent Court, 
nor have they done a mutual partition of this land In the absence of either of 
the two, no co- sharer can claim absolute legal nights on specific Kila 
number(s) 

(d) After examining the revenue record / village land record etc the 
ownership of the disputed land/ area may be clearly established by the 
Committee There are two disputed public ways claimed to be encroached upon 
by both the parties 

The first disputed public way on which Jagmal s/o Mohar Singh had built 
the wall falls था kila number 9 of Mustil No 28 

The second disputed public way on which Satbir 5/0 Ram Kumar had 
butlt the wall falls था kila number 5/2 of Mustil No 29 Ownership of both these 
kilas (Including the disputed public ways) 15 private 

56 sd sd sd 
500 (Civil) DSP Natb Tehsildar BDPO Nahar 
Kosli Kosli Kosli
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The Committee again orally examined the departmental representatives 
& petitioner पा 1ts meeting held on 12 10 2021 After brief discussion, the 
Committee observed that the department submit the final report to the 
Committee after resolving the matter The Committee received a detailed 
report, which read as under - 

To 

The Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretariat, 
Chandigarh 

Memo No 1111/AC-GR dated Panchkula, the 28 02 2022 

Subject - Proceeding of the meeting of the Committee पा c/w 
petition/representation submitted by Sh Jagmal Singh s/o 
Sh Mohar Singh Village Bahala 

5, 

Kindly refer to your office memo ४० HVS/Petition/699/2021- 
22/28119 dated 27 10 2021, on the subject noted above 

2 In this regard, ॥ 15 intimated that the matter has been got enquired into 
through Superintendent of Police, Rewar: and a copy of report recerved vide his 
office memo No 2392/SPL dated 16 02 2022 15 sent herewith for information 
and necessary action, Pl 

Sd 
(Smiti Chaudhary, IPS) 
Superintendent of Police 

Law & Order for Director General of 
Police, Haryana 

प्रेषक 

पुलिस अधीक्षक 

रेवाडी | 

सेवा मे 

पुलिस महानिदेशक 

हरियाणा पचकूला | 

यादि क्रमाक 2392 एस पी एल विनाक 16 02 2022 

विषय- Proceeding of the meeting of the Committee पा C/w petition/ 
representation submted by Sh Jagmal Singh W/o Sh Mohar 
Singh Village Bahala के सम्बन्ध 3| 

श्रीमान जी 

आपके कार्यालय के 209/AC/GR दिनाक 0802 2022 उपरोक्त विषय सन्दर्भ मे |
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उपरोक्त विषय के सन्दर्भ मे निवेदन है कि दिनाक 12102021 को विधान सभा की माननीय 
पिटीशन कमेटी के सम्मुख हुए वार्तालाप निष्कर्ष अनुसार अधोहस्ताक्षरी द उप भण्डल अधिकारी(नाण) 
कोसली द्वारा मामले को सुलझाने हेतु सयुक्त रूप से दिनाक 08112021 को कार्यालय मे प्रथम पक्ष से 
जगमाल सिद्द पुत्र मोहर सिह सतबीर पुत्र अमर सिह व प्रदीप पुत्र जिले सिह निवासीगण बहाला थाना 
कोसली और द्वितीय पक्ष से सतबीर सिह डी रामकुमार श्रीमती बीरमति पत्नी रामचन्द्र व अजीत पुत्र 
रामचन्द्र निवासीगण बहाला थाना कोसली को बुलाया गया। पुलिस पक्ष से सेवानित्त त्त निरीक्षक जगबीर 
सिह तत्कालीन प्रबधक थाना कोसली सउपनि AW 106, मेवात तत्कालीन A नाहड 
अनुसधानकर्ता सउपनि पुनम न 1260/रेवाडी को भी बुलाया गया व सभी पक्षो को विस्तार से सुना गया 
और मुख्य पक्षो को समझा कर मामले का सर्वसम्मति स हल निकालने का प्रयास भी किया गया। 

जो उपरोक्त दोनो पक्षो व पुलिस कर्मचारियों से मामले के बारे मे पूर्ण जानकारी प्राप्त की गईं। इस 
सबचध मे पूर्व -चपगुलिस लिस अधीकक्ष कीसली द्वारा की गई जाच रिपोर्ट व तत्कालीन पुलिस अधीक्षक रेवाड़ी 
द्वारा प्रेषित का अवलोकन किया गया। जो अवलोकन पर पाया गया कि पूर्व मे उपपुलिस अधीक्षक 
कोसली द्वारा अपनी जाच रिपोर्ट दिनाक 15082020 मे भी स्पष्ट किया गया है कि “शिकायत की जाच के 
सबंध मे जगमाल सिह पक्ष के प्रदीप पुत्र जिले सिह को उनके शिकायत के सबध मे ऑडियो वीडियो 
रिकाडिग पेश करने बारे हिदायत दी गई थी। लेकिन परिवादी ने जाच पर अपने कथन अकित करवाते 
समय ऐसा कोई साक्ष्य पेश नहीं किया कि पुलिस द्वारा अभद्र व्यवहार किया गया हो। जबकि सउनि A 
द्वारा पेश कि गई वीडियो मे भी इस बात की पुष्टि होती है कि पुलिस द्वारा कोई अभद्र व्यवहार नहीं किया 
गया है। बल्कि ऑडियो वीडियो मे परिवादी जगमाल स्वय भी कह रहा है कि हम इस मामले को आपस मे 
निपटा लगे। जो उस समय भी किसी भी पक्ष द्वारा पुलिस को कोई शिकायत लिखित मे नही देनी पाई 
गई। जिस कारण किसी भी पक्ष के खिलाफ निवारक कार्यवाही या कोई अभियोजन 'दर्ज नहीं किया गया 
और मौका पर प्रबन्धक थाना कोसली व स्थानीय पुलिस द्वारा धारा 47 पुलिस एक्ट 2007 की पालना की 
गई है। जिससे दोनो पक्षो मे शाति कायम रहे और पूर्व सरपच मदन द्वारा पेश किए गये कागजात से भी 
आम रास्ता 2011 मे बनना पाया गया है। 

तत्पश्चात दोनों पक्षो को विस्तार से सुनने उपरात मथम दृष्टि से मामला साझा खेवट की जमीन 
के बटवारे व रास्ते के विवाद का होना पाया गया है| जो दोनो पक्षा का जमीन का साझा का खाता होना 
सामने आया है जो उक्त जमीन के बटवारे को लेकर दोनो पक्षो मे आपसी मतभेद चला आ रहा है। 
शिकायतकर्ता जगमाल मिह द्वारा घटना के समय सेवानिवृत निरीक्षक जगबीर सिह तत्काली प्रबधक थाना 
कोसली द्वारा गाली गलोच व अभद्र व्यवहार करना बतलाया व इससे सम्बन्धित साक्ष्य के तौर पर फोटो 
ऑडियो व वीडियो फूटेज भी उनके पास होना बतलाया। परन्तु AT करने पर इस प्रकार के कोई ऑडियो 
व वीडिया फुटेज उपलब्ध नही करवाई गई। तत्पश्चात सेवानिवृत निरीक्षक जगबीर सिह तत्कालीन प्रबधक 
थाना कोसली द्वारा पेश की गई वीडियो फुटेज (2 मिनट 50 सैकेड) का अवलोकन किया गया। जिसमे 
सेवानिवृत्त निरीक्षक जगबीर सिह द्वारा किसी प्रकार की गाली गलौच व अभद्र व्यवहार करना नही पाया 
गया। 

अधोहस्ताक्षरी के सम्मुख दोनो पक्षो द्वारा उप मण्डल अधिकारी (o) कोसली से उनकी जमीनो का 
मौका देखकर समझने बारे अनुरोध किया गया। जिस पर दिनाक 12112021 को उप मण्डल अधिकारी 
निएण) कोसली द्वारा दोनो पक्षो को विवाद के सबध मे अपने कार्यालय मे बुलाकर सुना गया। तत्पश्चात उप 
मण्डल अधिकारी (नाण कोसली तहसीलदार कोसली तथा उप पुलिस अधीक्षक कोसली द्वारा विवादित भौके 
का निरीक्षण किया गया। जिस सम्बन्ध मे उप मण्डल अधिकारी (ना०) कोसली द्वारा प्रेषित रिपोर्ट क्रमाक 
2107/पेशी दिनाक 1511 2021 का अवलोकन किया गया जो रिपोर्ट निम्न प्रकार से है “मौका पर पाया 
गया कि जो भूमि एक ही खेवट मे 110 कनाल 11 मरला स्थित है उसमे अधिकतर भाग मे मकानात बने 
हुए हैं तथा साझी खेवट होने के कारण राजस्व रिकार्ड मे किसी रास्ते का कोई उल्लेख नही है। इस बारे 
सयुक्त निरीक्षण कमेटी की टीम ने दिनाक 3108 2020 को निरीक्षण किया था। जिसकी सयुक्त रिपोर्ट 
उन्होने सम्मिलित कर दी थी | सयुक्त निरीक्षण टीम की रिपोर्ट पैरा-सी में पहले भी उल्लेख किया हुआ है 

ए
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कि सभी पक्ष सक्षम न्यायालय से तकसीम कराए। उसके बाद ही रास्ता जगत का फैसला किया जा सकता 

है। मौका पर फिलहाल कोई झगडा होना नहीं पाया गया। 
तत्पश्चात दिनाक 13022022 को शिकायतकर्ता जगमाल सिंह पुत्र मोहर सिह निवासी बहाला ने 

अपने ब्यान अकित करवाए कि- “मैने एक शिकायत बर खिलाफ तत्कालीन पुलिस अधीक्षक 510 जगबीर 
निरीक्षक चौकी इन्चार्ज मन्‍्जू व 1/0 पूनम के खिलाफ हमारे साझे खाते मे बनी दीवार हटवाने बारे 
शिकायत पर कार्यवाही ना करने बारे विधानसभा पिटीशन कमेटी मे 'दी थी। जो विचाराधीन है तत्कालीन 
अधिकारी “कर्मचारियों का तबादला हो चुका है तथा हमारा बटवारा बारे तहसील मे कार्यवाही करेगे। 
इसलिए अब मेरे द्वारा दायर शिकायत विधानसभा पिटीशन कमेटी को वापिस लेना चाहता हू तथा उपरोक्त 
अधिकारी कर्मचारियों के खिलाफ कोई कार्यवाही नहीं चाहता। जो शिकायतकर्ता जगमाल सिह द्वारा अपनी 
शिकायत विधानसभा याचिका समिति से वापिस लेने बारे ब्यान अकित करवाया है। आपसे अनुरोध है कि 
इस सम्बन्ध मे हरियाणा विधानसभा मे सम्बंधित को सूचित करने का कष्ट करे। शिकायतकर्ता जगमाल सिह 
के ब्यान की छायाप्रति सलग्न पत्र है। 

रिपोर्ट सेवा मे प्रेषित है। 

हस्ता 
राजेश कूमार भा पुसे) 
पुलिस अधीक्षक रेवाडी। 

ब्यान अजाने जगमाल सिह पुत्र मोहर सिह जाति अहिर निवासी बहाला वा उम्र 70 साल] 

ब्यान किया कि उपरोक्त पते का रहने वाला हूँ तथा जमीदारा का काम करता हूँ मैने एक 
शिकायत बर खिलाफ तत्कालीन पुलिस अधीक्षक 5110 जगबीर निरिक्षक चौकी ईन्चार्ज मन्‍्जू व 60 पुनम 
के खिलाफ हमारे साझे खाते मे बनी दिवार हटवाने बारे शिकायत पर कार्यवाही ना करने बारे विधान सभा 
पैटीशन कमेटी मे दी थी जो विचाराधीन है अब तत्कालीन अधिकारीध्कर्मचारियो का तबादला हो चुका है 
तथा हमारा बटवारा बारे तहसील मे कार्यवाही करेगे | इसलिये अब मेरे द्वारा दायर शिकायत विधानसभा 
पैटीशन कमेटी को वापिस लेना चाहता हूँ तथा उपरोक्त अधिकारी कर्मचारियों के खिलाफ कोई कार्यवाही 
नहीं चाहता ब्यान लिखा दिया सुन लिया ठीक है। 

ह्स्ता 

जगमाल सिह। 

The Committee satisfied with the compliance report received from the 
concerned department The petition/representation 15 disposed off accordingly 

in 1its meeting held on 04 05 2022 

5 PETITION/REPRESENTION RECEIVED FROM SHRI SUMER CHAND 
AND SHRI MAHESH KUMAR, SONS OF SH BRIJ MOHAN, R/O 
VILLAGE GOBINDPURI, TEHSIL JAGADHRI, DISTRICT YAMUNA 
NAGAR REGARDING COMPLAINT AGAINST TEHSILDAR, 
JAGADHRI AND HIS SUBORDINATE REVENUE OFFICERS FOR 
NOT ENTERING AND SANCTIONING MUTATION WITH REGARD 
TO AREA MEASURING EIGHT BISWAS BEING PART OF KHASRA 
NO 285, SITUATED AT VILLAGE GOBINDPURI, IN THE 
MUNCIPAL CORPORATION YAMUNA NAGAR-JAGADHRI, WHICH 
READS AS UNDER -~
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To 

The Chairman, 
Committee on Petitions, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha, Chandigarh 

SUB - Complaint against Tehsildar, Jagadhn and his subordinate 

Revenue Officers for not entering and sanctioning mutation with 
regard to area measuring eight Biswas being part of Khasra 
No 285, situated at Village Gobindpuri, था. the Mumcipal 
Corporation, Yamuna Nagar-Jagadhnr 

R/Sir, 

The petitioners respectfully submit 85 under - 

1 That Khasra No 285, having total area measuring 2 Bighas 5 Biswas 15 
situated at Village Gobindpun, Tehsil Jagadhn, District Yamuna Nagar Imtially 
this Khasra number along with some other land was owned by 8 Co-owners 
But with the passage of time, the total area was divided पा the form 0 plots 
and in that private partition, plots No 17 and 18 having an area measuring 8 
Biswas out of Khasra No 285 fell to the share of present petitioners 

2 That as the Revenue Entries were not corrected by the Revenue Officer 
as per private partition, 50 the present petitioners filed Civil Suit No 295/1997 
in the Civil court on 31 07 1997 claaming a decree for declaration to the effect 
that the petitioners are owners of Plots No 17 and 18 along with some other 
plots situated at Gobindpuri and description of the property including plots No 
17 and 18 was shown In the site plan attached with that plaint 

3 That after institution of the suit, one Mewa Singh taking benefit of 
wrong revenue entries executed sale deed dated 22 08 1997 with regard to the 
property measuring 5 Biswas पा favour of Yoginder Mohan and similarly another 
Co-owner Dayal Singh also executed sale deed dated 02 09 1997 with regard 
to property measuring 3 Biswas 1n favour of Sunaina बाएं mutations No 1015 
and 1016 were sanctioned 

4 That on coming to know the fact of above said sale deed Yoginder 
Mohan and Sunaina were also made party in the Civil Suit by the order of the 
Court passed on 25 09 2000 

5 That thereafter Yoginder Mohan and Sunaina further sold this very 
property being plots No 17 and 18 to Lakhwinder Singh, Jitender Singh and 
Chetan Singh vide two sale deeds dated 11 12 2006 and when these 
subsequent vendees filed application to become as party, same was dismissed 
by the Tnal Court vide order dated 08 01 2008 

6 That ultimately the suit of the petitioners was decreed giving व 
declaration to the effect that the petitioners are owners of this property 
measuring 8 Biaswas out of Khasra No 285, in the form of plots No 17 and 18 
along with other plots, mentioned पा the plaint and this decree was passed on 
05 11 2008
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7 That thereafter some of the defendants filed appeal before Hon'ble 
A D] Yamuna Nagar at Jagadhr, but the same was dismissed 

8 That thereafter Regular Second Appeal was also filed भा the Hon'ble 
High Court of Punjab & Haryana at Chandigarh, but the same was also 
dismissed and net result 15 that the decree dated 05 11 2008 i1s stiil hold good 

9 That the petitioners filed an application before Tehsildar Jagadhn on 
10 12 2021 along with copy of Judgment and decree dated 05 11 2008 with a 
request to sanction mutation of land measuring 8 Biswas out of Khasra No 285, 
situated at Gobindpun 1 their favour 

10 That inspite of various visits being paid by the petitioners to the 
office of Tehsildar, Jagadhn till today mutation has not been sanctioned 

11 That 1n one meeting it was represented by the Tehsildar, Jagadhr 
that the sale deeds executed by Mewa Singh and Dayal Singh defendants No 4 
and 6 in favour of Yoginder Mohan and Sunaina defendants No 9 and 10 and 
further the sale deeds by Yoginder Mohan and Sunaina पा favour of Lakhwinder 
Singh, Jitender Singh and Chetan Singh has not been cancelled specifically by 
the Civil Court Hence, no mutation can be sanctioned However, this view of 
Tehsildar Jagadhn 1s quite wrong and amounts to violation of declaration given 
by the Court 

12 That Yoginder Mohan and Sunaina were party पा the suit and rely upon 
those sale deeds to substantiate their titie, but the Civil Court declared the title 
of this property in favour of the present petitioners and ignored those sale 
deeds on the ground that vendor Mewa Singh and Dayal Singh have no right पा 
the property So, these sale deeds do not confer any title upon the subsequent 
transferees 1 e Yoginder Mohan, Sunaina, Lakhwinder Singh, Jitender Singh 
and Chetan Singh 

13 That the Tehsildar has failed to discharge his statutory duty because 
it 1s provided पा Section 31, 32, 33 and 34 of The Punjab Land Revenue Act, 
1887 that when any decree by the Court 15 produced before Revenue Officer 
declaring the rights of party पा the property then Revenue Officer 15 bound to 

give effect to the same पा the revenue record 

It i1s, therefore, respectfully prayed that appropriate directions may 
kindly be issued to the Revenue Authority to implement decree dated 
05 11 2008 and to sanction mutation of [and measuring 8 Biswas out of Khasra 
No 285 in favour of the petitioners in accordance with the decree 

-Sd- 

1 Sumer Chand 
2 Mahesh Kumar 

Both sons of Bri) Mohan R/o 
vill Gobindpun, Tehsil Jagadhr, Distt 

Yamuna Nagar
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The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee पा its 
meeting held on 25 01 2022 and the Committee considered the same and 
decided that said petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a period of 07 days The Committee 
received comments/reply from the concerned department which reads 85 
under - 

To 

The Secretary 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secreterait, 
Chandigarh 

Memo No 1279-E-7-2022/ 1011 

Chandigarh, dated the 8-2-2022 

Sub Regarding complaint against Tehsidar, Jagadharn and his 
subordinate Revenue Officers for not entering and sanctioning 
mutation with regard to the area measuring 8 Biswas being part 
of Khasra No 285, situated at Village Gobindpuri within the 
Municipal Corporation, Yamuna Nagar-Jagadhari 

Kindly refer to your letter No HVS/Petition/811/2021-22/1652, dated 
25 01 2022 on the subject noted above wherein comments /reply of this 
department were sought पा respect of the complaint made by Sh Sumer Chand 
and Sh Mahesh Kumar sons of Sh Brijmohan, R/o Village Gobindpuri, Tehsil, 
Jagadhari, District Yamuna Nagar agamst Tehsildar, Jagadhan and his 
subordinates so that same could be placed before the Committee on the 
Petitions 

2 Based on the Court order dated 05-11-2008, revenue record of Khasra 
No 281, 283, 284, 285, 286 of Village Gobindpun and legal opinion tendered 
by the District Attorney, the Deputy Commussioner, Yamuna Nagar, has 
commented that rotation cannot be entered and sanctioned as destred by the 
Petitioners However, detalled comments/reply 15 enclosed for information 
please 

Sd 

Deputy Secretary Revenue 

For Financial Commissioner, Revenue and 
Add! Chief Secretary to Government of 

Haryana Revenue & Disaster Management 
Department, Chandigarh 

3 
g
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COMMENTS/REPLY OF THE REVENUE DEPARTMENT 

Sub Regarding complamt against Tehsildar, Jagadhan and his 
subordinate Revenue Officers for not entering and sanctioning 
mutation with regard to the area measuring 8 Biswas being part 
of Khasra No 285, situated at Village Gobindpurr within the 
Municipal Corporation, Yamuna Nagar-Jagadhan 

Haryana Vidhan Sabha vide his letter No HVS/Petition/811/2021-22/1652 
dated 25 01 2022 has sought comments /reply of this department पा respect of 
the complaint made by Sh Sumer Chand and Sh Mahesh Kumar sons of Sh 
Brymohan, R/o Village Gobindpuri, Tehsil, Jagadhan, District Yamuna Nagar 
against Tehstldar, Jagadhan and his subordinates 50 that same could be placed 
before the Committee on the Petitions 

2 In pursuant to the above reference, Deputy Commissioner Yamuna 
Nagar, was asked vide this department letter dated 07 02 2022 to send his 
comments 

3 The Deputy Commissioner Yamauna Nagar vide his letter dated 
07 02 2022 has sent his comments as under- 

‘Revenue record regarding the matter of subject cited above viz, 
application of Sh Sumer chand बाएं Sh Mahesh Kumar S/o Sh छापु Mohan R/o 
Village Gobindpur Tehsif Jagadhrt dated 10-12-2021 and 25-01-2022, report of 
Tehslldar Jagadhn dated 05-02-2022, order dated 05-11-2008 of Civil 
Judge(Senior Division) Yamuna Nagar, Jamabandi of year 1988-89, 1993-94 
2008-09, 2013-14, 2018-19, Mutation No 901, 902, 1308 & 1745 of the 
Khasra No 281, 283, 284, 285 & 286 have been gone through पा detail Based 
on the above mentioned documents facts of the case are as under 

a) Land under consideration and subject matter of the application dated 
10-12- 2021 and 25-01-2022 1s situated पा Khasra No 281, 283, 284, 285 & 
286 of Village Gobindpuri 

b) Applicants submitted for sanctioning the Mutation as per order dt 05 
11 2008 passed by Hon ble Civil Court The decree passed in the civil suit no 
295 dated 31-07-1997 which was declared on 05-11-2008 and operative part 
of the decree 15 reproduced here as under - 

Suit for permanent injunction restraining defendants no 1 to 7 from 
legally and unauthorisedly interfenng in the peaceful physical possession of the 
plaintiffs as owners or by transferring of alienating in any form or by illegally 
and unauthorisedly transfering or alenating any portion or part of the plot nos 
1,23671017 1 19, 61 and vacant space lying था between plot no 9 and 10 
and vacant land lying on the back of plot no 15, 16 measuring 6x75 forming 
part of knowat no 22 khataun: no 29 khasra nos 281, 283, 204, 285 and 286 
kitta 5 situated within the Revenue estate of Village Gobindpuri, HB No 414 
Tehsil Jagadhri Distt Yamuna Nagar, as per site plan attached with the plaint, 
which fell to the share of defendant no 8 father of the plaintiffs and which 
plots were transferred by defendant no 8 in favour of plaintiffs vide civil suit
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no 646 of 1993 decided on 06~ 11-1993 by the court of Sh SP Singh the then 
Semor sub judge Jagadhri in favour of plaintiffs and as such the plaintiffs are 
since than being in actual physical possession of the said plots as owners 85 
the spot by any means what so over, as per evidence 

¢) As per Jamaband: 1988 89 & 1993-94, छाए Mohan son of Sh Nathu Ram was 
owner of 2 Bigha-06 Biswa being 363/3008 share of land measuring 18B-16B 
bearing Khasra No 281(6-14),283(6-14),284(2-3),285(2-5),286(1-0) situated 
within revenue estate of Village Gobindpuri, HB No 414, Tehsil Jagadhri, Distt 
Yamuna Nagar The Khasra no wise share of छाप Mohan S/o Nathu 15 as under- 

Khasra Total Ragba in | Share Raqgba In Bigha- 
Bigha-Biswa Biswa 

281 6-14 363/3008 0-16 

m 6-14 363/3008 0-16 

| 284... | 2-03... 363/3008 | 0-06... | 

| 285... | 2-5... 363/3008 | 0-06... 

286 1-0 363/3008 0-02 

Total 0-46B 1 e 2B- 
06B 

d) Sh छाप Mohan son of Sh Nathu Ram transferred his 363/3008 share In 
favour of his sons namely Sumer Chand & Mahesh Kumar पा equal share vide 
Cvil Court Decree dt 6 11 1993, Mutation of the same was sanctioned vide 
Mutation No 901 dt 5 9 1994 

e€) Sh Sumer Chand & Mahesh Kumar sold 0B-05B out of Khasra No 281 vide 
Mutation No 902 & also sold 0B-11B vide Mutation No 1308, out of Khasra No 
281 In this way said Sumer Chand & Mahesh Kumar have sold their entire 
share out of Khasra No 281 

f) Sh Mahesh Kumar son of Sh Brij Mohan executed Release Deed of 4 Biswa 
10 Biswai पा favour of his son Sumit Chaudhry out of Khasra No 285 & 283 
Mutation of the same was entered and sanctioned vide Mutation No 1745 
Annexure 9 

g) As per Jamabandi 2008-09 & 2013-14 & 2018-19 The said Jamabandis are 
placed at According to above mentioned Jamabandis, Sh Sumer Chand & Sh 
Mahesh Kumar & Sh Sumit Chaudhry remained owner of following land - 

व Total Ragba of | Ragba of | Ragba of | Total 
Raqba Sumer Mahesh Sumit Ragba 

Bigha- Chand Kumar Chaudhary 
Biswa & 
Biswal 

281 6-14 08-008 08 008 0B 008 08 08-08 

| 283... 614 | 14 0B-08B 0B 05B 0B 03B 0B 16B-0B 

पा 2०08 03 0B-02B 0B-02B-10B | OB 0B 08 058 OB 
108 

पक
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(285 |25 ~ {0B03B 0B-01B-10B | 0B-01B-10B | 0B-06B-0B 

26 1-0 0B-01B- 0B-01B-10B | 0B 0B 0B-03B 08 
108 

Total 0B-15B-0B | OB-01B-10B | 08-048 10B | 01B-10B- 
0B 

h) Sh Sumer Chand & Sh Mahesh Kumar became owner of 2B-06B as per 
Civil Court Decree as detailed above and after selling the 0B-16B-0B, detail of 
which 15 mentioned above, they stand owner था the revenue record of land 
01B-10B-0B which 15 correct share of the above said persons and still stands प्रा 
their name, which 15 mentioned पा. the above said table 

1) Sh Sumer Chand & Sh Mahesh Kumar filed the suit for Permanent 
Injunction against defendants no 1 to 7 vide CS No 295 Dt 31 7 1997 claiming 
the relief restraining the defendants from lllegally and unauthonsedly 
interfering in the peaceful, physical possession of the plaintiffs as owner or 
transfernng or alienating Iin any form, any portion or plot no 
1,2,3,6,7,10,17,18,19,61 & vacant space lying in between plot no 9 & 10 and 
vacant land lying on the back of plot no 15, 16 measuring 6’ X 75’ forming पा 
part of Khasra No 281,283,284,285,286 of Village Gobindpuri claiming 

themnselves to be owner पा possession of the said property 

| है The Honble Cwvil Court passed the following Judgment and decree 
dt 5 11 2008 The operative para of the same 15 reproduced as under- 

“It 15 ordered that the suit of the plaintiff succeeds and same stands 
decreed with costs Therefore, a decree of Permanent Injunction 
restraiming defendant no 1 to 7 from illegally and unauthorisedly 
interfering in the peaceful, physical possesston of the plaintiffs as owner 
of the plots and other land as mentioned in the head note of the plaint or 
alenating any portion of the suit land 15 passed था favour of the plaintiffs 

and aganst the defendants * 

4 In view of the 50: filed by the plaintiffs, the Deputy Commussioner, 

Yamuna Nagar has intimated that petitioner namely Sh Sumer Chand and Sh 
Mahesh Kumar sons of Sh Brymohan, R/o Village Gobindpun, Tehsil, 
Jagadhar, District Yamuna Nagar, have only sought injunction agatnst 
defendants no1 to 7 from interfertng ॥ the peaceful physical possession 
claiming themselves to be owner in possession and Hon'ble Court has duly 
accepted their claim and passed the Injunction Decree No other relief has 
been claimed by the plaintiffs nor granted by Hon'ble Civil Court 

5 The Deputy Commissioner, Yamuna Nagar, has further intimated that 
Legal opinion was also sought by him from the District Attorney Yamuna Nagar 
in the matter The District Attorney has opined that 'we have gone through the 
file judgment dated 05-11-2008 passed by Sh Viay Singh Civil Judge(Senior 
Division) Yamuna Nagar at Jagadhri ॥ which the plaintiffs only claim 
permanent inyunction against defendants no 1 to 7 and no other relief was 
sought by the plaintiffs था suit The Honble Court passed the judgment and
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decree In favour of the plaintiffs and restrained the defendants from interfering 
in the peaceful possession of the plaintiffs The Hon'ble Court has not decided 
the matter regarding the cancellation of %ale deeds and entering of mutation " 

6 Based on the order dated 05-11-2008, Revenue record of Khasra No 281 
283, 284, 285, 286 of Village Gobindpuri and legal opinion tendered by the 
District Attorney, the Deputy Commussioner, Yamuna Nagar, has commented 
that mutation cannot be entered and sanctioned as desired by the petitioners 

Sd 
Deputy Secretary Revenue 

for Financial Commissioner, Revenue and Add! Chief 

Secretary to Government of Haryana Revenue & Disaster 
Management Department Chandigarh 

The Committee further orally examined the Departmental 
representatives, Advocate on behalf petitioner and petitioners on 08 02 2022 
and made following observations - 

समिति की सस्तुति 

समिति ने दोनो पक्षो को विस्तार से अपने-अपने पक्ष रखने का मौका दिया तथा दोनो पक्षो ने 
अपनी-अपनी बात विस्तार पूर्वक समिति के समक्ष रखी! समिति ने दोनो पक्षो को सुनने के पश्चात्‌ 
निम्नलिखित बिन्दुओ पर अवलोकन किया है। 

1 क्या याचिकाकर्ता प्लॉट न० 17 व 18 खसरा नए 285 रकबा 8 बिसवा के मालिक हैं? 

2 क्या याचिकाकर्ता प्लॉट न० 17 व 18 पर काबिज है? 

3..... क्या याचिकाकर्ताओ का अन्य हिस्सेदारो मे सबधित जमीन का आपसी बटवारा हुआ है? 

4 क्या याचिकाकर्ताओ द्वारा सिविल कोर्ट मे जब दावा दिनाक 3107 1997 को पेश किया उस समय 
किसी अन्य हिस्सेदारो मे उक्त प्लॉटो की सेल डीड हुई थी? 

5 क्या उक्त प्लॉटो की सेल डीड करते समय हिस्सेदारान मालिक व काबिज थे। 

6... क्या न्यायालय ने याचिकाकर्तृताओ को सिविल कोर्ट मे अपने आदेश दिनाक 05112008 के फैसले 
मे याचिकाकर्ताओ को सबधित प्लॉटो का पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज माना हैं? 

बिन्दु भ० 1 और 2 के विषय के बारे में- 

समिति ने बिन्दु 1 9 2 समान विषय वस्तु का होने पर समिति ने विभाग तथा याचिकाकर्ताओ के 
द्वारा दिये गये तथ्यों व प्रमाणो का अवलोकन करने के पश्चात्‌ यह पाया है कि याचिकाकर्तताओ का प्लॉट 
न० 17 व 18 का खसरा न० 285 का पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज है। याचिकाकर्तताओ ने सिविल कोर्ट 
मे दिनाक 31071007 को जो दावा पेश किया है उसके हैड नोट मे उक्त प्लॉट के नम्बरो के साथ अन्य 
भूमि पर पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज होने तथा प्रतिवादियो को उसमे दखल न देने बारे दावा पेश किया 
था! जिसमे माननीय न्यायालय ने अपने आदेश दिनाक 05112008 को माना है कि अन्य भूमि जो दावे मे 
वर्णित हे के अलावा प्लॉट न० 17 व 18 पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज है तथा प्रतिवादियो को अवैध रूप 
से दखल देने से रोका जाता B 

अत समिति ने स्पष्ट रूप से यह माना है कि जब उक्त प्लॉट न० 17 व 18 का मालिक 
याचिकाकर्तताओ का है तो उक्त प्लॉटो का राजस्व विभाग मे अन्य व्यक्तियो को मालिक दर्शाया जाना गलत 
है| 

क
क
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बिन्दु न0 3 के विषय के बारे में- 
समिति ने इस विषय पर पूर्ण रूप से तथ्यो पर अवलोकन करने पर पाया कि याचिकाकर्तताओ तथा 

अन्य हिस्सेदारो मे आपसी रजामदी मौखिक रूप से बटवारा वर्ष 1980 मे हो गया था जिसने सिविल कोर्ट 
ने अपने फैसले दिनाक 0511 2008 को वर्णित किया है कि जो तथ्य व सबूत न्यायालय के सामने पेश किये 
गये है। उससे साबित है कि हिस्सेदारो का आपसी मौखिक बटवारा हो चुका है और उसी के आधार पर 
कई हिस्सेदारो द्वारा सेल डीड की गई है तथा उनके इतकाल भी राजस्व विभाग द्वारा किए गये। इसके 
अलावा प्रतिवादियो ने सिविल कोर्ट मे अन्य दावों मे यह स्वीकार किया है कि उनका मौखिक बटवारा हो 
गया है। 

अत' माननीय न्यायालय के सम्मुख दिया गया अपना बयान इस बात को इगित करता है कि 
हिस्सेदारो मे मौरििक बटवारा होने का स्पष्ट प्रमाण है। 
बिन्दु न0 4 व 5 के विषय के बारे में- 

समिति ने इन बिन्दुओ पर सभी तथ्यो पर सबधित रिकॉर्ड को अवलोकन करने पर पाया है कि प्लॉट 
0 17 व 18 व अन्य भूमि का दावा सिविल कोर्ट मे दिनाक 31071997 को पेश करने के बाद अन्य 
हिस्सेदारो द्वारा रजिस्ट्री बायनामा किए गये जबकि जिन हिस्सेदारो ने उक्त प्लॉटो की रजिस्ट्री बायनामा 
किये वे उक्त प्लॉट पर काबिज नही थे और न ही आपसी बटवारा के अनुसार उसके मालिक थे। 

अत समिति स्पष्ट रूप से यह स्वीकार करती है कि उक्त भूमि आपसी बटवारा होने के बाद कोई भी 
हिस्सादार उस जमीन का रजिस्ट्री बायनामा कैसे कर सकता है जो उस सबधित भूमि का मालिक व 
काबिज ही न हो। यह तथ्य सिविल कोर्ट के आदेश दिनाक 05112008 को स्पष्ट रूप से वर्णित है कि 
याचिकाकर्ताओ का उक्त प्लॉटो के अलावा अन्य भूमि का पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज है। अत' जो 
रजिस्ट्री बयनाना प्लॉट न० 17 व 18 का होना तथा उसका राजस्य विभाग मे इतकाल मे दर्ज होगा स्पष्ट 
रूप से गलत है। 

बिन्दु 70 6 के विषय के बारे में- 

समिति ने इस बिन्दु पर सभी तथ्या पर सबधित रिकॉर्ड का अवलोकन करने पर पाया है कि सिविल 
कोर्ट मे विनाक 06112008 को याचिकाकर्ताओ का प्लॉट न0 17 व 18 के अलावा अन्य भूमि जो दावे मे 
वर्णित है माननीय न्यायालय ने उसे पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज माना है तथा प्रतिवादियो को उसमे 
किसी भी प्रकार का दखल देने से रोकता है। 

राजस्व विभाग द्वारा अपने उत्तर मे तथा ओरल एग्जामिनेशन में यह कहना गलत है कि सिविल 
कोर्ट ने अपने आदेश दिनाक 0511 2008 को प्लॉट न० 17 T 18 की सेल डीड को खारिज करने बारे कोई 
आदेश पारित नहीं किया। समिति इस पर स्पष्ट करना चाहती है कि जब याचिकाकर्ताओ ने दावा माननीय 
न्यायालय मे दिनाक 3107 1997 को पेश किया उस समय प्लॉट न० 17 व 18 खसरा न० 285 कोई भी 
रजिस्ट्री बयनामा नहीं किया गया था। यदि सिविल कोर्ट मे याचिकाकर्ताओ को अपने फैसले दिनाक 
05112008 को उक्त प्लॉटो और अन्य भूमि का पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज माना है तो राजस्व विभाग 
द्वारा उसी भूमि को किसी अन्य व्यक्ति को मालिक व काबिज दर्शाना गलत है। 

अत समिति सभी बिन्दुओ तथा रिकॉर्ड/तथ्यो का बारीकी से अवलोकन करने के पश्चात्‌ राजस्व 
विभाग को अपनी सस्तुति देती है कि याचिकाकर्ताओ के नाम उक्त प्लॉट न० 17 व 18 खसरा न0 285 
जिसके वे पूर्ण रूप से मालिक व काबिज है तथा जो दावा याचिकाकर्ताओ ने सिविल कोर्ट मे दिनाक 
3107 1997 को किया और उस समय जो राजस्व विभाग मे प्लॉट [0 17 व 18 खसरा न० 285 मे जो 
रिकॉर्ड इगित था उसी रिकॉर्ड को कायम रखा जाये और जो हाल ही मे राजस्व विभाग के रिकॉर्ड मे अन्य 
किसी व्यक्ति का इन्द्राज (@) है तो उसको 10 दिन के अदर-अदर याचिकाकर्ताओ के नाम दुरुस्त करके 
सबधित आदेश की कॉँपी समिति को भी अवगत करवाई जाये ।
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The Committee received compliance report from the concerned 
department ॥ which stated that the entry of mutation no 4456, Mauja 
Govindpuri, Tehsil Jagadhn 15 registered and approved, which reads as under - 

सेवा में 

सचिव 
हरियाणा विधान सभा सचिवालय 
चण्डीगढ। 

क्रमाक 960-स्था-7-2022 /2200 चण्डीगढ दिनाक 09,/03,/ 2022 

विषय'-# copy of the proceedings of the meeting of the Committee on 

Petitions held on 08-02-2022- 

Hew —proceedings क्रमाक एच०वी०एस० पटीशन /811 /2021—22 /2874 दिनाक 25 02 2022 

उपरोक्त विषय पर मुझे निर्देश हुआ है कि उपायुक्त यमुनानगर ने उनके पत्र कमक 732 / 
एस०८के० बी०्सी० दिनाक 04032022 द्वारा सूचित किया है कि इतकाल न 4456 मौजा गोविन्दपुरी 
तहसील जगाधरी दिनाक 25022022 को दर्ज व मजूर हो चुका है। यह आपको सूचनार्थ एव आवश्यक 
कार्यवाही हेतू प्रेषित है। 

भवदीय 

हस्ता 
अधीक्षक स्थापना 

कृते वित्तायुक्त राजस्व एव अतिरिक्त मुख्य सचिव हरियाणा 
सरकार राजस्व एव आपदा प्रबधन विभाग | 

The Committee agreed with the compliance report received from the 
concerned department and petition/representation 1s disposed off था its 
meeting held on 04 05 2022 

Thereafter, Legal Cell Branch Haryana Vidhan Sabha inform to the 

Committee that 501 Lakhwinder Singh & others filed a Civil Wnit Petition No 
5441/2022 against the recommendation of the Committee on Petition (dated 
08 02 2022) The Committee sent the matter to the Advocate General Haryana 
for obtaining Legal Advice/Optnion in this matter The Advocate General 
Haryana send the Legal Adwvice/Opinion ॥ which informed that the 
Petitioners/applicants did not informed to the Committee regarding the matter 
already pending in the Civil Court Therefore, the Committee withdrawn its 
recommendation dated 08 02 2022 & inform to the Honble High Court 
accordingly The Committee has withdrawn the recommendation dated 
08 02 2022 and informed to the Hon'ble High Court The petition/ 
representation has been already disposed off ॥ its meeting held on 
04 05 2022



— 

29 

6 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SH R D JATAIN, 
HOUSE NO 2301, SECTOR-2 BAHADURGARH, DISTRICT JHAJJAR, 
REGARDING BENEFITS OF GOVERNMENT SERVICE, WHICH 
READS AS UNDER - 

To 

The Worthy Chairman, 

Committee on Petitions, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha, Chandigarh 

Regarding benefits of Govt service 

Sir, 

The petitioner most respectfully submits as under - 

1 That on 28 08 1974 the petitioner was appointed as Officiating, lateron 
confirmed, Lecturer ॥ HES III College Cadre (parent cadre for short) He 
joined 1t on 06 09 1974 Duning this service, he applied पा HCS Judicial Branch 
[HCS (8) for short] through proper channeland was selected Complying 
letter, the petitioner gave a certificate that he had not ceased to be an 
employee 
2 That vide letter dated 154 1991, the Chief Secretary (CS for short) 
appointed the petitioner as Subordinate Judge-cum-Judtcial Magistrate पा HCS 
(38) and the Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana High Court (High Court for short) 
issued his posting orders The Principal Govt College Bahadurgarh, where the 
petitioner was then working, relieved him on 30 04 1986 to enable him to join 
HCS (JB) the next day 1 e 01-05 1986 
3 That wvide letter dated 154 1991, the Commissioner & Secretary 
Education Department (CSE for short) confirmed officiating post of petitioner ॥1 
permanent in parent cadre w e f 04 02 1987 The petitioner had already been 
relieved therefrom on 30 04 1986 and he was then working in HCS (JB) पा 
officiating capacity since 01 05 1986 His confirmation पा parent cadre created 
his lien therein under Rule 3 12 of Pb Civil Service Rule Vol I part (CSR for 
short) and as per dictum of Full Bench of the Supreme Court 1 case 
TR Sharma Vs Prithvi Singh AIR 1976 SC 367 The petitioner remained in 
service In his Parent Cadre for 12 years (06 09 1974-30 04 1986) without 
break पा officiating and lateron पा substantive permanent capacity & completed 
qualifying service for pension under Rule 6 16(2) CSR Vol पा. 
4 That on 16 01 1992 the High Court also confirmed service of the 
petitioner ॥ HCS (18) we f 16 01 1990 which created his 2nd lien in HCS (08) 
during subsistence of his 1* lien पा parent cadre The confirmation ॥ HCS (8) 
was Illegal being पा violation of Rules 3 13 to 3 16 of Pb CSR Vol I PartI 

Before confirming service of the petitioner in HCS (38), his option was not 
taken as required under Rule 1 1(b) of the CSR Vol II The petitioner could 
retain or relinquish the 1% lien था his parent cadre by opting repatriation Till 
then his confirmation ॥ HCS (18) should have been withheld or suspended or 
terminated or transferred under Rules 3 13 to 3 16 of Pb CSR Vol I Part I
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A government employee can't retan lien on two substantive posts 
simultaneously under Rule 3 11 (b) of CSR Vol I Part I On opting parent 
cadre, the petitioner should have been repatriated पा that cadre The High 
Court before i1ssuing order of confirmation in HCS (18) should have brought this 
rght of option to the notice of the petitioner which it did not He was denied 
this opportunity Moreover, the power to allow or disallow repatriation vests ॥ा 
the government and not ॥ the High Court The petitioner should not be made 
to suffer due to erroneous order of the High Court 
5 That with 2 Ph D degree, & 3 Gold Medals, the petitioner has outstanding 
academic career but he was persistently harassed intolerably in HCS(JB) 
service which he could not take and s> ught repatriation to his parent cadre 
vide letters/reminders dated 08 10 2001, 23 10 2001, 29 10 2001, 02 11 2001 
11 01 2002, 29 01 2002 and 11 2 2002 The petitioner was victimised due to 
ill- will His repeated requests were not sent to the government for appropnate 
orders His prayer dated 29 10 2001 for repatriation to his parent cadre was 
tllegally rejected by the High Court On 29 01 2002, the petitioner prayed the 
High Court to know under what law it rejected his option and whether his case 
was again referred to the Governor after deliberating upon the points raised by 
his Excellency? The High Courl has not replied it till date Vide letter dated 
11 2 2002, the petitioner again enquired, why and under what law the High 
Court did not forward his request for repatnation to the Government?' The 
High Court filed 1t Even without applying for repatriation the petitioner was 
entitled to exercise option The petitioner protested his illegal confirmation ॥1 
HCS(1B) without taking his option and during the subsistence of his 1% lien 
(confirmation) पा his parent cadre Till date the High Court has not replied this 
letter The High Court neither acknowledged nor replied the remaining above 
referred letters of the petitioner 
6 That due to illegal rejection of repatnation request, the petitioner was 
robbed of his job as College Lecturer tili 31 03 2011 
7 That the malafides are obvious, as after rejection of repatriation request, 
the High Court instiated disciplinary action against the petitioner on व motivated 
anonymous complaint without affidavit on vague allegations of corruption It 
was 8 bolt from the blue 85 no law, rule, regulation or instruction was followed 
despite the fact that his Excellency the Governor had pointed out that it was 
contrary to government instructions issued from time to time and the judical 
pronouncement of the High Court (u o No 2/2/62-1DG-94 dated 15 11 1994 
r/w No 1/1/1DG-P5 dated 20 5 1985 
8 That His Excellency pointed out the government instructions and 
disagreed with proposed punishment of 'removal of the petitioner from service 
and referred the case back to the High Court for re- consideration on few 
points' summarised hereunder - 

1) Can the Government remove the delinquent officer from service on 
the basis of an anonymous complaint not supported by affidavit 
even when the governments Instructions contain that all 
anonymous and pseudonymous complaints be rejected and 

AU
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destroyed and complaints relating to allegations of corruption be 
supported by affidavit? The High Court In its decsion dated 
04 06 1993 पा case Harbans Lal Gupta Vs Niranjan Singh Vasant & 
ors had pronounced that no inquiry can be ordered on दा 
anonymous complaint 

n) The High Court has recommended very bharsh punishment 
I € removal from service The penalty, in my view, seems to be on 
the higher side and requires serious consideration 

) Whether Mr A D Gaur was on leave In record on all occasions when 
the delinquent officer dealt with 89 cases of Nuh? Mr Gaurs work 
done on 17 5 1997 specially need be examined 

iv) What 1s the evidence against the delinquent officer to prove 
allegation of extraneous consideration ? 

(At the relevant time, the petitioner was the only officer posted at 
Ferozepur Jhirka and Mr A D Gaur चाह only officer at Nuh The Chief Judicial 
Magistrate concerned had ordered that व one of them was on leave, the other 
officer would deal with urgent matters of that court and vice versa and CIM पा 
absence of both), Since record 15 not available with the government, the 
petitioner encloses a duly sworn affidavit affirming verbatim correctness of 
'few points" raised by the Governor The facts become murkier when the CS 
made false report concerning comments of his Excellency and ordered the 
Governor agreed with recommendation of High Court ॥ his order No 
28/32/2001-3 GSI dated 21 12 2001 as under - 

" agreeing with the recommendation made by the Hon ble Punjab & 
Haryana High Court, the Governor of Haryana 15 pleased to remove 
Sh Ram Dhan Jatain Additional (या Judge (Senior Division) (Under 
Suspension) from the service forthwrth 

No new facts came on record पा the case after reference back by the 

Governor for re-consideration nor the file was re-sent to his Excellency The 
points raised by him should have been addressed before making the final 
order The petitioner has no concern what transpired between the Governor 
and the High Court but career of the petitioner was crushed पा the process He 
was removed from the post of Addl Civil Judge (Sr Div ) The facts of dental of 
repatniation and subsequent 'removal' from service cry for attention from 
house-top But the bad luck of the petitioner did not end here 

9 That on removal of the petitioner from the post of Additional Civil Judge 
(Senior Division), the government not only forfeited his past and future service 
in HCS (JB) under Rule 4 19 (व) of CSR Vol Part I but also denied service 
benefits to the petitioner from his 12 years' service (6 9 1974 to 30 4 1986) पा 
his parent cadre The service therein was nerther under the High Court nor 1t 
could evaluate his work and conduct in that cadre Had the High Court not 
rejected repatriation request of the petitioner to his parent cadre, he would
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have been College Lecturer, would have earned salary from 22 12 2001 to 
30 03 2011 and pension for life thereafter for whole service ए 37 years 
10 That the petitioner challenged order of his removal from service The 
Supreme Court did not set aside order of his 'removal from service as 
Additional Civil Judge Senior Division™ on 19 02 2009 पा Curative Petition (C) 
No 2 of 2009 
11 That after failing in the Supreme Court to save his service in HCS{JB), the 
petitioner sought clanfication from the High Court शाप letters 08 01 2010, 
23 11 2010 and 07 07 2011 to know whether he could go to his parent cadre 
as the High Court had not touched his service In the parent cadre Till date the 
petitioner has received no reply Then the petitioner wrote to the Director, 
Higher Education Haryana to receive him in the parent cadre vide letters dated 
17 10 2012 and 02 02 2015 The petitioner did not get reply of any of the 
letters Disappointed with the situation, the petitioner prayed the Director- 
General of the Higher Education Dep rtment Haryana for pension for his 
services In that department vide letter dated 16 09 2017 and reminders dated 
04 04 2019 & 27 03 2020 Since the petitioner did not get any reply to his 
above letters, he requested the worthy Dy Chief Minister Haryana to grant him 
proporticnate pension vide letter dated 30 4 2021 After faiing to get बाज 
reply, the petitioner has approached this Hon’ble Committee for redressal 
despite the fact that right to pension 15 recurring and continuing cause of action 
available to the petitioner and the present prayer 15, thus, within limitation 
12 वां: unfortunate and sorrow state of affairs emerge from the facts 
mentioned herein above The petitioner has remamned ॥ service of the 
government for decades and has been subjected to extensive harassment and 
trauma by the government and its officers who are expected to act as व model 
employer For lawful claim of pension and benefits, the petitioner 15 running 
from pillar to post for more than a decade though pension and other benefits 
under the rules 15 his legal nght and not व bounty Yet the starvation and 
agony, the petitioner 15 facing ॥॥ these hard days writ large The petitioner 
never anticipated that his evening of hife will end so painfully 85 a destitute 
The petitioner has no property (movable and immovable) He has used savings 
of his entire life In the marniage of his two daughters which was his family duty 

The petitioner, therefore, most respectfully prays that this Hon ble 
committee may be pleased to recommend the government to - 

a) Treat order No 2131 GazI/VIE 34 dated 22 12 2001 rejecting 
repatnation request of petitioner dated 29 10 2001 as non-existent 
as High Court 1s not empowered 10 decide it 1 e , accept or reject it, 

b) The petitioner be deemed In service पा his parent cadre HES II 
(Coliege Cadre) from 21 12 2001 to 31 03 2011 & all consequential 
benefits be granted, and 

c) Pay arrears upto date and pension for life 85 per entitlement 

¥ 
N
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Submitted humbly 

Most faithfully yours, 

-Sd- 

(R D JATAIN) 3421 

R/o House No 2301, Sector-2 
Bahadurgarh (Haryana) 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee ॥1 its 
meeting held on 22 06 2021 and the Commuttee considered the same and 
decided that said petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a period of 10 days The Committee 
orally examined the departmental representatives and petitioner/ applicant on 
dated 07 09 2021, duning the course of oral examination the Committee 
observed that the matter 15 also relate to the Chief Secretary to Government 
Haryana Therefore, the comments of the Chief Secretary may be obtarmned पा 
this regard The Committee again the orally examined the departmental 
representatives and petitioner/applicant in its meeting held on 23 11 2021 
After brief discussion the Committee observed that the department give an 
opportunity of personal hearing to the petitioner and examine the case laws 
After complete all process by the concerned department/Chief Secretary 
Haryana submit a final report in this regard Thereafter, the Chief Secretary to 
Government Haryana submitted final report in this matter which reads as 
under - 

To 

The Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha, 
Vidhan Sabha Secretanat, Chandigarh, 

No 24/01/2020-1SIII 

Dated Chandigarh, the 11th March, 2022 

Subject Compliance of directions of Petition Committee of HVS 

Sir, 

I am directed to refer your letter No HVS/Petition/766/2021- 22/1260, 
dated 20 01 2022 on the subject noted above and to inform you that Sh Ram 
Dhan Jatain, jomed HCS (JB) on 01 0501986 He was confirmed on the 
post of HCB (JB) wef 16 01 1990 and was removed from service vide 
orders dated 21 12 2001 The officer relinquished the charge of the post we f 
26 12 2001 

2 Sh R D Jatian, was confirmed on his substantive appointment on 
04 02 1987 पा Higher Education Department, Haryana as College Lecturer and 
later on he was also confirmed on his subsequent appointment on 16 01 1990 
hence, In light of the provision contained था rule 3 12 of Pumjab Civil Services
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Rules (Volume-1, Part-1) and rules 28, 29 and 30 of Haryana Civil Services 
(General) Rules, 2016, a Government employee shall be considered for 
confirmation after successful completion of probation period of the post of 
subsequent appointment and further, on substantive appointment to any 
permanent post acquires व lien on that post and ceases to hold any len 
previously acquired on any other post 

3 Therefore, Sh Ram Dharl Jatain has cease to hold the lien on his 
acquired by him पा Higher Education Department as College Lecturer, when he 
was confirmed on his subsequent appointment te Haryana Civil Service 
(Judicial Branch) on 16 01 1990 

Yours faithfully 

-Sd- 

Superintendent Services-III 
for Chief Secretary to Government, Haryana 

The Committee satisfied with the reply received from the Chief Secretary 
to Government Haryana and has decided that the petition/representation 15 
disposed off accordingly पा its meeting held on 17 05 2022 

7 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SH MADAN LAL 
HCUSE NO 782/23, DLF COLONY, ROHTAK REGARDING 
REGULARIZING THE SERVICES AS PER THE INSTRUCTIONS OF 
THE GOVERNMENT WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा मे 

चेयरमैन याचिका समिति 
हरियाणा विधानसभा सचिवालय 
चण्डीगढ | 

विषय- सरकार की हिदायत अनुसार सेवायें नियमित करने बारे | 

श्रीमान जी 

निवेदन यह है कि मैने आपके पास 19122019 को सेयाये नियमित करने बारे अपील की थी 
जिसका अभी तक मुझे कोई जवाब नहीं मिला है अपील का ब्यौरा निम्न प्रकार से है। 

हुई के नियुक्ति 1611979 से रोजगार विभाग द्वारा हरियाणा रोडवेज कैथल मे परिचालक- 67 के पद 
पर हुई थी । 

286 1983 से महानिदेशक राज्य परिवहन हरियाणा चण्डीगढ के आदेशानुसार मेरा स्थानात्तरण कैथल 
डिपो से रोहतक डिपो मे हो गया था। 

16 91982 से महाप्रबन्धक रोडवेज रोहतक ने मेरी सेवाये नियमित्त की है जो कि अनुचित्त है। 

क्योकि मेरी सेवाये 1611979 से 240 दिन उपरात 1691979 से नियमित की जानी बनती है। मैने 
महाप्रबन्धक रोडवेज रोहतक द्वारा 1691982 के नियमितिकरण आदेशो के विरुद्ध महानिदेशक राज्य 
परिवहन हरियाणा चण्डीगढ़ के पास अपील की थी कि मेरी सेवाये सरकार की हिदायत 1682- 
92/A3/HAR/dt- 1921979 के अनुसार 240 दिन उपरात 180 1979 से नियमित की जाये।
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मेरी अपील पर # 0 # , DA, 11 0 हरियाणा चण्डीगढ द्वारा विचारा किया गया जो & 
पृष्ठ 3 व 4 पर विदित है। 

अन्त मे महानिदेशक हरियाणा चण्डीगढ ने मेरी सेवाये 240 दिन उपरात 1891979 से नियमित 
करने के आदेश पारित कर दिये जो कि पृष्ट 5 पर विदित है। महानिदेशक द्वारा पारित किये गये 
नियमितिकरण आदेश निम्न प्रकार से & 

1 पत्र क्रमाक न 6043 U2/ ई3 दिनाक 2052010 

2 पत्र क्रमाक न 11352 Q2 /93 दिनाक 17 14 2011 

3 पत्र क्रमाक न 2086 ए2,/ई3 दिनाक 942013 

महानिदेशक हरियाणा चण्डीगढ ने नियमितिकरण आदेशों को महाप्रबधक रोडवेज रोहतक से लागू 
करने के लिये लिखित रूप मे भेजे है जिसको दस साल हो गये है परन्तु महाप्रबधक रोडवेज रोहतक ने 
अभी तक इन्ही तीनो नियमितीकरण आदेशों को लागू नहीं किया है। 

मै स्वय अपने स्तर पर तथा निजी स्तर पर महाप्रबधक रोडवेज रोहतक से कई बार मिल चुका हू 
तथा कार्यालय म पत्नाचार भी कर चुका gl मेरी कोई सुनवाई नही हो रही है जिससे मेरा मन|बल कमजोर 
हो गया तथा मानसिक पीडा से ग्रस्त हो गया ) 

अत आपसे प्रार्थना है कि डीजी एसटी द्वारा पारित आदेशों को महाप्रबन्धक रोडवेज रोहतक से 
लागू करवाने की कृपा करे। आपकी अति कृपा होगी | 

भवदीय 

BRI 
मिदन लाल सी-67 / 265) 
हरियाणा रोडवेज रोहतक 

782,/23 डी एल एफ कालोनी रोहतक | 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee | its 

meeting held on 30 06 2020 and the Committee decided that comments/reply 
of the concerned Department may be obtained within 10 days Thereafter, the 
Committee received reply from the concerned department, which reads as 
under - 

सेवा मे 

सचिव 
हरियाणा विधानसभा सचिवालय 
सेक्टर-1 चण्डीगढ़ | 

क्रमाक 54,/2016,//ए2,/ई 3,863 दिनाक 5,/8,/ 2020 

विषय- Regarding regular the services 25 per the mstructions of the 

Government case of Shr1i Madan Lal, Ex Conductor (Retired 25 
Sub & Inspector), Haryana Roadways), Rohtak 

उपरोक्त विषय पर आपके पत्र क्रमाक एचए0वीएएस0 /पैटीशन / 14 /698 / 2020-21 /8868 दिनाक 
16 07 2020 व सरकार के पत्र यादि क्रमाक 09/27/2020 IR0(II) दिनाक 2307 2020 के सन्दर्भ मे |
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मुझे निर्देश प्राप्त हुआ कि आपके उपरोक्त सदर्शित पत्र की अनुपालना मे मागी गई सूचना आपको 
प्रेषित कर अवगत करवाऊँ कि विषयाकित मामले मे प्रार्थी श्री मदनलाल पूर्व परिचालक (सेवानिवृत्ति 
उपनिरीक्षक) हरियाणा राज्य परिवहन रोहतक के सम्बंध मे नियोक्ता प्राधिकारी महाप्रबधक हरियाणा राज्य 
परिवहन रोहतक से उतर, सूचना प्राप्त की गई है जिसकी एक प्रति मूलरूप मे आपकी प्रेषित कर अनुरोध 
है कि विषयाकित मामले मे विभाग द्वारा प्रेषित उत्तर की यह प्रति अवलोकनार्थ हरियाणा विधानसभा 
सचिवालय की पेटीशन कमेटी के सम्मुख रखने की कृपा करे। 

सलग्न- उपरोक्त अनुसार 
B 

उप-अधीक्षक स्थापना शाखा-3 
कते निदेशक राज्य परिवहन हरियाणा चण्डीगढ 

सेवा मे 

निदेशक 

राज्य परिवहन हरियाणा चण्डीगढ | 

क्रमाक /60सी /ईए ,/ईसीसी दिनाक 29-7-2020 

favg—Regarding regularizing the Service 85 per the instructions of the 

Government& Case of Sh- Madan Lal Ex- Conductor Rohtak 
Depot 

उपरोक्त विषय पर प्रधान सचिव हरियाणा सरकार परिवहन विभाग चण्डीगढ़ के पत्र कमाक 
9,/27/2020-2 परि (II) दिनाक 23072020 के सदर्भ मे | 

आपको अवगत करवाया जाता है कि मामले मे एनोटेटीड फार्म उत्तर तैयार करके प्रति आपके 
कार्यालय मे भेजकर अनुरोध किया जाता है कि अपने कार्यालय स्तर पर दस्तीतौर पर हरियाणा विधान सभा 
सचिवालय की पटीशन कमेटी के सम्मुख रखने हेतु भिजवाने का कष्ट करे। इसके अतिरिक्त यह भी अवगत 
करवाया जाता है कि विभाग द्वारा मामले मे दिशा निर्देश दिए जाने पर इस कार्यालय के आदेश कमाक 
2043 /ईए,/ईसीसी दिनाक 19122019 द्वारा अपीलार्थी श्री मदन लाल परि० स० 265, उपनिरीक्षक 
सिवानिवृत्त) का दावा रद्द करके अपीलार्थी को भी सूचित किया गया था| 

ह्स्ता 
महाप्रबन्धक 

हरियाणा राज्य परिवहन रोहतक | 

हरियाणा विधानसभा सचिवालय में दर्ज पैटिशन स0 HVS/Petition/14/698/2020- 
21/ 8868 दिनाक 1007 2020 का तथ्यो सहित उत्तर 

प्रतिवेदन — 

अपिलार्थी श्री मदन लाल परि0 सख्या 265,/उप निरीक्षक सिवानिवृत्त) का यह कहना गलत है कि 
उसे कोई जवाब नही मिला अपितु इस कार्यालय के द्वारा आदेश क्रमाक 2943, ईए,/ईसीसी दिनाक 1912 
2019 पारित करके उनका दावा रद्द किया गया था। जिसकी प्रति भी अपिलार्थी को प्रेषित की गई थी । 
तथ्य-- 

श्री मदनलाल परिचालक सख्या 285, उप निरीक्षक नेवानिवृत्त की प्रथम नियुक्ति महाप्रबधक 
हरियाणा राज्य पण्विहन कैथल के आदेश क्रमाक 78, ईसीसी दिनाक 16011979 के द्वारा
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दिनाक 19011079 से की गई। पूर्व कर्मचारी को महाप्रबधक कैथल के आदेश क्रमाक 2345 /544 
दिनाक 23041979 के द्वारा (No Longer Required) सेवाएं समाप्त कर दी गई। श्री मदनलाल द्वारा 
महाप्रबधक कैथल के आदेश दिनाक 234 1979 के विरूद्ध मुख्यालय मे अपील अपील दायर की! मुख्यालय 
द्वारा अपीलार्थी की अपील पर निर्णय लेते हुए उसके सेवा से बाहर रहे समय को बिना वेतन के करते हुए 
उसे सेवा से बहाल कर दिया गया। कर्मचारी ने पुन अतिरिक्त मुख्य सचिव हरियाणा सरकार परिवहन 
विभाग के सम्मुख पुन अपील की। जिस पर निर्णय लेते हुए अतिरिक्त मुख्य सचिव हरियाणा सरकार 
सरिवहन | विभाग के आदेश Yo क्रमाक 9/15/20/5-2(07) विनाक 17102018 द्वारा श्री मदन लाल 
परिचालक 
स0 67,/265,/एस आई सेवा निवृत के सेवा से बाहर रहे समय दिनाक 230479 से 210580 तक बाहर के 
समय को कार्य समय को मानने के आदेश दिये गये परन्तु उपरोक्त समय मे कर्मचारी द्वारा वास्तव मे कार्य 
न करने की स्थिति मे उपरोक्त अवधि का काई वितीय लाभ न देने के भी आदेश दिये। 

कर्मचारी द्वारा बार-बार उसकी सेवाए नियमित करने बारे इस कार्यालय मे प्रार्थना पत्र दिए गए। 
अतिरिक्त मुख्य सचिव हरियाणा सरकार परिवहन विभाग के आदेश दिनाक 17102018 की परिपालना एवं 
कर्मचारी के प्रार्थना पत्रो के मध्यनजर इस कार्यालय के लेखाधिकारी अनुभाग अधिकारी लेखाकार एव 
कनिष्क लेखा परीक्षक की कमेटी बनाकर आदेश क्रमाक 2037 ,/ईए /ईसीसी विनाक 10092019 द्वारा 
विनाक 19021979 की नियुक्ति तिथि के आधार पर सेवा नियमित करने बारे स्थिति स्पष्ट करने के आदेश 

ए गए। 

कमटी मे लेखाधिकारी / अनुभाग अधिकारी हरियाणा सरकार द्वारा बनाये गये नियमो के विशेषज्ञ 
(Expert) थे द्वारा सभी हिदायतो का अवलोकन करने उपरान्त निम्न अनुसार रिपोर्ट प्रस्तुत की मुख्यालय 
के पत्र कमाक 1682-92,/ ए3,//एच०ए०आर० दिनाक 19021979 के तहत जिन चालक /परिचालक ,/ 
कर्मशाला के कर्मचारियों की सेवाये दिनाक 19021979 को 240 दिन पूर्ण होती है उनकी सेवाएं नियमित 
की जानी ol | उपरोक्त कर्मचारी 19 011979 को सेवा मे आया था तथा दिनाक 1902 1979 तक 240 दिन 
की सेवा पूर्ण नहीं की थी। अत कर्मचारी नियमित सेवा का पात्र न होने पर 240 दिन बाद नियमित्त नहीं 
किया गया। 

सवाए मुख्यालय के अन्य पत्र 421-441/ए2/ई3 दिनाक 12/01 /2004 की हिदायत अनुसार कर्मचारी 
की सेवाएं 

1 दिनाक 19021979 तक 240 दिन की सेवा पूर्ण होने पर 

2 दिनाक 31121979 तक दो वर्ष पूर्ण होने पर 

3 दिनाक 15091982 का 2 वर्ष पूर्ण होने पर की जानी थी। कर्मचारी दिनाक 19011979 
को नियुक्त हुआ है दिनाक 19021979 तक 240 दिन पुलिस करता। इसी प्रकार 31121979 तक दो वर्ष 
पूर्ण नही करता है। कर्मचारी हिदायत अनुसार दिनाक 1591982 को दो वर्ष पूर्ण करता है। अत दिनाक 
1509 1982 से सेवाएं नियमित्त की गई है जोकि सरकारी हिदायत के अनुकूल है| 

अत कर्मचारी का दिनाक 19021979 31121979 से सेवा नियमित का दावा हरियाणा सरकार की 
हिदायतो अनुसार ठीक नही है। 

ह्स्ता 

महाप्रबन्धक 
हरियाणा राज्य परिवहन रोहतक | 

The reply submitted by department 15 placed before the Committee In 15 
meeting held on 17 05 2022 After discussion, the Committee decided that the 

petition/representation 15 disposed off
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8 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SHRI KHUSHI RAM 
S/0 SHRI DHANI RAM, VILLAGE SABALPUR, TEHSIL 
MUSTAFABAD (SARSWATI NAGAR), DISTRICT YAMUNANAGAR 
AND OTHERS REGARDING TRANSFER OF THE MUSTAFABAD 
FARMERS SERVICE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY FROM SBI BANK TO 
HARYANA CO-OPERATIVE BANK, WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा मे 

श्री मान चैयरमेन 
याचिका समिति हरियाणा विधान सभा 
चण्डीगढ | 

विषय- मुस्तफाबाद (सरस्वती नगर ) मे एक किसान समिति जिसका नाम दी मुस्तफाबाद किसान सेवा 
सहकारी समिति है को एसबी आई बैंक से हटा कर हरियाणा सहकारी बैंक के साथ जोड़ने बारे। 

श्री मान जी 

निवेदन यह है कि हम दी मुस्तफाबाद फार्मज सर्विस को० सो० मुस्तफाबाद (सरस्वती नगर) 
तहसील जगाधरी जिला यमुनानगर हरियाणा के सदस्य है और हमारी समिति के अन्दर 27 गाव आते है। 
जिनमे लगभग 5000/— के करीब सदस्य है। हमारी समिति मे सदस्यो को फसल के लिए अल्प अवधि 
ऋण दिया जाता है। हमारी समिति को 1977 मे सहकारी बैंक से हटाकर स्टेट बैंक ऑफ पटियाला के साथ 
जोड दिया गया था। जो कि स्टेट बैक ऑफ पटियाला से स्टेट बैक ऑफ इण्डिया कर दिया गया है। 2006 
के बाद जब नई कृषि ऋण पोलिसी आई थी तभी से हमारी समिति के सदस्यों को हरियाणा सरकार द्वारा 
जो कृषि वित्तीय सहायता जो दुसरी सहकारी समिति को मिलती है वह वित्तीय सहायता हमारी सहकारी 
समिति को नहीं मिलती। भारतीय स्टेट बैक समिति से 12 प्रतिशत ब्याज चार्ज करता रहा है और जो 
समितिया सहकारी बेक से फाइनेस है। उन समितियों के सदस्यो को शून्य प्रतिशत पर अल्प अवधि ऋण 
उपलब्ध होता है जिसमे तीन केन्द्र सरकार द्वारा या 4 प्रतिशत राज्य सरकार द्वारा सहायता प्रदान की जाती 
है जो हमारी समिति को प्राप्त नही होती है। 

अत आप से निवेदन यह है कि दी मुस्तफाबाद फार्मज सर्विस को० सो० मुस्तफाबाद को we 
बैंक ऑफ इण्डिया से हटा कर को० ओ० सहकारी बैक के साथ जोड दिया जाये ताकि हम कृषि सदस्यो 
को हरियाणा सरकार द्वारा वा केन्द्र सरकार द्वारा समय समय पर दी जाने वाली वित्तीय सहायता हमारी 
समिति के - सदस्यों को भी प्राप्त हो सके। आप की अति कृपा होगी। 

धन्यवाद | 

भवदीय 

हस्ता 
खुशी राम पुत्र श्री धनीराम गाव साबलपुर तहसील मुस्तफाबाद 

(सरस्वती नगर) जिला यमुनानगर व 3 | 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee ॥। 15 
meeting held on 23 11 2021 and the Committee considered the same & 
decided that said petition/representation may be sent to the concerned 
department for therr comments/reply within a period of 10 days The 
Committee was received reply from the concerned department, which reads as 
under - 

Gt
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To 

Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretariat, 
Chandigarh 

Memo No 1/2/2004/C-3 /1063 Dated 20 05 2022 

Subject Meeting of the Committee on Petition 

Reference Haryana Vidhan Sabha letter No HVS/Petitions/2/2022/10206- 
15 dated 18 05 2022 

On the subject and reference cited above 

A meeting of Committee on Petitions' of Haryana Vidhan Sabha has been 
scheduled for 24-05-2022 at 11 00 AM at Old Committee Room, Haryana 
Vidhan Sabha Secretanat, Chanaigrah In the said meeting, agenda 10 3 (व) 15 
as follows- 

'Sh Khusht Ram S/o Sh Dhani Ram Village Sabalpur Tehsil Mustafabad 
(Saraswati Nagar), District Yamuna Nagar and Others regarding transfer 
of The Mustafabad Farmers Service Cooperative Society from 58 to 
Haryana Cooperative Bank 

In this regard, the Board of Directors of the Mustafabad Cooperative 
Farmers' Service Society Ltd , Mustafabad (Yamuna Nagar) passed a resolution 
dated 13-10-2008 for detaching the society from State Bank of Patiala (now 
merged with SBI) and affilating the same with The Yamuna Nagar District 
Central Cooperative Bank Ltd , Yamuna Nagar Further, General Body of the 
society passed a resolution dated 24-08-2010 to this effect Accordingly, 
Registrar Cooperative Societies, Haryana Panchkula accorded its approval vide 
Memo No 1/2/04/C-3/13976 dated 04-11- 201 Further, a Sub-Committee 
consisting of following officers was constituted vide Memo No 1/2/04/C- 
3/1069 dated 09-02-2011 i1ssued by this office 

1 Assistant Registrar Cooperative Societies, Yamuna Nagar 

2 General Manager, Harco Bank 

3 General Manager, State Bank of Patiala (now merged with SBI) 

4 General Manager, The Yamuna Nagar DCCB Ltd, Yamuna Nagar 

However, the 15508 of payment to State Bank of Patiala was not resolved 
and consequently, the matter did not yield resuits at that time 

Now, Board of Directors of the society has again passed resolution no 5 
dated 21-09-2020 to the effect of affihating the society with Cooperative Bank 
and detaching from State Bank of Patiala (now merged with State Bank of 
India) In view of the same, Assistant Registrar Cooperative Societies Yamuna 
Nagar was directed vide this office Memo No 1/02/04/C-3/4011 dated
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06-04-2021 to convene the meeting of Sub-Committee constituted for the said 
purpose 

In compliance of the same, ARCS Yamuna Nagar convened the meeting 
of Sub-Committee on 25-02-2022 which was attended by following officers- 

() Sh Pradeep Chauhan, ARCS, Yamuna Nagar 

(n) Sh Knshan Murarn, Chief Manager, State Bank of India 

() Sh Rajender Mehra, General Manager, District Central Cooperative 

Bank, Yamuna Nagar 

In the said meeting Sh Krishan Murari Chief Managet, SBI informed that 
the payment labilittes of Mustafabad FSS were Rs 4 63 Crores approx as on 
09-06-2018 He further informed that SBI was ready to enter into compromise 
and the court case filed by State Bank of India (SBI) would also be withdrawn 
after receipt of the stipulated amount Exact amount for compromise would be 
submitted In next meeting Proceedings of the said meeting dated 25-02-2022 

The next meeting of the Committee was held on 06-04-2022, which was 
attended by following officers- 

(1) ARCS, Yamuna Nagar 

() General Manager, Harco Bank, Chandigarh 

(0) Sh Rajender Mehra, General Manager, District Central Cooperative 
Bank, Yamuna Nagar 

However, the representative of State Bank of India (Earlier State Bank of 
Patiala) did not attend the above meeting, due to which no decision could be 
taken ॥ the meeting dated 06-04-2022 This office again directed ARCS, 
Yamuna Nagar vide letter dated 15-04-2022 for convening meeting of the 
committee and decide the matter पा an expeditious manner 

The above report 15 submitted for kind consideration and further action 
please 

-Sd- 

(Indira Rawat) 
Deputy Superintendent (Credit) 

for Registrar Cooperative Societies, 

Haryana, Panchkula 

Thereafter, the Committee orally examined with the concerned 
departmental representatives and petitioner/applicant 1n पड meeting held on 
24 05 2022 The departmental representatives informed the Committee that 
the matter 15 already pending in the Civil Court, the Committee decided that 
the petition/representation 15 sub-judice, accordingly disposed off the petition 

e
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9 PETITION/REPRESENTATION FROM SH SURESH PANWAR S/0 
TARA CHAND PANWAR HOUSE NO 53, PINE HOMES SOCIETY, 
DHAKOLI, ZIRAKPUR, MOHALI (PUNJAB), REGARDING 
WITHDRAWAL OF TERMINATION ORDER NO 193/ESTT-1 DATED 
24 07 2004 AND GRANT OF CONSEQUENTIAL BENEFITS OF PAST 
SERVICE RENDERED ON ADHOC BASIS BEFORE JOINING AS 
REGULAR , WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

To 

Chairperson, 
Petition Committee Haryana Vidhan Sabha, 
Chandigarh 

SUB REQUEST FOR WITHDRAWAL OF TERMINATION ORDER NO 
193/ESTT-1 DATED 24 07 2004 AND GRANT OF CONSEQUENTIAL 
BENEFITS OF PAST SERVICE RENDERED ON ADHOC BASIS 
BEFORE JOINING AS REGULAR 

Preliminary submissions - 

1 Petitioner 15 वे permanent resident of Haryana and 15 working as lecturer 
in Technical Education Department Haryana and presently posted as 
Assistant Secretary in Haryana State Board of Technical Education, 
Panchkula 

2 The prayer made by the petitioner पा the present petition 15 covered 
under the functions of the Committee on Pettions, Haryana Vidhan 
Sabha U/R 269 of the Haryana Vidhan Sabha 

Main submission 

1 Petitioner 1s working as Lezturer on regular basis ॥ Technical Education 
Department Haryana since 06 0Z 2007 (A/N) and presently posted 85 Assistant 
Secretary In Haryana State Board of Technical Education, Panchkula 

2 Before appointment as lecturer on regular basis the petitioner was 
appointed as lecturer in Mechanical Engg on adhoc basis on at govt 
Polytechnic Jhapjar, initially for थे period of six months However, the condition 
of six months was revoked as per directions of Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana 
high court पा CWP No 7727 of 1996 titled as Rajiv Verma and others V/s State 
of Haryana and others Resultantly, the services of petitioner were to be 
continued till regularly selected candidate joins at his place 

3 It 15 pertinent to mention here that Hon ble High Court laid down the 
procedure of termination of services of adhoc/contractual employees vide Its 
order dated 28 07 1998 issued iIn CWP No 18237 of 1997 filed by Sh 
Shamsher Singh and others The operative part of the decision on this Civil 
Writ Petition 15 given as under - 

" The respondents will allow the petitioners to continue in service till 
the availability of regularly selected candidates or Uil हाट 

vacant/sanctioned posts are available The petitioners will be given salary
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in the regular pay scale after their reappointment on contractual basis as 
was bemg given to them upon their initial appointment on adhoc basis, 
with all consequential relefs/benefits However, services of the 
petitioners can be terminated/ discontinued on the ground of unsurtability 
or unsatisfactory performance The respondents can also dispense with 
the services of the petitioners in accordance with the rule of last come 
first go If the sanctioned posts are abolished or regularly selected persons 
Join services" 

4 However, the Respondent No 2 terminated the services of petitioner vide 
order No 193/Estt-1 dated 24 07 2004 पा contravention of the above 
mentioned orders of Hon ble Punjab and Haryana High Court as mentioned पा 
Para 2 & 3 above as the service of petitioner should have been terminated only 
after joining of regularly selected candidates but the Department terminated 
his services illegally, in spite of the fact that no regularly selected candidate 
had joined in place of the petitioner as per first come last go basis and there 
were 4 posts still vacant in Mechanical Engg due to non-joining of regularly 
selected candidates The petitioner has requested to respondents vide request 
dated 14 04 2005, 17 05 2005 and 27 05 2005 through various modes and 
sources to re- instate /retain him on the post of lecturer in Mech Engg due to 
non-joining of HPSC selected candidates 

5 The submissions made पा para 4 above are confirmed and corroborated 
from the contents of Department letter No 3437 dated 18 10 2005 which 
provides that 04 numbers 0 posts of lecturer पा Mechanical Engineering were 
vacant due to non-joining of regularly selected candidates or otherwise and as 
per seniority of the terminated employees, the name of petitioner was वां. Sr 
no 3 Relevant extract of the departments letter dated 18 10 2005 15 
reproduced here as under 

"It 1s further submitted that the State Govt have cancelled the 
appointment letters of the following persons on account of not joining the 
service as per terms and conditions of their appomtment letter 

1 Sh Yogesh Bahni Mech Engg 

2 Sh Narender Kumar . Mech Engg 

3 Sh Anubhav Mehta Mech Enggg 

4 Sh Dmesh Sharma Elect Engg 

5 Sh Rakesh Chauhan Electronics Engg 

6 Miss Sangeeta Computer Engg 

7 Sh Sachin Sangwan Computer Engg 

8 Sh Rajeev Bahout Computer Engg 

9 Sh NareshChauhan Programmer 

10 Sh Manoj Kumar Architect
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The State Government has been requested to cancel the appomtment 
letters of the following 

1 Smt Anupmalamba Computer Engg 

2 Sh Surinder Singh Rathor Mech Engg 

Had services of the persons working on adhoc/contract basis 
were terminated after Joining the recommended of HPSC, the following 
persons would have continued था services as per their seniority n 
ment 

1 Sh Inderjeet Singh Mech Engg 

2 Sh Raj Kumar Mech Engg 

3 Sh Suresh Kumar Mech Engg 

4 Sh Sanjay Sharma Mech Engg 

5 Sh Panjab Singh Electronics Engg 

6 Miss Suman Computer Engg 

7 Sh Jagan Nath Computer Engg 

8 Sh Sunil Kumar Computer Engg 

9 Sh Ashok Kumar Computer Engg 

10 Rajbir Singh Programmer 

11 Sh Gopal Goel Architect 

6 ~ 50, the petitioner was required to be readjusted/appointed against the 
vacant post In terms of the procedure laid down by Honble Punjab and 
Haryana High Court पा CWP No 18237 of 1997 but contrarily the department 
lingered on the 15506 on the pretext one or another and illegally kept him out 
of service from 26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 In the meantime, he was selected 
through HSSC on regular basis on the same post and joined on regular basis 
wef 06 03 2007 (A/N) Had the department not kept him out of service from 
26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 illegally he would have been entitled to the benefits 
of past service rendered on adhoc 08515 from 06 01 1996 to 06 03 2007 before 
joining on regular basis Due to the fact that he was illegally kept out of service 
from 26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007, his past service rendered on adhoc basis 
before 26 07 2004 (06 01 1996 to 25 07 2004) had gone waste for which 
department 15 liable 

7 It 1s pertinent to mertion here that some similarly situated Adhoc / 
Contractual Lecturers were not terminated at that time namely Sh Hansh 
Dhingra, Lecturer in Mechanical Engg etc, and their services were later on 
regularized under regularization policy of 2011 Likewise, some other Adhoc 
Lecturers like Sh Arun Kumar, Lecturer पा Mechanical Engg Sh Sanjeev 
Walia, Lecturer पा Mechanical Engg , Sh Pawan Chawla, Lecturer in Mechanical 
Engg etc were not terminated and they were subsequently selected on 
regular basis They got all benefits of their past service rendered on adhoc
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basis Accordingly, had the petitioner not been kept out of service illegally he 
would have got all benefits of adhoc service rendered before joining on regular 
basis 

8 The petitioner has been representing the Respondent No 1 & 2 through 
various modes and sources vide representation dated 03 03 2010 Hence the 
petitioner has been running from pillar to post for continuation of his setrvices 
rendered on adhoc basis 

9 The petitioner requested the Respondent No 2 vide representation dated 
26 07 2011 प्रा the meantime, with the approval of Finance Department 
conveyed vide UO No 1/41/2012-1-PR(FD) dated 28 102013, the 
Respondent No 1 directed the Respondent No 2 to grant the benefit of pay 
protection to this petitioner vide Memo No 58/11/2007-1TE dated 28 11 2013 
Accordingly, the Respondent No 2 re-fixed the pay of petitioner vide order No 
449/Adm-1 dated 16 07 2014 giving benefit of past service towards 

increments 

10 However, the Respondent No 2 in contravention to the approval granted 
by Finance Department vide U O dated 28 10 2013 unilaterally withdrew the 
benefit of increments of past service vide order dated 12 12 2019 and re fixed 
the pay of petitioner deducting the increments of benefit vide order No 
536/Admn dated 23 12 2019 Being this Act of petitioner no 2 arbitrary and 
unlawful, the petitioner knocked the door of law and filed CWP No 267 of 2020 
(O&M) against the above said orders of Respondent No 2 on which Hon ble 
Punjab and Haryana High Court vide order dated 28 01 2020 granted stay on 
the operation of impugned order dated 12 12 2019 and 23 12 2019 Thus;, it 
1s evidently clear that the CWP No 267 of 2020 i1s particularly against 
the impugned order dated 12 12 2019 and 23 12 2019 of Respondent 
No 2, however, no other court case has erther been filed or pending or 
sub-judice था any court of law regarding the issue of illegal termination 

of the adhoc services of the petitioner 

11 Petitioner again submitted representation dated 23 06 2020 to 
Respondent No 1 and dated 31 07 2020 to Respondent No 2 regarding the 
withdrawal of termination order No 193/Estt Dated 24 07 2004 and grant of 

consequential benefits of past service rendered on adhoc basis before joining 
as regular It 15 pertinent to mention here that Respondent No 2 while sending 

my case to Govt /FD for granting benefit of past adhoc service has clearly 

admitted that had the principles of last come first go been followed, the 

services of petitioner would not have ber n terminated 

12 Though, the Respondent No 1 & 2 have admitted on record time and 

again that the principles/procedure prescribed by Hon'ble Punyab and Haryana 

High Court vide order passed in CWP No 18237 of 1997 has not been foilowed 

which was an error but have not conveyed any decision to the petitioner on his 

representations given time and again for the same At present also the 
representation dated 23 062020 given to Respondent No 1 and 

representation dated 31 07 2020 given to Respondent No 2 are undecided and 

ही 

o
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being lingering on the pretext one or another While consulting the office it was 
revealed that the case 15 undecided mainly for two reasons viz - 

1 The matter 15 subjudice पा CWP No 267 of 2020 

2 The case 15 over delayed being old matter 

Both the above contentions revealed by the office are merely delaying 
tactics, otherwise, as stated above, the CWP No 267 of 2020 15 against the 
Impugned order dated 12 12 2019 and 23 12 2019 of Respondent No 2 vide 
which the benefit of pay protection /increments was illegally withdrawn 
Likewise the delay being old case पा question regarding illegal termination of 
adhoc service 15 also on the part of Respondent No 1 and 2 The petitioner has 
been representing the Respondent No 1 and 2 time and agamn vide 
representations dated 14 04 2005, 17 052005, 27 052005, 03 03 2010, 
23 06 2020 and 31 08 2020 etc but no deasion on the issue of illegal 
termination of adhoc service and re-adjustment/appointment of petitioner on 
non-Jjoining of regularly selected candidate, has been taken This 15506 15 being 
lingering on one pretext or the other 

Prayer - 

Respondent No 1 & 2 may kindly be directed to withdraw the impugned 
order No 193/Est-1 dated 24 07 2004 vide which the adhoc services of 
petitioner were illegally terminated in contravention of the procedure laid down 
by Hon ble Punjab and Haryana High Court vide order dated 28 07 1998 issued 
पा. CWP No 18237 of 1997 and his service may kindly be treated to be 
continued upto 06 03 2007 (26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007) on adhoc basis for all 
consequential benefits 

Harkesh Manuja & Karnvir Singh Hooda 
Advocates Counsel for The Petitioner on behalf of 

Shri Suresh Panwar S/o Tara Chand Panwar 
House No 53, Pine Homes Society Dhakoll, 

Zirakpur, Mohal! (Punjab) 

The Petrtion/Representation was placed before the Committee पा its 
meeting held on 27 07 2021 and the Committee considered the same and 
decided that said petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a period of 10 days The Committee 
recetved reply from the concerned department, which reads as under - 

To 

The Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretanat, 
Chandigarh 

Memo No 11/13/2021-2TE dated Chandigarh, the 03 09 2021
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Sub Haryana Vidhan Sabha/ Petition/ 777/2021-22/19828- request 
of Sh Suresh Panwar, Lecturer पा. Mechanical Engg for 
withdrawal of termunation order no 193/ estt-1 dated 
24 07 2004 and grant of consequential benefits of past service 
rendered on adhoc basis before joining as regular 

In reference to your letter no HVS/Petition/777/2021-22/19828 dated 
02 08 2021 and letter no HVS/Petitions/2/2021/21323-33 dated 18 08 2021 
on the subject cited above 

In this regard the following comments/reply of this department, are given 
as under- 

PRELIMINARY SUBMISSIONS 

1 That wvide this office letter no 146/Est-II/dated 30 11 1995, this 
department sent the requisition to Employment Exchange for the engagement 
of 07 candidates (05 Gen, 01 SCA and 01 BCA) for the post of Lecturer in 
Mechanical Engineering on adhoc basis along with other disciplines 2150 
2 That accordingly, wide letter dated 21 12 1995, the Employment 
Exchange recommended a list of 07 candidates (03 SCA, 03 BCA and 01 
General) for adhoc appointment against the post of Lecturer in Mechanical 
Engineering and the name of Sh Suresh Kumar (petitioner) was recommended 
against the BC category by the Employment Exchange 

3 That after conducting the interview by the selection committee, 04 
candidates were selected for appointment against the post of Lecturer in 
Mechanical Engineering on adhoc basis including Sh Suresh Kumar was 
appointed on adhoc basis on 06 01 1996 initially for a pertod of six month only 
and be will stand relieved as soon as recommended of HPSC joins the past held 
by him, whichever 1s earlier However, he was adjusted against the post of 
General Category 
4 That thereafter, the department also started the process of regular 
recruitment for the posts of Lecturer ॥ various disciplines/ Programmer 
through the Haryana Public Service Commission (HPSC) and accordingly, the 
requisition for these posts was sent to HPSC 
5 That in pursuant to above requisition, in the year 2003, the HPSC 
recommended candidates for regular appomtment for the various posts of 
Lecturer पा various disciplines/ Programmer vide letter No RG 21/2002/13711 
dated 14 10 2003 
6 That consequent upon selection of regular candidates for the various 
posts of Lecturer in various disciplines/ Programmer including पा the discipline 
of Mechanical Engineering through the HPSC recommended vide letter No RG 
21/2002/13711 dated 14 10 2003, the department issued regular appointment 
letters to the selected candidates agaimst the vacant available posts at that 
time in the year, 2004 following the category wise distnbution of posts 
However, against some posts, the candidates already working on adhoc basis 
and they had filed various writ petitions before the Hon'ble Punjab and 

4
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Haryana High Court, Chandigarh regarding their regularization of their 
services 
7  That theses wrt petitions were disposed off and dismissed by the Hon'ble 
High Court, Chandigarh vide decision dated 23 07 2004 Accordingly, पा 
comphance of decision dated 23 07 2004 of the Hon'ble High Court, the 
services of these adhoc employees including Sh Suresh Kumar (about 63 
Lecturer Programmers who were working on adhoc basis) were terminated by 
this department vide office order no 123/Estt 1 dated 24 07 2004 and the 
name of Sh Suresh Kumar was mentioned at Sr No 21 पा the said termination 
letter पा the Mechanical Engineering discipline 
8 That accordingly, after termination of the services of above 63 adhoc/ 
contract employees, the department issued regular appointment letters to the 
remaining already selected candidates who were recommend by HPSC ride 
above letter No RG 21/2002/13711 dated 14 10 2003 against घाट posts 
occupted by these adhoc employees in the month of July, 2004 

9 That पा the discipline of Mechanical Engineertng, the HPSC has 
recommended 30 candidates (16 General, 04 SCA, 04 SCB, 03 BC, 01 ECM and 
02 PH) and against the available vacant post, some candidates were joined पा 
January, 2004 However, against remaining posts some adhoc employee were 
working and पा compliance of decision dated 23 07 2004 of the Hon ble High 
Court, the services of 24 adhoc employees in Mechanical discipline were 
terminated But against the termination of 24 persons of adhoc employees, 
only 21 recommend of HPSC joined on the post of Lecturer था Mechanical Engg 
and 03 regular recommended namely Sh Narender Kumar (General Category), 
Sh Yogesh Bahn (General Category) and Sh Anubhav Mehta (PH category) 
did not jJoin Therefore, against these 03 posts, Sh Inderjeet Singh, Sh Raj 
Kumar and Sh Suresh Kumar adhoc employees who were terninated, 
submitted representations for re joining of them in view of procedure laid 
down in CWP No 18237 of 1997 due to availabiity of 03 ports Accordingly, 
vide this office memo no 3437/Estt-1 dated 18 10 2005, the State Govt was 
requested to take the advice of AG Haryana whether the above adhoc 
employee who were terminated, can be taken back पा) service or not 

10 That 1t 15 also relevant to mention here that before termination of adhoc 
services of Sh Suresh Kumar, earlier the name of Sh Suresh Kumar was 
recommended by employment exchange against the category of BC for joining 
on adhoc 08515 but he was adjusted against General Category on adhoc¢ basis 
and against the 03 BC category vacancy, 03 candidates of BC category 
recommended by HPSC and they joined their services 

11 That however, पा the meantime, ॥ the year 2005-06, the department has 
again also started the process of regular recruitment, for the remaining/ newly 
sanctioned posts of Lecturer in varnous disciplines/Programmer and sent new 
requisition for regular recrustment to the Haryana Staff Selection Commission 
(HSSC) and accordingly, against Advt No 01/2005, the HSSC recommended 
candidates for regular appointment for the these posts of Lecturer in various
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disciplines/Programmers vide letter No HSSC Confd- Lect Tec/1180 dated 
20 12 2006 and ॥। the said recommendation list of HSSC, the name of Sh 
Suresh Kumar was also recommended against the post of Lecturer पा 
Mechanical Engineering 

12 That consequent upon above selection of regular candidates for the 
various posts of Lecturer | various disciplines/Programmer including पा the 
discipline of Mechanical Engineering through the HSSC, Sh Suresh Kumar was 
appointed as Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering on regular basis vide Govt 
memo no 51/31/2006-1TE dated 06 03 2007 and he joined this department 
on 06 03 2007 

13 That some Lecturers who were eather working on adhoc/ contract 08515 
and their services were terminated vide office order no 193/Estt-1 dated 
24 07 2004, they have also been selected on regular 08515 1n 2007 against the 

above recommendation of HSSC 

14 That there 15 व gap of approximately 02 years and 7 months between the 
period of termination of services and regular joining of Sh Suresh Panwar 

15 That after regular joining, Sh Suresh Panwar submitted many 
representations including other similar situated employees with the request for 
condonation of their gap period of termination of services and regular joining, 
for counting their benefits of past service rendered by them The same were 
dealt by the department and sent to State Government for consideration 
Lateron, the State Government vide ther Memo No 58/11/2007-1TE dated 
28 11 2013, has advised to the department to take action as per provisions 
contained पा Rule 4 4 (b) of Civil Service Rules (CSR) vol-1 

16 That accordingly, the department vide memo no 3892-94/Admn-1 dated 
05 05 2014 directed to concerned Principals to sent the cases of Sh Indemit 
Singh, Lecturer in Auto Engineering, Sh Raj Kumar Chauhan, Lecturer in Auto 
Engineering, Sh Suresh Panwar, Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering and Sh 
Panjab Singh, Lecturer in Electronics Engineering who worked on adho¢ 08515 
regarding benefits of past services keeping in view of provisions contained पा 
Rule 44 (b) of Civil Service Rules (CSR) vol-1 Thereafter, the pay of 
Sh Suresh Panwar was re-fixed by giving benefit of past service towards 
increments only wvide this office order No 449/Admn-1 dated 16 07 2014 
However, the cases of other 03 Lecturers were under consideration with the 
department 

17 That duning the consideration of cases of remaining above 03 Lecturers, it 
was observed the benefit of past services rendered by these adhoc employees 
15 not covered under the said Rule 4 4 (b) of Civil Service Rules (CSR) vol-1, as 
the gap period between adhoc services rendered by Sh Suresh Kumar 
including remaining above 03 Lecturers and his subsequent regular 
appointment on regular basis on 06 03 2007, 1s more than 01 year and the 
benefit of adhoc services towards increment (protection of pay) 15 contrary to 

R 
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the provision contained पा Rule 4 23 Of CSR Vol-II which clearly states that the 
interruption should not be of more than one years duration Accordingly, the 
case of Sh Suresh Panwar was re-examined by the department and the 
benefits of past services was withdrawn vide this office memo no 6118-19 
dated 12 12 2019 and the pay of Sh Suresh Panwar was revised/re-fixed vide 
office order no 536 dated 23 12 2019 as per provisions in rules 

18 That aggrieved from the above withdrawal of benefits of past services 
and re fixation of pay, Sh Suresh Kumar filed a CWP No 267 of 2020 titled 
Suresh Kumar Vs State of Haryana before the Hon ble High Court, Chandigarh 
The said Civil Writ Petition came for hearing on dated 28 01 2020 and the 
Hon ble High Court stayed the operation of above withdrawal order dated 
12 12 2019 and re-fixation of pay order dated 23 12 2019 The operative part 
of the said order 15 reproduced as under - 

In the meantime, operation of the impugned orders dated 12 12 2019 & 
23 12 2019 {Annexture P-58 P-6) shall remain stayed 

The department has filed the reply in the said case and the next date of 
hearing in the said case 15 fixed for hearing on 06 12 2021 

19, That thereafter, Sh Suresh Panwar has also submitted a representation 
dated 23 06 2020 to Government, with the prayer that the order vide which 
his adhoc services were terminated due to selection of regular candidates vide 
termination order No 193/Estt-1 dated 24 07 2004, may be withdrawn being 
illegal and his adhoc services may be treated to be continued पा service upto 
06 03 2007 on adhoc basis The period from 26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 during 
which he was kept out of service Illegally, he may be given benefits thereof for 
all intents and purposes Further, he has also prayed that however, | the 
Government may not find 1t feasible to give monetary benefits of this period, 
as qualifying services to be counted for all other purposes except pay, so that 
his previous service from 06 01 1996 to 06 03 2007 may be counted 

20 That Sh Suresh Panwar has also submitted a similar representation/ 
petition before the Committee on petitions of the Haryana Vidhan Sabha with 
the same prayer that the order vide which his adhoc service were terminated 
due to selection of regular candidates wide termination order No 193/Est 
dated 24 07 2004 may be withdrawn being illegal and his adhoc services may 
be treated to be continued Iin service upto 06 03 2007 on adhoc basis The 
period from 26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 during which he was kept out of service 
illegally, he may be given benefits thereof for all intents and purposes Further, 
he has also prayed that however, If the Government may not find 1t feasible to 
give monetary benefits of this penod, at qualifying services to be counted for 
all other purposes except pay, so that his previous service from 06 01 1996 to 
06 03 2007 may be counted which was received through letter no HVS/ 
Petition/777/2021-22/19828 dated 02 08 2021 with the direction to sent the 

comments/ reply within 10 days



50 

21 That now, on the said petition, the meeting of the Committee has been 
fixed on 31 08 2021 for oral examination at 11 15 AM पा the oid commuttee 
room, Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretarat, Chandigarh Now, the same has 
been postponed vide letter no HVS/Petitions/2/2021/21745-55 dated 
25082021 and fixed for heanng on 07 09 2021 wvide letter no 
HVS/Petitions/2/2021/22224-34 dated 01 09 2021 

22 That in view of facts and position explained above and due to selection of 
regular candidates through HPSC पा compliance of decision dated 23 07 2004 
of the Hon'ble High Court, the services of Sh Suresh Kumar including similar 
63 Lecturers/Programmers adhoc employees (who were working on adhoc 
basis) were rightly terminated by this department vide office order no 
143/Estt I dated 24 07 2004 keeping पा view of the procedure laid down by 
the Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana High Court Vide order dated 22 07 1998 
issued in CWP No 18237 of 1997 and his adhoc services rendered by him from 
26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 prior to regular joining w e f 06 03 2007, may not 
be considered for consequential benefits However, Sh Suresh Panwar also 
filed CWP No 267 of 2020 before the Hon'ble High Court, Chandigarh with the 
prayer for quashing the order dated withdrawal order dated 12 12 2019 and 
re-fixation of pay order dated 23 12 2019 and for grant of all consequential 
benefits of past services rendered by him, which 15 pending for adjudication in 
the Hon ble Court The said CWP 15 fixed for heating on 06 12 2021 

PARA-WISE REPLY ON REPRESENTATION 

m No _ Reply of department 

| Petitioner 15 working as Lecturer on regular bass | That consequent upon the selection 
in Technical Educaton Depariment Haryana | of regular candidates for the 
since 06 03 2007 (A/N) and presently posted 85 | vanous posts of Lecturer in vanous 
Assistant Secretary in Haryana State Board of | disciplinesfincluding Programmer in 
Technical Education Panchkula the dscpne of Mechanical 

Engineenng through the HSSC Sh 
Suresh Kumar was appointed as 
Lecturer in Mechanical Engineenng 
on regular 08515 vide Govt memo 
no 51/31/2006 1TE dated 
06032007 and he jomned this 
department on 0603 2007 
Presentty he 1s working as 
Assistant Secretary on deputation 
basis पा Haryana State Board of 
Technical Education Panchkula 

u Before appointment as Lecturer on regular basis | That wide fhis office letter no 
the petihoner was appomted 25 Lecturer ॥ | 146/Estt llidated 011 1995, this 
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Mechanical Engg on 80100 basis on 06 01 1996 
at Govt Polytechnic Jhajar initally for 8 penod 
of six months However, the condition of six 

months was revoked 85 per directions of Hon'ble 
Panjab आएं Haryana High Court ॥ along with 
other disciplines also CWP No 7727 of 1996 fifled 
as Rajv Verma and other Vs State of Haryana 
and others Resultantly the services of petihoner 
were to be continued tll regularly selected 
candidate joins at his place 

department sent the requistion fo 
Employment Exchange for the 
engagement of 07 candidates (05 
Gen 01 SCA and 01 DCA) for the 
post of Lecturer in Mechanical 
Engineenng on adhoc basis along 
with other disciplines aslo 

That acconngly vide leiter dated 
21121995 the Employment 
Exchange recommended a list of 
07 candidates (03 SCA 03 BCA 
and 01 General for adhoc 
appointment against the post of 
Lecturer in Mechanical Engineenng 
and the name of Sh Suresh Kumar 
(petitoner) recommended agamnst 
the BC category by the 
Employment Exchange 

That after conducting the mterview 
by the selecton Commiitee 04 
candidates were selected for 
appointment aganst the post of 
Lecturer in Mechanical Engmeenng 
on adhoc bases Including Sh 
Suresh Kumar was appointed on 
adhoc ban on 0601 1996 mitially 
for 8 penod of six month only and 
he will stand relieved as soor 85 
recommend of HPSC joins the post 
held by him when whichever 15 
earher However he was adjusted 
aganst the post of General 
Category 

It 1s pertinent fo mention here that Hon'ble High 
Court laid down the procedure of termination of 
services of adhoc/ contractual employees wide ॥5 
order dated 28 07 1998 i1ssued In CWP No 
18237 of 1977 filed by Sh Shamsher Singh and 
other The operafive part of the decision on this 
पिएं Wnit Petttion 15 given 85 under 

The respondents will allow the petitioners 
to continue ॥ service ॥ the availability of 

It is a matter of record 
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regularly selected candidates or tilf the vacant 
sanchoned posts are avallable The petitioners 
will be given salary था the regular pay scale after 
their reappointment on contractual basis as was 
being given to them upon therr initial appointment 
on adhoc basis with all consequental 
reliefs/benefits However services of fhe 
petitioners can be terminated/ discontinued on the 
ground of unswtabiity or unsatisfactory 
performance The respondents can also dispense 
with the services of the petitioners in accordance 
with the rule of last come first go | the sanctioned 
posts are abolished on regularly selected persons 
Join services 

However the Respondent No 2 terminated the 
services of petrioner vide order No 193/E 1 dated 
24072004 i contraventon of the above 
mentioned order of Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana 
High Court 85 mentioned पा Para 2 & 3 above 85 
the service of pefiioner should have been 
terminated only after joining of regularly selected 
candidates but the Department terminated his 
services Iliegally ॥ spite of the fact that no 
regularly selected candidate had joined in place of 
the petitioner as per first come last 00 bass and 
there were 4 posts still vacant पा Mechanical 
Engg due to nonjoning of regularly selected 
candidates The pettioner has™requested to 
respondents wide request dated 14 04 2005, 
17052005 and 27052005 through vanous 
modes and sources 10 re instate/ retan him on 
the post of lecturer In Mech Engg due 0 non 
joining of HPSC selected candidates 

That in the year 2003 the HPSC 
recommended  candidates for 
regular appointment for the varous 
posts of Lecturer In vanous 
disciphnes/ Programmer vide letter 
No RG 21/2002/13711 dated 
14 10 2003 

That consequent upon selection of 
regular candidates for the vanous 
posts of Lecwrer In vanous 
disciplines/ Programmer including 
in the discipline of Mechanical 
Engneer through the HPSC 
recommended vide letter No RG 
21/2002M3711 dated 14 10 2003 
the department 1ssued regular 
appointment lefters 10 the selected 
candidates aganst the vacant 
avallable posts at that time in the 
year 2004 following the category 
wise distnbution of posts However 
against some posts the candidates 
already working on adhoc basis 
and they had filed vanous wit 
petitions before the Hon'ble Punjab 
and Haryana Hgh Court, 
Chandigath  regarding  ther 
regulanzation of their services 
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That theses wnt pettions were 
disposed off and dismissed by the 
Hon'ble High Court Chandigarh 
vide decision dated 23 07 2004 
Accordingly m complance of 
decision dated 23 07 2004 of the 
Honble High Court the services of 
these adhoc employees including 
Sh Suresh Kumar (about 63 
Lecturer/ Programmers who are 
working on adhoc basis) were 
terminated by this department vide 
office order no 191/Estt | dated 
2407 2005 and the name of Sh 
Suresh Kumar was mentioned at 
St No 21 n the 580 termination 
letter m the Mechanical Engineering 
discipline 

That  accordingly, after 
termination of the services of above 
63 adhoc/ contract employees the 
deparfment  Issued regular 
appointment  letters to the 
remanng  already  selected 
candidates who were 
recommended by HPSC ५०७ 
above letter No RG 21/2002/13711 
dated 14 10 2003 agamst the posts 
occuped by these adhoc 
employees in the month of July 
2004 

The submissions made ॥ para 4 above are 
confirmed and corroborated from the contents of 
department letter no 3437 dated 18 10 2005 
which provides that 04 numbers of posts of 
lecturer in Mechanical Engineenng were vacant 
due to nonjoining of regulary selected 
candidates or otherwise and 85 per senionty of 
the termmated employees, the name of the 
petiioner was at St No 3 Relevant extract of the 
departments letter dated 18 10 2005 is produced 
here as under 

That in the discipline of Mechanical 
Engneenng the HPSC has 
recommended 30 candidates (16 
General 04 SCA OF SCB, 03 BC 
01 ECM and 02 PH) and agamnst 
the available vacant post some 
candidates were jomed In January 
2004 However against remaining 
posts some adhoc employee were 
workng and ॥ compliance of 
deciston dated 23 07 2004 of the 
Hon'ble High Court the services of 
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It 1s further submitted that the State Govt have 
cancelled the appointment letters of the following 
person on account of not joning the service 85 
per term and conditions of शिक्षा appointment 
letter 

1 Sh Yogesh Bahn 
Mech Engg 

2 Sh Narender Kumar 
Mech Engg 

3 Sh Anubhav Mehta 
Mech Enggg 

4 Sh Dinesh Sharma 
Elect Engg 

5 Sh Rakesh Chauhan 
Electrontcs Engg 

6 Miss Sangeeta 
Computer Engg 

7 Sh Sachin Sangwan 
Computer Engg 

8 Sh Rajeev Bahout 
Computer Engg 

9 Sh Naresh Chauhan 
Programmer 

10 Sh Manoj Kumar 
Architect 

The State Government has been requested fo 
cancel the appointment letters of the following 

1 आएं Anupam Lamba computer Engg 

2 5 Sunnder Singh Rathor Mech Engg 

Had service of the persons working on 
adhoc/contract basis were terminated after 
joiming the recommended of HPSC, the 
following persons would have continued था 
the services as per their senionty पा ment 

1 Sh Indeneet Singh Mech Engg 

Sh Rajkumar Mech Engg 

Sh Suresh Kumar Mech Eng 

Sh Sanjay Sharma Mech Engg 

Sh Panjab Singh Elect Engg N
 

24 adhoc employees था Mechanical 
discipline were terminated But 
aganst the termmnation of 24 
persons of adhoc Gowt have 
cancelled employees only 21 
recommend of HPSC joined on the 
post of Lecturer in Mechanical 
Engg and 03 regular 
recommended namely Sh 
Narender ~ Kumar  (General 
Category) Sh Yogesh Bahn 
(General Category) and Sh 
Anubhav Mehta (PH category) 00 
not jon Therefore aganst these 
remaining 03 posts Sh Indenest 
Singh Sh 1२ Kumar and Sh 
Suresh Kumar adhoc employees 
who were termnated submitted 
representations for re-joining of 
them n view of procedure [aid 
down m CWP No 18237 of 1997 
due fo avalabiity of 03 posts 
Accordingly wide this office memo 
no 3437/Estt 1 dated 18 10 2005 
the State Govt was requested to 
take the adwice of AG Haryana 
whether the above adhoc employee 
who were terminated can be taken 
back in service or not 

॥ 15 relevant to mention here 
that before termmation of adhoc 
services of Sh 30४8 Kumar 
earler the name of Sh Suresh 
Kumar was recommended by 
employment exchange against the 
category of 80 for joining on adhoc 
basis but he was adjusted agamnst 
General Category on adhoc basis 
and against the 03 BC category 
vacancy 03 candidates of BC 
category recommended by HPSC & 
they joined their services 
In the meantime, the department m 
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6 Miss Suman Computer Engg 

7. 5 Jagan Nath Computer Engg 

8 Sh Suml Kumar Computer Engg 

9 Sh Ashok Kumar Computer Engg 
10 8 Rabrr Singh Programmer 

11 $ Gopal Goel Architect 

the year 2005 06 again sent new 
requistion for regular recrutment 
for the remaming/newly sanctioned 
posts of lecturer in vanous 
disciplines/Programmer fo  the 
Haryana Staff Selection 
Commission (HSSC) and 
accordingly aganst Advt No 
01/2005 the HSSC recommended 
candidates for regular appontment 
for the these posts of Lecturer in 
vanous disciplines/ Programmers 
vidke letter No HSSC 
confd Lect Tec/1180 dated 
20122006 and ॥॥ the sad 
recommendation st of HSSC the 
name of Sh Suresh Kumar was 
also recommended against the post 
of Lecturer mn  Mechancal 
Enginesnng That consequent upon 
above selecton of regular 
candidates for the vanous posts of 
Lecturer in vanous disciphines/ 
programmer includng in the 
disciphne of Mechanical 
Engmeenng through the HSSC, 
Sh Suresh Kumar was appointed 
as Lecturer m  Mechameal 
Engineerng on regular basis vide 
Govt memo no 51/31/2006 1TE 
dated 06 03 2007 and he joined this 
department on 06 03 2007 

That some Lecturer who were 
earler working on adhoc/contract 
basis and ther services were 
terminated wide office order no 
193/Estt | dated 24 07 2004 they 
have also been selected on regular 
basis | 2007 agamnst the above 
recommendation of HSSC 

30 the petitoner was required to be readjusted/ 
appomnted agamst the vacant post ॥ terms of the 
procedure laid down by Hon'ble Pumjab and 
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Haryana High Court in CWP No 18237 of 1997 
but contranly the depariment lingered on the 
issue on the pretext one or another and illegally 
kept hm out of service from 2607 2004 to 
06 03 2007 In the meantme he was selected 
through HSSC on regular basis on the same post 
and joned on regular basis wef 0603 2007 
(AN) Had the department not kept him out of 
service from 26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 iliegally he 
would have been entitled to the benefits of past 
service rendered on adhoc 0855 from 06 01 1996 
to 06 03 2007 before joming on regular bam Due 
to the fact that he was llegally kept out of service 
from 26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 his past service 
rendered on adhoc basis before 26 07 2004 

(06 01 1996 to 25 07 2004) had gone waste for 
which department 15 liable 

It 1s pertinent to mention here that some simifarly 
situated Adhoc/ Contractual lecturers were not 
teminated at that tme namely Sh Hansh 
Dhingra Lecturer पा Mechanical Engg efc and 
these services wee later on regulanzed under 
regulanzation 0010४ of 2011 Likewise some other 
Adhoc Lecturers like Sh Arun Kumar, Lecturer in 

Mechanical Engineenng Sh Sanjeev Walia 
Lecturer प्रा Mechanical Engg Sh Pawan Chawla 
Lecturer in Mechanical Engg efc were not 
terminated and they were subsequently selected 
on regular basis They got all benefits of their past 
service rendered on adhoc basis Accordingly, 
had the pensioner not been kept out of service 
legally he would have got all benefits of adhoc 
service rendered before joining on regular 0855 

In this regard ॥ 15 iIntimated that due 
to selection of regular candidates 
by HPSC a. that tme the 
termination of 80100 employee was 
made on the 0855 of therr senionty 
24 |unior adhoc persons were 
teminated due to  regular 
recommended by HPSC 
Sh Hansh Dhingra Sh Arun 
Kumar Sh Sanjeev Walia and Sh 
Pawan Chawala were senior to Sh 
Suresh Kumar and other adhoc 

employees whose service were 
terminated 

The petitoner has been represenfing the 
Respondent No 1 & 2 through vanous modes and 
sources vide representation dated 03 03 2010 
Hence the pefitioner has been running from pillar 
to post for continuation of his services rendered 
on 80100 08315 

The submissions made In 

prelminary reply may kindly be 
considered 

The petitioner requested the Respondent no 2 
vide representation dated 2607 2011 In the 
meantme with the approval of Finance 

That after regular jong Sh 
Suresh Panwar submitted many 
representations _including _other 

~N
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Department conveyed vide UO No 1/41/2012 1 
PR (FD) dated 24 10 2013 the Respondent No 1 
directed the Respondent No 2 grant the benefit of 
par protection fo this petitioner vide memo no 
85/11/2007 1TE dated 28 112013 Accordingly 
the Respondent No 2 refixed the pay of 
petihoner vide order no 449/Admn1 dated 
16 07 2014 giving benefit of past service towards 
increments 

10 However the Respondent No 2 in contravention 
1 the approval granted by Finance Department 
vide UO dated 28 10 2013 unilaterally withdrew 
the benefit of increment of past service vide order 
dated 12122019 and refixed the pay of 
petitioner deducting the increments of benefit vale 

order no 536/Admn Dated 23 12 2019 Being this 
Act of petiioner no 2 arbitrary and unlawful the 
petitioner knocked the door of law and filed CWP 
No 267 of 2020 (O&M) agamnst the above 580 
orders of Respondent No 2 on which Hon'ble 
Punjab and Haryana High Court vide order dated 
28 01 2020 granted to stay on the operafion of 
impugned order dated 12122019 and 
23122019 Thus it 15 evidently clear that the 
CWP No 267 of 2020 15 particularly against the 
impugned order dated 12122019 and 
23 12 2019 of Respondent No however no other 
court case has either been filed or pending of 
sub judice पा any court of law regarding the 15506 
of illegal termination of the adhoc services of the 
petitoner 

similar situated employees with the 
request for condonation of their gap 
penod of termination of services 
and regular joming for counting 
their benefits of past services 
rendered by them The same were 
dealt by the department and sent to 
State Government for 
consideration Lateron the State 
Government vide therr Memo No 
58/11/2007 1TE dated 28 112013 
has advised to the department ५ 
take action as per provisions 
contamed in Rule 44(b) of Civi 
Service Rules {CSR) vol | 

That accordingly the department 
vide memo no 3892 94/Admn | 
dated 05052014 direccted to 
concemed Prncipals to sent the 
cases of Sh Indemit Singh, Lecturer 
in Auto Engineering Sh Raj Kumar 
Chauhan  lecturer 1 Auto 
Engneenng and Sh  Suresh 
Panwar Llecturer in Mechanical 
Engineenng and Sh Panjab Singh 
Lecturer था Electronics Engineenng 
who worked on adhoc 98515 
regarding benefits of past services 
keeping in wview of provisions 
confaned n Rule 440 of छिपा 
Service Rules (CSR) wvoi1 
Therefore the pay of Sh Suresh 
Panwar was refixed by giving 
benefit of past service towards 
increments only wide this office 
order No 449/Admn1 dated 
16 07 2014 However the cases of 
other 3 Lecturers were under 
consideration with the depariment 

That dunng the considerafion of 
cases of remaning above 03 
Lecturers 1t was observed the 
benefit of pat services rendered b 
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these adhoc employees s nof 
covered under the 580 Rule 4 4 (b) 
of Civil Service Rules {CSR) vol | 
as the gap penod between adhoc 
services rendered by Sh Suresh 
Kumar inciuding remaining above 
03 Lecturers and his subsequent 
regular appointment on regular 
basis on 06 03 2007 15 more than 
01 year and the benefit of adhoc 
services  fowards  increment 
(protection of pay) 15 contrary to the 
provision contained पा Rule 4 23 Of 
CSR Vol ॥ which clears states that 
the interruption should not be of 
more than one year's duration 
Accordingly the case of Sh Suresh 
Panwar was re exammed by the 
department and the benefits of past 
services was withdrawn vide हाई 
ofice memo no 6118 19 dated 
12122019 and the pay of Sh 
Suresh Panwar was revisedire 
fixed vide office order no 536 dated 
23122019 as per provisions In 
rules 

That aggneved from the above 
withdrawal of benefits of past 
services and re fixation of pay Sh 
Suresh Kumar filed a CWP No 267 
of 2020 tfled Suresh Kumar Vs 
State of Haryana before the 
Honble High Court Chandigarh 
The said Cvil Wt Petition came for 
heanng on dated 28 01 2020 and 
the Honbie High Court stayed the 
operation of above withdrawal order 
dated 12 12 2019 and re fixation of 
pay order dated 21122019 The 
operative part of the said order 15 
reproduced as under 
"In the meantime, operalion of the 
impugned orders dated 12 12 2019 

ad [4 ¢
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& 23 12 2019 (Annexure P 5 & P 6) 
shall remain staved " 

The department has filed the 
reply in the said case and the next 
date of heanng n the said case 15 
fixed for hearing on 06 12 2021 

11 Petitioner again submitted representation dated 
23062020 to Respondent No and dated 
3107 2020 to Respondent No 2 regarding the 
withdrawal of termination order no 193/Estt 
Dated 24 072004 and grant of consequenfial 
benefits of past service rendered on adhoc 09855 
before joining as regular It is pertinent to mention 
here that Respondent No 2 while sending my 
case to Govt/ FD for granting benefits of past 
adhoc service has clearly admitted that had the 
prnciples of fast come first go been followed the 
services of pefioner wouid not have been 
terminated 

12 Through the Respondent No 1 & 2 have admitted 
on record time and again that the pnnciples/ 
procedure prescnbed by Honble Panjab and 
Haryana High Court wde order passed as CWP 
No 18237 of 1997 has not been followed which 
was an error but have not conveyed आए decision 
to the petrhioner on his representation given time 

and again for the same At present also the 
representaton dated 23062020 given fo 
Respondent No 1 and representation dated 
3107 2020 given to Respondent No 2 are 
undecided and being lingenng on the pretext one 
or another While consulting the office it was 
revealed that the case 15 undecided mainly for two 
reasons viz 

1 The matter 15 sub judice m CWP No 267 
of 2020 

2 The case 18 over delayed being old 
matter 

Both the above contentions revealed by the office 
are merely delayng tactics otherwise 85 stated 
above the CWP No 167 of 2020 15 against the 

That in view of facts and position 
explaned above and due छि 
selection of regular candidates 
through HPSC in compliance of 
decision dated 23 07 2004 of the 
Honble High Court the services of 
Sh Suresh Kumar including similar 
63 Lecturer Programmers adhoc 
employees (who were working on 
adhoc  basis) were nghtly 
fermmated by this department wide 
office order no 193/Estt1 dated 
24 07 2004 keeping in view of the 
procedure laid down by the Honole 

Punjab and Haryana High Court 
Vide order dated 22 07 1998 1ssued 
पा CWP No 18237 of 1997 and his 
adhoc services rendered by him 
from 26072004 to 06032007 
pnor fo regular joming wef 
06 03 2007 may not be considered 
for  consequental benefits 
However Sh Suresh Panwar also 
filed CWP No 267 of 2020 before 
the Hon'ble High Court Chandigarh 
with the prayer for quashing the 
order dated withdrawal order dated 
12122019 and re fixation of pay 
order dated 23122019 and for 
grant of all consequential benefits 
of past services rendered by him 
which 15 pending for adjudication in 
the Hon'ble Court The 580 CWP 1s 
fixed for heanng on 06 12 2021 



60 

impugned order dated 12122019 and 
2312 2019 of Respondent No 2 vide which the 
benefit of pay protection/ increments was illegally 
withdrawn, Likewise the delay 080 old case in 
question regarding illegal termination of adhoc 
service 15 also on the part of Respondent No 1 
and 2 The pettioner has been representing the 
Respondent No 1 and 2 time and again vide 
representation dated 14 04 2005, 17 05 2005, 
27052005 03 032010 2306 2020 and 
3108 2020 etc but no deciston on the Issue of 
legal termnation of adhoc service and 16 
adjustment/ appomntment of petiioner on non 
Joining of reguiarly selected candidate has been 
taken This 1ssue 15 being lingering on one pretext 
or the other 

Prayer 

Respondent No 1 and 2 may kindly be directed 10 
withdraw the impugned order no 193/Estt 1 dated 
24 07 2004 wide which the adhoc services of 
pehiioner were ilegally terminated 1n 
contravention of the procedure lard down by 
Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana High Court vide 
order dated 28 07 1998 15506 | CWP No 18237 
of 1997 and his service may only be treated 0 be 
continued 06 03 2007 (26 7 2004 to 06 03 2007) 
on adhoc 08515 णि all consequentia! benefits 

The reply/comments 1s submitted for kind consideration, please 

Sd/- 
Deputy Superintendent, Technical Education for 
Principal Secretary to Govt Haryana Technical 

Education Department, Chandigarh 

The Committee further orally examined the Departmental representatives 
and petitioner on 07 09 2021 and Committee observed that the department 
give an opportunity of personal hearing to the Petitioner and submit the reply 
to the Committee The department submit the reply after personal hearing to 
the petitioner, which reads as under - 

1 
(जि
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To 

The Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretanat, 
Sector 1, Chandigarh- 160001 

Memo No 2061 /Admin Dated 19 05 2022 

Subject Request for withdrawal of termination order no 193/Esti-1 
dated 24 07 2004 and grant of consequential benefits of past 
service rendered on adhoc 0255 before joining as regular 

In reference to your letter no HVS/Petition/777/2022-23/8440 dated 
25 04 2022, 1t 15 intimdted that पा comphance of directions of the Secretary 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretanat vide letter HVS/petitions/777/2021- 
22/24865 dated 22 09 2021, personal hearing has been granted to the 
petitioner by the Director General Technical Education and accordingly 
Speaking Order has been passed vide this office order no 176 dated 
13 05 2022 Copy of the Speaking Order 15 enclosed herewith for your kind 
information and necessary action please 

-Sd- 

Deputy Director (Admin) 
for Director General, Technical Education 

Haryana, Panchkula 

HARYANA GOVERNMENT 

TECHNICAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 

SPEAKING ORDER 

No 176 Dated Chandigarh, the 13/05/2022 

Sh Suresh Panwar filed a petition/representation before the Committee 
on Petitions of Haryana Vidhan Sabha The reply in respect of the 
representation was filed by the department vide memo no 11/13/2021-2TE 
dated 13 09 2021 The matter came up before the Committee on 07 09 2021 
The proceedings of the meeting of the Committee was received from the 
Secretary Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretanat vide letter no HVS/petitions/ 
777/2021-22/24865 dated 22 09 2021 whereby 1t was directed that the 
Director General Technical Education will give the personal hearing to the 
petttioner and decide his representations and the decision will be conveyed to 
the Committee on Petitions 

The personal hearing was granted to the petitioner on 29 03 2022 
accordingly The detailed facts of the case are as under- 

1 That wvide this office letter no 146/Estt -II/dated 30 11 1995, the 
department of Technical Education sent the requisiton to Employment
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Exchange for the engagement of 07 candidates (05 Gen, 01 SCA and 01 BCA) 
for the posts of Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering on adhoc basis alongwith 
other disciplines also 

2  Accordingly, पाएं letter dated 21 12 1995, the Employment Exchange 
recommended a list of 07 candidates (03 SCA, 03 BCA and 01 General) for 
adhoc appointment against the post of Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering and 
the name of Sh Suresh Kumar was recommended against the BC category by 
the Employment Exchange 

3  That after conducting the interview by the selection committee, 04 
candidates were selected for appdintment against the post of Lecturer In 
Mechanical Engineering on adhoc basis including Sh Suresh Kumar was 
appointed on adhoc basis on 06 01 1996 inttially for a period of six month only 
and he will stand relieved as soon as recommendee of HPSC joins the post held 
by him, whichever 15 earlier However, he was adjusted against the post of 
General Category 

4 That thereafter, the department also started the process of regular 
recruitment for the posts of Lecturer पा various disciplines/Programmer through 
the Haryana Public Service Commission (HPSC) and accordingly, the requisition 
for these posts was sent to HPSC 

5 That in pursuant to above requisition, in the year 2003, the HPSC 
recommended candidates for regular appointment for the various posts of 
Lecturer ॥ various disciplines/ Programmer vide letter No RG 21/2002/13711 
dated 14 10 2003 

6 That consequent upon selection of regular candidates for the various 
posts of Lecturer in vanous disciplines/Programmer including पा the discipline 
of Mechanical Engineering through the HPSC recommended vide letter No RG 
21/2002/13711 dated 14 10 2003, the department issued regular appointment 
letters to the selected candidates against the vacant available posts at that 
time In the year, 2004 following the category wise distribution of posts 
However, against some posts, the candidates already working on adhoc basis 
and they had filed various writ petitions before the Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana 
High Court, Chandigarh regarding thetr regularization of therr services™ 

7 That these wnt petitions were disposed off and dismissed by the Hon'ble 
High Court, Chandigarh wvide decision dated 23 07 2004 Accordingly, था 
compliance of decision dated 23 07 2004 of the Hon'ble High Court, the 
services of these adhoc employees including Sh Suresh Kumar (about 63 
Lecturers/ Programmers who were working on adhoc basis) were terminated 

by this department vide office order no 193/Estt I dated 24 07 2004 and the 
name of Sh Suresh Kumar was mentioned at Sr No 21 था the sad 
termination letter in the Mechanical Engineering discipline 

8 That accordingly, after termmation of the services of above 63 adhoc/ 
contract employees, the department issued regular appointment letters to the 
remaining already selected candidates who were recommended by HPSC vide 

g
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above letter No RG 21/2002/13711 dated 14 10 2003 against the posts 
occupied by these adhoc employees m the month of July, 2004 

9 That in the discipine of Mechanical Engineering, the HPSC has 
recommended 30 candidates (16 General, 04 SCA, 04 SCB, 03 BC, 01 ECM and 
02 PH) and against the available vacant post, some candidates joined था 
January, 2004 However, against remaming posts some adhoc employee were 
working and in compfiance of decision dated 23 07 2004 of the Hon ble High 
Court, the services of 24 adhoc employees In Mechanical discipline were 
terminated But against the termnation of 24 persons of adhoc employees, 
only 21 recommendee of HPSC joined on the post of Lecturer पा Mechanical 
Engineering 03 regular recommended candidates (General category-2 and 
physically handicapped category-1) did not join 

10 That 1t 1s also relevant to mention here that before termination of adhoc 
services of Sh Suresh Kumar, earlier the name of Sh Suresh Kumar was 
recommended by employment exchange against the category of BC for joining 
on adhoc basis but he was adjusted against General Category on adhoc basis 
due to non- availability of vacancy against BC category During recruitment in 
2004, all 03 candidates of BC category recommended by HPSC joined the 
services against the available 03 vacant posts of BC category and hence, 10 
vacancy in BC category remained vacant 

11 That however, पा the meantime, during the above consideration, in the 
year 2005-06, the department has agamn also started the process of regular 
recruitment for the remaintng/ newly sanctioned posts of Lecturer in various 
disciplines/Programmer and sent new requisition for regular recruitment to the 
Haryana Staff Selection Commussion (HSSC) and accordingly, against Advt No 
01/2005, the HSSC recommended candidates for regular appointment for the 
these posts of Lecturer in various disctplines/ Programmers vide letter No 
HSSC- Confd - Lect Tec/1180 dated 20122006 and n the said 
recommendation hst of HSSC, the name of Sh Suresh Kumar was also 
recommended against the post of Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering 

12 That consequent upon above selection of regular candidates for the 
various posts of Lecturer in various disciplines/Programmer including ॥ा the 
discipline of Mechanical Engineering through the HSSC, Sh Suresh Kumar was 
appointed as Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering on regular basis vide Govt 
memo no 51/31/2006-1TE dated 06 03 2007 and he joined this department 
on 06 03 2007, 

13 That some Lecturers who were earlier working on adhoc/contract basis 
and their services were terminated vide office order no 193/Estt-I dated 
24 07 2004, they have 8150 been selected on basis in 2007 against the above 
recommendation of HSSC 

14 That there 15 व gap of approximately 02 years and 7 months between the 
period of termination of services and regular joining of Sh Suresh Panwar
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15 That after regular joining Sh Suresh Panwar submitted many 

representations including other similar situated employees with the request for 

condonation of their gap period of termination of services and regular joining, 

for counting their benefits of past service rendered by them The same were 

dealt by the department and sent to State Government for consideration 
Lateron, the State Government vide their Memo No 58/11/2007-ITE dated 
28 11 2013, has advised to the department to take action as per provisions 
contained पा Rule 4 4 (b) of Civil Service Rules (CSR) vol-1 and accordingly the 
pay of Sh Suresh Kumar was re-fixed by giving the benefits of the past 
services towards increment only vide this office order no 449/Admn-I dated 
16 07 2014 

16 That during the consideration of similar situated persons (03 Lecturers), 
it was observed the benefit of past services rendered by these adhoc 
employees 15 not covered under the said Rule 4 4 (9) of Civil Service Rules 
(CSR) vol-1, 85 the gap period between adhoc services renderea by Sh Suresh 
Kumar including remaining above 03 Lecturers and his subsequent regular 

appointment on regular basis on 06 03 2007, 1s more than 01 year and the 

benefit of adhoc services towards increment (protection of pay) is contrary to 
the provision contained पा Rule 4 23 of CSR Vol-ll which clearly states that the 
interruption should not be of more than one year's duration Accordingly, the 
case of Sh Suresh Panwar was re-examined by the department and the 
benefits of past services was withdrawn vide this office memo no 6118-19 

dated 12 12 2019 and the pay of Sh Suresh Panwar was revised/ re-fixed vide 
office order no 536 dated 23 12 2019 85 per provisions In rules 

17 That aggrieved from the above withdrawal of benefits of past services 
and re-fixation of pay Sh Suresh Kumar filed व CWP No 267 of 2020 titied 
Suresh Kumar Vs State of Haryana before the Hon'ble High Court, Chandigarh 
The said Civil Writ Petition came for hearing on dated 28 01 2020 and the 
Hon ble High Court stayed the operation of above withdrawal order dated 
12 12 2019 and re- fixation of pay order dated 23 12 2019 The operative part 

of the said order 15 reproduced as under- 

"In the meantime, operation of the impugned orders dated 
12 12 2019 & 23 12 2019 (Annexure P-5 & P-6) shall remain stayed ' 

The department has filed the reply पा the sard case 

18 That the petitioner submitted in his representation that services of Sh 
Rajesh Jindal, Lecturer पा English were terminated on 11 11 2002 due to 
reduction of sanctioned posts on rationalization He was retained and appointed 
as such vide order dated 20 11 2003 In this regard it 15 submitted that the 
case of Sh Suresh Panwar 1$ hot squarely covered with this case 

After going through all the facts of the case, documents produced by the 
applicant at the time of the hearing I am of the view that due to selection of 
regular candidates through HPSC in compliance of decision dated 23 07 2004 
of the Hon’ble High Court, the services of Sh Suresh Kumar including similar
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63 Lecturers/ Programmers adhoc employees (who were working on adhoc 
basis) were rnghtly terminated by this department vide office order no 
193/Estt I dated 24 07 2004 keeping पा view of the procedure laild down by 
the Hon ble Punjab and Haryana High Court Vide order dated 22 07 1998 
issued पा CWP No 18237 of 1997 and his adhoc services rendered by him from 
26 07 2004 to 06 03 2007 prior to regular joining we f 06 03 2007, will not 
be considered for consequential benefits However, Sh Suresh Panwar also 
filed CWP No 267 of 2020 before the Hon'ble High Court, Chandigarh with the 
prayer for quashing the withdrawal order dated 12 12 2019 and re-fixation of 
pay order dated 23 12 2019 and for granting of all consequential benefits of 
past services rendered by him, whtch 1s pending for adjudication पा the Hon ble 
Court 

Hence, the representation of the petitioner 15 filed as the matter sub- 
judice 1n Hon'ble Court 

I therefore order accordingly 

Sd 
Rajv Rattan, IAS 

Director General, Technical 
Education,Haryana (Panchkula) 

The Committee salisfied with the reply of concerned department and the 
matter s sub-judice also The petition/representation 1s disposed off 
accordingly ॥ its meeting held on 31 05 2022 

10 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SH SUBHASH 
CHAND S/0 SH LILU RAM VILLAGE MURTZAPUR, DISTRICT 
KURUKSHETRA, REGARDING PETITION AGAINST PEHOWA 
BIJLI BOARD, WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा में 

सभापति महोदय 
याघिका समिति 
हरियाणा विधान सभा चण्डीगढ | 

विषय- पेहोवा बिजली बोर्ड के खिलाफ याधिका। 

आदरणीय महोदय 

निवेदन है कि मैं सुभाष चन्द पुत्र श्री लीलू राम ग्राम मुततंजापुर जिला कुरुक्षेत्र ((36,/128) का 
निवासी हू और उपर्युक्त विषय के सन्दर्भ मे आपके समक्ष निम्नलिखत अग्रिम याचिका दायर करना चाहता 
gl 
1 माननीय सिविल न्यायाधीश श्री अमितेन्द्र सिह (जूनियर डिविजन) पेहोवा के दिनाक 30052020 के 
आदेशानुसार मैंने पेहोवा बिजली बोर्ड को प्रस्तावित /विचाराधीन हाई पावर बिजली तार को ले जाने हेतु 
वैकल्पिक रुट,/ रास्ता मुहैय्या करा दिया है और इसकी सूचना बिजली बोर्ड को दे दी है |
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2 39 सन्दर्भ मे माननीय न्यायालय के आदेशानुसार मैं 11000 रुपये (ग्यारह हजार रुपये मात्र) A4 
वृद्धि के रूप मे पहले ही जमा करा चुका हू. । इसकी सूचना मैने बिजली बोर्ड को दे दी है। 
3 इसके बावजूद आज करीब 20 दिनो के बाद भी पेहोवा बिजली बोर्ड ने मेरे द्वारा मुहैय्या कराए गए 
रास्ते से बिजली तार ले जाने हेतु कोई ध्यान नहीं दिया है और मु डर है कि दवाब,/मिलीभगत से 
माननीय न्यायालय के आदेश की अवमानना करते हुए अवैध तरीके से मेरे खेतो के बीच से ही कही बिजली 
तार न ले जाया जाए। इस कारण मे काफी मानसिक परेशानी मे हू और त्तनावग्रस्त जीवन जी रहा हू | 

अत श्रीमान से निवेदन है कि इस सन्दर्भ मे मेरी उपर्युक्त बातो को सज्ञान मे लिया जाए और 
नियमानुसार आवश्यक कार्रवाई हेतु सबधित प्राधिकारी को दिशा निर्देश देने की कृपा करे | 

सादर। 

आपका विश्वासी 

हस्ता 
सुभाष पुत्र श्री लीलू राम ग्राम मुर्तजापुरा 
ब्लॉक पेहोवा जिला कुरक्षेत्र 136,/128 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee पा 15 
meeting held on 21 07 2020 and the Committee considered the same and 
decided that said petitton/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a period of 10 days The Committee 
received reply from the concerned department, which reads as under - 

The Committee held oral examination on dated 04 08 2020 but the 
Departmental representatives informed(Telephonically) they can not attend the 
meeting on the Committee due to some urgency The Committee agatn orally 
examined the departmental representatives and petitioner/applicant in its 
meeting held on 18 08 2020, department assured that the matter has been 
resolved shortly & subrt the compliance report to the Committee The reply 
received from the concerned Department which reads as under - 

Before Hon'ble Committee on Petitions of Haryana Vidhan Sabh 

Secretariat, Chandigarh 

Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Uttar Haryana Byh Vitran Nigam, 

Panchkula 

VERSUS 

Petition Sh Subhash Chand S/o Sh Lilu Ram, Village Murtzapur, 
Distt Kurukshetra 

Petition against Sub Urban Sub Division UHBVN, Pehowa-703 

Sh Lakhwinder Singh 5/0 Sh Prita Ram resident of Village Murtzapur 
on dated 11 09 2019 had applied for shifting the 11 KV line passing over his 
house, at his own expenses For this shifting the necessary proposal/sketch
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had been prepared and got approved by the competent authonty of the Nigam 
on dated 18 10 2019 After that Estt No PDHC-340/19-20 dated 06 12 2019 
for Rs 88447/- was got sanctioned and the same was deposited by the 
applicant on dated 24 03 2020 The officials of the Nigam visited the site on 
dated 15 05 2020 to execute the work as per estimate but Sh Subash Chand 
and others stopped the UHBVN officials not to execute the work because the 
new line which 15 to be erected will pass पा the middle of his field as shown In 
the sketch attached as Annexure-III After that Sh Subhash Chand had filed a 
court case before Honble Civil Court Pehowa vide CS/120/2020 on dated 
19 05 2020 to stop the Nigam's officials not to execute the work The Hon'ble 
Civil Judge Sh Amitendra Singh has passed an Interim order dated 
30 05 2020 that Sh Subhash Chand has to provide his land as per his 
convenience to install the electric poles and to bear the additional 
expenses for this amendment and further directed that "defendant 
UHBVN shall complete the work as proposed by them पा their written 
statement within a period of two weeks and the comphiance report be 
filed on record” Accordingly a revised estmate was framed and sanctioned 
vide Estt No 21433/KKR- 0038/2020-21 amounting to Rs 99950/- and 
difference of Rs 10803/- was got deposited by Sh Subhash Chand on dated 
15 06 2020 to execute the work as per the revised sketch 

The Nigam officials again tried to execute the work 85 per revised route 
and estimate but another nearby residents namely Sh Darshan Singh S/o 
Sh Karnail Singh, Sh Amir Singh S/o Sh Darshan Singh & Sh Ramesh Chand 
Sh Ami Lal created hindrance and stopped the work by saying that the new 
line will be dangerous for them as the same 15 passing along the passage of 
their house and near the existing gas godown but था actual the proposed line 
will about 15 feet away from thesr houses Due to work stopped by above said 
persons, 500 (OP) S/U S/Divn Pehowa has made व complaint to local Police 
Station Pehowa on dated 07 07 2020 and requested SHO Pehowa to provide 
Police help to execute the work Accordingly, SHO Police Station Pehowa has 
provided police help on dated 11 07 2020 but again this time above villagers 
created hindrance to stop the work and-FIR No 380 dated 12 07 2020 was 
lodged against above six nos person of village Murtzapur SDO S/U Pehowa 
tnied his best to resolve this 1ssue through deputing of the Duty Megistrate 1 e 
BDPO Pehowa assigned by the SDM Pehowa but cannot get success due to 
subjudice matter pending पा court The case 15 stjll pending on evidence stage 

Sd 50 
Executive Engineer, - Superintending Engineer, 
(OP) Circle, UHBVN, (OP) Division, UHBVN, 
Pehowa Kurukshetra 

After discussion, the Committee has decided that the matter 15 sub- 
Judice, the petition 15 disposed off ॥ its meeting held on 19 06 2022
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11 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SHRI DHIRAJ] 
S/0 SH BALBIR SINGH, VILLAGE LATH, TEHSIL GOHANA, 
DISTRICT SONEPAT REGARDING NOT REGISTERED FIR BY THE 
SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE SONEPAT, WHICH READS AS 
UNDER - 

सवा मे 

माननीय अध्यक्ष महोदय 

याचिका समिति हरियाणा विधानसभा 

चडीगढ | 

विषय- दरखास्त बराये पुलिस अधीक्षक सोनीपत B मुकदमा दर्ज ना करने बारे विरुद्ध- कर्मजीत 
SHO थाना सदर गोहाना व #52 सन्तोष T एक अन्य कास्टेबल जो सामने आने पर पहचान 
सकता हू तथा मनोज कुमारी निवासी डी0-79 सैक्टर-34 सनसीटी रोहतक हरियाणा। 

शीमान जी 

प्रार्थी निम्नलिखित प्रार्थना करता है — 

1 यह कि प्रार्थी गान लाठ तह० योहाना जिला सोनीपत का मूल निवासी है तथा एक इज़्जतमद 
परिवार से है तथा हाल तीन साल से आउटर बाई पास रोहतक मकडौलीखुर्द रोहतक रहता है | 
2 यह कि प्रार्थी शादीशुदा है तथा इसके 2 बच्चे भी है तथा पिता जी की मृत्यु के उपरान्त सारी 
जमीन जायदाद मन प्रार्थी के नाम आ गई तथा एक्सपायर होने की सूरत मे कुछ पैसा मन प्रार्थी के खाते मे 
भी जमीन एक्वायर होने के कारण आ गया। 
3... यह कि प्रार्थी पिछल लगभग 3 साल से रोहतक मे रिहाइश रखे हुए है तथा इस दौरान मनोज 
कुमारी दाषीया मन प्रार्थी के सम्पर्क मे आई और मुझे अपने जाल मे फसा लिया जिस कारण मेरे बच्चो ने 
मेरा साथ छोड दिया और यह मेरे साथ लीव एन रिलशनशिप मे रहने लगी तथा समय-समय पर मेरे से 
कपडे जेवरात व गहने एठने लगी । 

4..... यह कि हाल ही मे मनोज कुमारी के पति की मौत हो गई जिस से उसने पहले ही तलाक ले रखा 
था जिस पर वह अपने ससुराल तलाक के बावजूद जाना चाहती थी जिसे मेरे मना करने के बाद वह वहा 
गई और उस समय से हमारे सम्बन्ध मे दरार दिखाई देने लगी और मनोज कुमारी ने मेरे से मु० 6 लाख 
अप्रैल 2019 मे भी अपने खाते मे डलवाए तथा मु० 650000/~ रुपये अप्रैल/मई 2021 म भी मनोज 
कुमारी ने मरे से अपने खाते के माध्यम से ऐठ तिए तथा मेरे से लगभग P 5 लाख रूपये के गहने भी 
खरीद करवा लिए। 

5..... यह कि मनोज कुमारी जूनियर लेक्चरर मुढाल बाडाहेडी जिला भिवानी /हिसार मे कार्यरत है तथा 
कर्मजीत SHO सदर गोहाना भी मुढाल का है तथा हाल ही में मनोज कुमारी ने कर्मजीत 5110 के साथ 
काफी नजदीकिया बना ली। 

5... यह कि दिनाक-26-7-2021 को मनोज कुमारी गोहाना में थी और कर्मजीत ने मुझे सबक सिखाने 
व मुझे नाजायज नुकसान पहुंचाने के लिए मनोज कूमारी से मेरे विरूद्ध ण्छिले कई 99 से रेप करने की 
दरखास्त पर साईन करवाए तथा 233 PM पर मुझे अपने मो० न० 9485600333 से मेरे मो० 
न० 9728533222 पर मुझे तुरन्त थाना सदर गोहाना मे आने के लिए कहा उस समय मे मनोज कुमारी से 
जो कोर्ट के आस-पास मिली थी बात कर रहा था जिसने SHO को फोन करके मेरे बारे मे बताया और 
तुरन्त ही 5110 का मेरे पास फोन आ गया जिस पर मुझे जल्द आने के लिए कहा।
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7 यह कि 2 59 PM पर मो० o 9896026700 से मुझे ASI सन्तोष सदर थाना गोहाना की तरफ 
से मेरे उक्त फोन पर काल आई और तुरन्त थाना मे आने के लिए कहा; 
8 यह कि अपने जरूरी कग्मो से फारिग होकर शाम 5 बजे के आस-पास मन प्रार्थी अपने 2 दोस्तो 
सूरज मोर व जयभगवान जसीया के साथ थाना मे #51 सन्तोष से उस के 10 वाले कमरे मे जहाँ उसने 
आने के लिए कहा था मिला जहा पर मनोज कूमारी भी हाजिर थी। तब सन्तोष #5 ने कहा कि आप के 
विरुद्ध मनोज कुमारी ने रेप की शिकायत की है तथा इसके गहने भी आप ने अपने घर मे जबरदस्ती रखे 
हुए है तथा मुझे धमकाया कि या तो मनोज कुमारी के गहने तुरन्त वापिस कर दो। वरना 10 साल के लिए 
जेल मे जाने के लिए तैयार हो जाओ इसी समय कर्मजीत SHO भी वहा आ गया और मुझे कहा या तो 
मनोज कुमारी की सारी बाते मान लो वरना 10 साल की जेल करूवाउगा तथा और भी अपमानित शब्दों से 
मुझे अपनी भाषा से डराया धमकाया। 

9 यह कि जैसे ही मै #51 सन्तोष के कमरे मे गया तो बाहर बरामदा मे सूरजमोर व जयभगवान खडे 
थे। उनसे कर्मजीत SHO ने पूछा कि आप क्यो खडे हो। जिस पर सूरजमोर ने कहा भाई साहब धीरज के 
साथ आए थे उसी समय कर्मजीत आग बबूला हो गया और सूरजमोर की काफी पिटाई कर दी तथा कई 
अन्य 10-12 पुलिस कर्मचारी भी वहा आ गए जो एक कमरे मे सूरजमौर को ले गए और उसकी छितर 
RS की तथा फिर बाहर लाकर भी काफी पिटाई की जिस से मै काफी डर व सहम गया! उसी समय 
कर्मजीत दोषी ने मुझे कहा कि या तो अभी सारे गहने मनोज कुमारी के हवाले कर दे वरना तुझे अभी जेल 
मे डालूगा तथा जबरदस्ती मेरे साथ एक हैड कास्टेबल को भेज गहने सोना एक चैन व 2 अगूठी 2 सोने 
के कगन व एक गले का हार व मनोज कुमारी के कपडे घर से मगा लिए और और मनोज कृमारी के 
हवाले रसीद लेकर कर दे दिए जबकि यह सब गहने मेरे द्वारा खरीद किए गए हैं सभी बिल भी मेरे द्वारा 
पेय किए गए है! जो मेरे थे। 
10 यह कि इस तरह से कर्मजीत दोषी ने कानून को हाथ मे लेकर मनोज कुमारी के साथ अपने 
सम्बन्धो की बदौलत मुझे रेप केस मे फसाने व जेल भेजने के डर से मेरे उक्त गहने पुलिस पद का 
नाजायज इस्तेमाल कर के सतोष ASI व एक हैड कास्टेबल जिस को मे सामने आने पर पहचान सकता हू 
कि मदद से मेरा लगभग मु० 7 लाख रूपये के गहने का मुझे नुकसान पहुंचाया या व मनोज कुमारी को लाभ 
दिया है जबकि मै व मनोज कभी गोहाना सदर थाना क्षेत्र मे कभी नही रहे। ना ही मनोज का गोहाना से 
कभी कोई वास्ता रहा मनोज सरसीटी रोहतक मे रहती है इसका ससुराल गाव मदीना रोहतक तथा मायका 
खानपुर हासी B 
11 यह कि इस विषय मे मैने एक प्रेस कान्फ्रेस के माध्यम से व पुलिस अधीक्षक सोनीपत को एक 
लिखित दरखास्त के माध्यम से दिनाक 27-7-2021 को कर्मजीत दोषी के विरुद्ध कार्यवाही के लिए प्रार्थना 
पत्र दिया। पुलिस अधीक्षक सोनीपत ने ASP गोहाना को 5110 इत्यादि के विरूद्ध कार्यवाही के लिए फोन 
पर सूचित किया परन्तु ASP गोहाना ने आज तक कोई कार्यवाही ना की है। 

12 पुलिस अधीक्षक सोनीपत ने 5140 कर्मजीत पर कार्यवाही करने की बजाए उसको थाना सदर 
गोहाना SHO से हटा कर जहा शहर पुलिस थाना गोहाना जिसके क्षेत्र मे यह अपराध हुआ व जहा जाच 
होनी थी उसी थाने का SHO नियुक्त कर दिया | अत यह दरखास्त बराये आवश्यक कार्यवाही दी जा 
रही 2 
13 इस बारे मैने गृह मत्री हरियाणा सरकार अनिल विज जिस से दरखास्त दी थी सारी बात सूनने के 
बाद उन्होने जाच रोहतक पुलिस अधीक्षक को भेजी थी जिसमे DSP मुख्यालय गोरख पाल राणा जी ने 4 
से 5 बार अलग- अलग बार बुला कर मेरे व सूरज मोर के ब्यान दर्ज किए तथा SHO करमजीत व मनोज 
कुमारी के भी ब्यान दर्ज किए परतु उसके बावजूद भी कोई कार्यवाई नहीं हुई है। 

अत प्रार्थना है कि इस विषय मे पुलिस अधीक्षक सोनीपत द्वारा दोषी के खिलाफ कार्यवाही न करने 

बारे व दोषियों का बचाव करने बारे व कर्मजीत SHO थाना सदर गोहाना व मनोज कूमारी व #57
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सन्तोष व &% कान्सटेबल जिसे सामने आने पर पहचान सकता हू के विरूद्ध कानून के विरूद्ध कार्यवाही 
करने ब मेरे गहने जबरदस्ती मनोज कूमारी को दिए जाने बारे FIR दर्ज की जावे तथा इन्हे SHO 
कर्मजीत व /#51 WY व हैडकास्टेबल व मनोज कुमारी को मुनासिब सजा दिलवाई जाए। 

धन्यवाद सहित। 

प्रार्थी 
ह्स्ता 

धीरज पुत्र बलबीर सिह 
निवासी ग्राम लाठ हाल 

निवासी रोहतक जिला रोहतक हरियाणा | 

The Petitton/Representation was placed before the Committee in 15 
meeting held on 21 09 2021 and the Committee considered the same and 
decided that said petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a period of 10 days The Committee 
orally examined the departmental representatives & petitioner/applicant पा 15 
meeting held on 12 10 2021 After discussed the matter, the Committee 
observed that the matter sent to the State Police Complaints Authonty for 
inquiry & submit the inquiry report to the Committee within two months The 
Committee received inquiry report from the concerned department, which 
reads as under - 

To 

The Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha, Chandigarh 

No 1032/SPCA dated 18 04 2022 

Subject - Complaint no- 105/SPT/SPCA/2021 dated 20-9-2021 made 
by Shr1 Suraj Mor s/o Shrt Suraj Bhan Mor R/o Surya Garden 
Marak, Gohana (Sonepat) 

The complaint of Shn Suray Mor s/o Shn Suraj Bhan Mor was got 
inquired through Superintendent of Police, Sonipat Later on the case was 
personally heard by the Authority by summoning both the parties 

In view of the facts and crcumstances brought on the file by both the 
parties, the Authonty has come to the conclusion that there was violation of 

basic Principles of liberty, justice, faimmess and breach of ali laid down 
procedures Inspector Karamjit Singh then SHO Gohana abused his powers 
used physical force to commit excesses and beat Suraj Mor who had no FIR or 
DDR pending against him and was only व visitor in the Police Station The 
charge of drunkenness on part of Sura) Mor does not stand proven But even If 
he felt that Sura) Mor was under the influence of hquor ॥ does not give right to 

o
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Police to use force or to beat him or to detain him Moreover, 25 an SHO he has 
to take responsibility for all the happenings alongwith others 

Therefore, the Authonty recommends suspension and strict departmental 
action against Inspector Karamjit Singh, SHO, the then PS Sadar Gohana for 
using unwarranted use of force and misuse of his powers Any other action 
which the Government deems fit and proper in the circumstances of the case, 
may also be taken 

The detalled orders passed by the Authority dated 7-3-2022 are enclosed 
herewith 

BEFORE THE STATE POLICE COMPLAINT AUTHORITY, 
HARYANA AT CHANDIGARH 

Complaint No- 105 of 2021 

Date of Decision 07-03-2022 

Suraj Mor Complainant 

Versus 

Karamjit Singh Respondents 

CORAM 

Mrs NAVRAJ SANDHU, CHAIRPERSON 

Sh KK MISHRA, MEMBER 

Sh R C VERMA, MEMBER 

Present 1 Suraj Mor along with his wife Mrs Meenakshi 

2 Sh Karamjit Singh, SHO Gohana with counsel 

Sh Ankit Bishnol, Advocate 

ORDER 

1 Complainant Sh Suraj Mor filed the instant complaint dated 20 09 2021 
As per allegations Sh Suraj Mor complainant and Jai Bhagwan accompanied 
Dheera) to Sadar Police Station on 26 7 2021 as Dheeraj was called by police 
officers of Police Station Sadar Gohana regarding a complaint filed by Smt 
Manoj Kuman L/ASI Smt Santosh took Dheeraj था her room and he & Jai 
Bhagwan were standing पा the verandah of the police station According to the 
complainant, Inspector Karamjit Singh approached them बाएं asked them the 
reason for standing there and when complainant replied addressing Inspector 
SHO as Bhai Sahib, Inspector Karamjit Singh started beating him saying as to 
how you dared to address me "Bhal Sahib' On hearing noise other police 
personnel came and the Inspector ordered them to beat him They took him था
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a room and he was beaten mercilessly Due to the beating, there were several 

injury marks on the 900४ of the complainant and one of his teeth was also 

broken After that he was taken to Civil Hospital by 5 police officials for general 

बाएं aicohol medical After medical examination from the Civil Hospital, 

Gohana He was again taken to police station where brother of the complamnant 

and his other friends also reached and he was handed over to his brother and 

friends late mght He along with his brother went to the Civil Hospital, Gohana 

for medical treatment and for getting वे MLR MLR was done and he was also 

referred to Medical College, Khanpur for further treatment He alone reached 

Medical College, Khanpur where 4 police officials were present ॥ a Santro car 

without number and threatened him Accordingly, he decided to approach 

PGIMS, Rohtak, where he was admitted on 27 7 2021 and was discharged on 

28 7 2021 He submitted written complaint against SHO and Manoj Kumari to 

SP, Sonepat and ASP, Gohana but no action was taken against them 

Complainant has annexed copy of MLR recorded by doctor of लाना Hospital, 

Gohana at 11 05 PM dated 26 7 2021 and Copy of treatment at PGIMS, 

Rohtak 

Allegations made by the Complainant are, 

1) He was illegally detained on 26 07 2021 by Sh Karamjit Singh SHO 

and others at PS Sadar Gohana 

n) He was beaten up mercilessly He had committed no offence but 

accompanied a friend of his who was called by the SHO 

u) After beating him they took him to the local Hospital for medical for 

intoxication, though he had not taken any alcohol 

iv) 006 to merciless beating, there were several injury marks on the body 

his and one of his teeth was also broken 

v) He has approached this Authonty for lodging था FIR against SHO and 

other 

After hearing the complainant on 25 10 2021, this Authority directed to 

Inspector Karamjeet Singh SHO, Police Station Sadar Gohana to be present 

along with relevant record on the next date of hearing1e 27 11 2021 

2 As per the MLR of Government Hospital, Gohana, which was reported In 

presence of brother and one another friend of the complainant doctor has 

recorded six injuries which are described पा the statement of Dr Hansh Garg, 

Medical Officer, Civil Hospital, Gohana, Discharge card of PGIMS, Rohtak shows 

that the complainant was admitted and discharged on same day 18 

28 07 2021, whereas complainant has submitted in the complamnt that he was 

admitted on 27 07 2021 On the discharge card dated 28 07 2021, doctor has 

recorded "not for medico legal purpose only for treatment purpose” 

3 The complaint was got enquired from SP Sompat, who submitted his 

report vide memo no 35670/1P dated 24 09 2021 As per report of SP 

Sonepat, opinion पा MLR HKI/2021/94 Dated 26 07 2021, was taken from the 

doctor who reported that possibility of sustaining injury 1 to 5 due to fall from 

height cannot be ruled out and no injury was found of the body of the
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complainant Sura) Eye witness Ra] Kumar has stated that he was present in 
the Sadar Police Station on 26 07 2021, he noticed that a person was speaking 
in loud voice and he was under intoxication He abused police officials and was 
threatening to get them suspended from the service He was speaking his 
name as Suraj Mor, No beatings were given to the complainant The time when 
the complainant submitted his report Inspector Karamjeet Singh, was at village 
Saragthal and the complainant could not submit any proof regarding Santro car 
used by police officials who threated the complainant Medical of the 
complamant was got conducted from civil hospital by ASI Jagbir Singh, 
regarding consumption of alcohol and general condition Doctor has reported at 
6 52 PM पा medical report for alcohol "smell of alcohol coming from mouth 
and breathe-sample of blood taken for alcohol examination and handed over to 
police” Doctor has reported at 6 55 PM पा the medical examination as "no 
fresh mark of imjury seen Complainant mis behaved with SPO Rajbir at the 
gate of police station Sadar Gohana Complainant tendered his wnitten apology 
to ASI, Jagbir Singh and accordingly he was handed over to his brother 
Ravinder Mor ASI, Jagbir Singh has been i1ssued with व show cause notice for 
not recording this inadent पा DDR The allegations could not be proved 
Inspector Karamjit Singh produced L/ASI Santosh Kumari, ASI Jagbir Singh, 
Sh Ajay बाएं Sh Raj Kumar in his evidence 

4 The complainant was heard who reiterated his version of the complaint 
He produced Sh Dheera) and Sh 3० Bhagwan as his withesses Statement of 
Shri Dheeraj was recorded, who supported the version of complaint of Sh Suraj 
Mor and stated that he was called by SHO at about 02 30 PM on the 
complaint of Smt Mano) Kuman (live in partner) At about 03 00 PM he 
recelved a phone of L/ASI Smt Santosh to report to police station He along 
with उठा Bhagwan and Suraj Mor reached police station Sadar Gohana at 06 00 
P M L/ASI Santosh asked him to sit in her room where Smt Manoj Kuman was 
already present Sura) Mor बाएं Jai Bhagwan were standing outside the 

verandah When Sura) Mor addressed SHO as "Bhai Sahib’, SHO started 
beating Sura) Some other police officials came and took Sura) Mor ॥ 8 room 
and beat him After sometime they took Suraj पा the open lawn and gave 
beatings by sticks L/ASI Santosh asked him to comply with demands of Smt 
Manoj Kuman or he will be put behind bar for 10 years She asked to hand 
over all jewellary and scooty to Smt Manoj; Kuman, HC Sandeep Hooda 
accompanied him and jewellary & scooty was handed over to Smt Mano) 
Kumari He requested action agamst SHO Karamjit Singh for giving beatings to 
Suraj Mor 

5 Statement of Jai Bhagwan was also recorded, who corroborated the 
version of the complainant and supported the statement as was made by Sh 
Dheera) that Sura) Mor was given merciless beatings by the SHO, without any 
fault of his 

6 Inspector Karamjit Singh recorded his statement before the Authonty 
on 29 11 2021 and also placed on record complaint dated 26 7 2021 of Manoj
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Kumari, statement dated 26 7 2021 of Dheera), statement dated 26 7 2021 

of Ajay s/o Ranbir, statement dated 26 7 2021 of Raj Kumar 5/0 Ram Dhan, 

copy of FIR No 264 dated 26 7 2021 Inspector Karamjit Singh stated that 

complainant (Smt Manoy Kumar) met him at the gate of police station- He 

asked her to submit व written complaint It was reported by her that Dheera) 

s/o Balbir R/o Village Lath has done a wrong act with her and also threatened 

her not to report to anyone The SHO asked her to submut a written complaint 

to L/ASI, Santosh Kumari After that he got busy ॥ offical work In the 

evening, the written complaint of Smt Mano) Kumarn was given to L/ASI, 

Santosh Kumari, in front of him and he marked to L/ASI, Santosh for action as 

per rules As per his statement after sometime SHO, Karamjit Singh heard 

0158 from the gate and he saw that one person was arguing with the SPO, 

Rajbir पा loud voice and he was unable to stand SPO, Rajbir told that he 15 

Sura] Mor and he (Suraj Mor) has manhandled him (SPO) and threatened him 

that he wili get the SPO suspended ASI Jagbir, HC Pawan, HC Jasbir also 

reached there Some people from the public were also present there He 

ordered SPO on duty to get the medical of Suraj Mor done and to take action 

as per law After sometime he got information of an occurrence of murder at 

Village Sargthal and he proceeded for the spot of incident and returned back to 

the police station late ॥ the night L/ASI Santosh intimated him on next date 

1 e 27 07 21 that there was dispute between Manoj Kumari and Dheeraj over 

cash and jewellary, which was settled by the two themselves Therefore, it was 

not entered in DDR and Manoj Kuman had withdrawn her complaint 

ASI Jagbir intimated that as per the medical report of Suraj Mor, doctor 

of Government hospital, Gohana has reported, 'smell of alcohol coming from 

mouth and breath-sample of blood taken for alcohol examination and handed 

over to police” No fresh mark of injury seen' ASI Jagbir also told that after 

they returned from the medical examination, Ravinder Mor, brother of the 

complainant and one another person were also present था the police station 

Suraj Mor tendered apology and he was then handed over to his brother 

Ravinder Mor because Suraj Mor was under influence of liquor 

7 He has admitted that he 15 from Village Mundhal and Mano) Kumart 15 

from Village Bandaheri, which comes under Distt Bhiwani & Hisar respectively 

He had no connection/relation with Manoj Kumar nor did he know about the 

complainant before the alleged Incident- He requested that doctor of 

Government Hospital, SPO Rajbir, सिवा] Kumar S/o Ram Dhan, Manoj Kuman 

and her brother Pawan may 96 called as witnesses He also stated that Dheeraj 

has filed a complaint (Istghasha) titled as Dheera) v/s Karamjit before the 

court of Shn Sachin Yadav, SDIM, Gohana wherein the allegations levelled by 

the complamnant Suray Mor In the Instant complaint are also under 

consideration He had joined enquiry conducted by Smt Nikita Khattar, IPS, 

ASP, Gohana and Shri Gorakhpal Rana, HPS, DSP, Hqrs Rohtak m two 

different inquiries Both the inquiries have been filed being devoid of merits 

र
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8 In his statement he denied that he had beaten Sura) Mor, and also that 
he forcibly got jewellary etc handed over from Dheera] to Manoy Kuman All 
action has been taken as per rules He also nhamed the persons present on the 
spot 

9 Inspector Karamjit Singh submitted an application received पा this 
Authority on 21 02 2022 praying for stay of proceedings in this complaint 
before this Authority It has been stated that the allegations are not covered 
under section 65 of Police Act 2007 and complaint 15 not maintainable It was 
further submitted that complainant witness of present matter 1 e Dheeraj has 
filed a criminal complaint u/s 156(3) of Cr PC before Judicial Magistrate, 
Gohana titled as Dheeraj V/s Karamjit and cognizance has been taken by the 
court Therefore, the bar created under the proviso to Section 65(1) of 
Haryana Police Act, 2007 comes into place which states that no anonymous, 
synonymous, pseudonymous complaints shall be entertained He has referred a 
judgment passed by the Hon ble Punjab & Haryana High Court ॥ CWP No 
12601 of 2015 titled as Ranjit Singh Bhatt v/s Union of India 

10 Inspector Karamjit Singh has placed on record copy of report of SP, 
Rohtak and copy of Istghasha Case No 16/2021 titled as Dheeraj V/s Karamjit 
Singh pending पा the court of Sachin Yadav, ACJ(SD)-cum-SDIM, Gohana u/s 
420, 120B, 500, 342, 389, 166, 506, 200, 211, 118 IPC He has 
submitted that inquiry on , the same matter has already been conducted by 
SP, Rohtak dated 20 09 2021 as well as SP, Sonepat dated 24 09 2021 and 
matter has been filted He has further submitted that the complainant namely 
Shr Dheeraj has filed Ishtgasha पा the court of SDJM, Gohana and matter of 
the instant complaint 15 also part of the Ishtgasha The only difference 15 name 
of the complainant before the court of SDIM, Gohana Suraj Mor 15 the 
complainant before this Authonity and Dheeraj 15 witness whereas Dheeraj 15 
complainant and Suraj Mor 15 witness पा the above said Ishtgasha 116 has 
requested that complaint before the Authonty be filed in view of the pending 
Ishtgasha before the court of SDJM, Gohana 

11 L/ASI Santosh Kuman recorded her statement before the Authonty on 
29 11 2021 She stated that she 15 posted as Investigating officer at Police 
Station Sadar, Gohana Smt Manoj Kumari, alongwith her brother reached the 
Police Station on 26 07 2021 and orally reported that Dheeraj resident of 
Village Lath has made physical relationship by force and has grabbed her cash 
and jewelry On asking she submitteda wntten complaint against Dheera) at 
about 5 30/6 00 pm She presented a complaint before Inspector Karamjeet 
Singh who directed her to act as per law In the meantime, Dheera) reached 
police station Dheera) and Mano) Kumari discussed the matter regarding cash 
and jewellery and they reached a compromise in writing Hence, no FIR was 
lodged that day She told the whole incident to SHO next day 1 e 27 07 2021 
She had no connection with Manoj Kumari, before that day She had done her 
duty with honestly and fairly She has not called Suraj to police station She 
heard a noise from gate and came to know that Sura) Mor was arguing with
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police official on gate duty She has also got recorded her statement before 
ASP Gohana, and DSP Headquarter Rohtak She has already been punished by 
the then SP Sonipat Dheera) has filed a case before the court of Gohana and 
she had been impleaded as व party 

i2 ASI, Jagbir Singh recorded his statement before the authority on 
21 11 2021 and has stated that he was on SDO duty at PS Sadar Gohana, on 
26 07 2021 He heard noise from gate around 5 00/5 30 pm and saw that 
Sura] was arguing पा loud voice with SPO Rajbir no 308 He was unable to 
stand properly At that time, Inspector Karamjeet Singh, HC Pawan and HC 
Jasbir Singh and other private persons were present SPO Rajbir told that Sura) 
Mor was threatening him Inspector Karamjeet Singh, asked him to get medical 
examination of Suraj Mor conducted He got the medical examination of Sura) 
Mor conducted at Govt Hospital In the medical doctor at 6 52 pm reported 
Smell of alcohol coming from mouth and breath Sample of blood taken for 
alcohol examination and handed over to police" In the MLR medical doctor at 
6 55 pm reported 'No fresh mark of injury seen' After that they returned to 
police station where Devender Mor, brother of Suraj Mor was already present 
On tendering written apology by Suraj Mor, he was handed over to his brother 
because he had taken a lot of iquor No kind of beating was given to Sura) Mor 
in the police station and no injury mark was there He has also got recordedhis 
statement before ASP Gohana and DSP Headquarter Rohtak He has already 
been punished by the then SP Sonipat Dheera)j has filed a case before the 
court of Gohana and he had been implead as party 

13 Sh Ajay s/o Sh Ranbir Singh R/o village Ishapur Khen PS Baroda 
recorded his statement before the authornity on 29 11 2021 He stated that 
he 15 employed पा Byl Board Pillukhera and was present at police station Sadar 
Gohana alongwith Sh Joginder Malik on 26 07 2021 He was standing outside 
the thana and saw three persons reaching police station था a vehicle He 
noticed that driver of the vehicle was unable to walk Two persons went inside 
the police station and driver without parking the vehicle at proper place, was 
going Inside the police station and argued with the police officials on duty at 
the gate of police station He noticed that he was drunk and smell of alcohol 
was coming from his mouth He was threatening the police officials that he will 
got them suspended Some police officials and public persons reached there 
Police officials were talking to get medical examination done and after some 
time they took Sura) Mor for medical No police official gave beatings to Sura) 
Mor Next day he read the news regarding beating given to Suraj Mor In the 
news paper He gave his statement before police officers accordingly 

14 Sh Raj Kumar s/o Sh Ramdhan R/o Village Lath recorded his 

statement before the authonty on 29 11 2021 He has stated that he 15 व 
kabaddi player and was present in the Police Station Sadar Gohana on 
26 07 2021 in connection with theft at the Govt School of his village When he 
was sitting मा the varandha one person was arguing in loud voice with the 
police official on duty at main gate He was threatening police official that he 
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will get himself suspended In the meantime some police official and public 
person reached वां. the main gate Police officials were talking regarding medicat 
examination of Suraj Mor after some time they took Suna Mor for medical 
examination ॥ा police vehicle Suraj Mor was arguing पा loud voice with police 
official under the tnfluence of iquor No kind of beating was given by any police 
official to Suray Mor Next day he read a news article in the newspaper that 
beatings were given to Suraj Mor He has recorded his statement before police 
officials to tell the truth Suraj Mor and Dheera) approached him and requested 
to change the statement but he refused 

15 Dr Hansh Garg medical officer Govt Hospital, Gohana recorded his 
statement before the authorty on 02 02 2022 He has stated that on 
26 07 2021 he was on night duty at Sub Division Hospital, Gohana as Casualty 
Medical Officer and on the same date 1 e 26 07 2021 ASI Jagbir Singh from PS 
Sadar Gohana brought Suraj Mor S/o Stirajbhan Mor for medical examinations 
at about 6 52 PM During the course of examination, he noticed smell of 
aicohol coming from mouth and breath of Suraj Mor Sample of blood was 
taken and handed over to police He also stated that at about 6 55 PM, there 
was no external mark of injury on the body of Sura) Mor and all the findings 

were accordingly recorded by him on the same day 1 e July 26, 2021 Surg) 
Mor came along with Navneet and Balbir for self medical examination at about 
1105 PM with alleged history of assault and he found following 
observations/injunes on his body - 

1) Complain of pain upper nght jaw 
n) Diffuse pain over bilateral scapular area of back 
m) Complain of एक over nght hip area 
iv) Diffuse swelling over right side of face 
v) Complain of pain over left testicular area 

16 Dr Hanish Garg further stated that for injury No (1 & 1४) patient was 
advised dental opinion and for injury No (n & v) Surgeon opinion बाएं imjury 
No (m) Ortho opiion and referred him to Khanpur Medical College From the 
above findings, excluding njury No 1v, rest all injuries were recorded as per 
symptoms of subject and there was no obvious external injury He has also 
stated that वां. about 7 00 P M there was no external mark of injury and all 
these injuries have been recorded वां. the second time of medical examination 
at 11 05 PM All the findings were duly recorded पा MLR No HKI/2021/94 
dated July 26, 2021 On 06 09 2021, an application was received from Addl 
Superintendent of Police, Gohana for providing opmion regarding injuries 
mentioned पा MLR No- HKI/2021/94 dated July 26, 2021 for which he opined 
that possibiity of sustained injuries No (I to V) by fall from height cannot 
ruled out This has also been duly recorded He further stated that all the 
opinion/findings given by him are free from any influence and being a 

responsible Medical Officer, the findings mentioned above are true When 
asked as to how much time an internal injury takes to get reflected externaily 

as swelling or discoloration etc, he stated takes at least 40 minutes
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17 Inspector, Karamjeet Singh, through his counsel Sh Ankit Bishnoi 

Advocate, cross examined Sura] Mor, Dheeraj and Jai Bhagwan and the same 

1s taken on record 

18 On wnitten request of Suraj Mor dated 17 02 2022 call details of Inspector 

Karamjeet Singh, ASI Jagbir and Mano) Kuman and locations of Karamjeet 

Singh were called As per CDR, there are 11 calls between Inspector Karamjit 

Singh and Smt Mano) Kumar from 24 7 2021 to 27 7 2021 As per locations 

details up & to 2012 hours on 26 07 2021 location was at PS Sadar Gohana 

and at 2017 hours on 26 7 2021 Inspector Karamjit Singh was at Village Kheri 

Damkan After that he was at Village Sargthal/Baratha up & to 2207 hours 

19 On written request Inspector Karamyit Singh was heard on 7 3 2022 and 

he submitted a written statement before the Authonity and the same 15 taken 

on record wherein he has re-emphasized his stand and version as already 

taken by hm He produced Smt Mano) Kuman as his witness 

20 Smt Manoj Kuman also recorded her statement before the Authority on 

7 32022 She has stated that the contents of attached affidavit may be 

treated as her statement As per the affidavit, Dheeraj has harassed her and 

threatened her of dire consequences if she files complaint against him and his 

friend Sua) Mor Suraj Mor 15 mixed up with Dheera) She was present at Police 

Station Sadar Gohana on 26 7 2021 in connection with complaint against 

Dheeraj Dheera), Suraj and one another person reached police station in the 

evening She saw Sura] Mor screaming at the police guard standing outside 

and he was taking names of well known politicians and threatened that he will 

get all staff suspended Suraj Mor was heavily drunk and under influence of 

alcohol and he became extremely angry when he was denied entry mto the 

police station by the Guard He used abusive language for police personnel 

present there Dheeraj and Sura) Mor are one and same person with regard to 

cniminal acts They have threatened her बाएं they have filed false complaints 

against her Suraj Mor has filed false complaints against police personnel 

before State Police Complaint Authonty Dheeraj and Sura) Mor have also filed 

a cnminal complaint before Judicial Magistrate, Gohana on same set of facts 

and circumstances and she 15 a party by name 

21  The complainant (Suraj Mor) submitted that the witnesses produced by 

Inspector Karamyit Singh have given theirr statements underpressure of 

Inspector Karamjit Singh बाएं other police officials of PS Sadar, Gohana 

22 We have given a thoughtful consideration to the complaint and the 

documents as well as evidence produced on the file Admittedly Shn Suraj Mor, 
complainant has gone to the police station with Dheeraj to drop the latter at 
police station As per the complainant and his withesses Suraj Mor was given 
merciless beatings at the hands of Inspector Karamjit Singh and by his staff on 
the directions of the SHO Karamjit Singh The version of Inspector Karamjit 
Singh,L/ASI Santosh, ASI Jagbir and the other witnesses 15 that Suraj Mor was 
not given beating by anyone ॥ the Police Station
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23  The assertions as raised by Karamjit Singh, Inspector and supported by 
his witnesses that Suraj Mor was heavily drunk has not been proved Though 
the doctor has recorded at 6 52 P M "Smell of aicohol coming from the mouth 
and breath of Suraj Mor पा the MLR, yet there 15 no report of blood which 
verifies this and the extent of alcohol Sample of blood was taken and handed 
over to the police” If the sample of blood was taken as stated by the Doctor in 
his statement, then why the same was not got tested/examined by the police 
The doctor पा his statement clearly stated that the blood sample was handed 
over to police Merely recording that there was a smell of alcohol coming from 
mouth of Suraj Mor does not prove that he was heavily drunk Secondly, the 
Issue 15 what was his offence? Was he physically assaulting a police official or 
was he noting in 8 public place? If he had committed any offence why FIR was 
not registered against Suraj Mor? There 15 no FIR and report in the DDR of the 
Police Station 

24 According to Suraj Mor, Inspector Karamjit got provoked when he called 
him Bhai Sahib’ and he was beaten up to serve as a demonstrative effect to 
Dheera) MLR was done by the doctor at 6 00 pm at Govt Hospital, which did 
not indicate गाए fresh marks of physral injury When the doctor appeared 
before the Authonty, he was asked marks of physical beating appear 
immediately He admitted that injuries can take about 45 minutes to be 
reflected physically Therefore, it 15 possible that some injuries could not be 
clearly seen by the Doctor at that time However MLR done by-the same doctor 
at 11 pm, indicate four injuries and reference which establishes that Sura) Mor 
was beaten up by the police The sequence of events shows that Suraj Mor was 
released from the police station around 10 02 pm Therefore, all evidence 
suggests that the injury was caused during his detention पा the police station 
According to him he went home and sought advice from friends and went to 
get MLR which was done at 11 00 PM Second MLR by the same doctor at 
11 05 PM shows 5 injuries and reference to Medical College 

25 Inspector Karamyit Singh has stated that the report of PGI dated 
28/1/2020 says that 1s for purposes of medical treatment only Nonetheless 
It 1s a fact that he was treated at PGIMS, Rohtak for the dental imjury 
However, 1t does prove that he went to PGIMS] Rohtak for treatment on 
reference of Doctor Hansh on 26 7 2020 night to Medical College Khanpur 
Kalan Though the complainant did not reach Medical College, Khanpur Kalan 
because 85 per his statement he was threatened by four persons in Santro 
car, which he reported पा chowk: that night Besides, 85 per his statement he 
took up पा matter with the District SP on 27% July itself 

26  Inspector Karamjit Singh has also produced a second opinion of the 
same Doctor However, it was done much later after the complainant had 
already made complamts This shows that the case was not dealt by laid down 
procedure and reflects deliberate attempt to bypass law Secondly it does not 

seem to be relevant as there 15 no evidence to suggest anything of that nature 
It 15 only an interpretation and that seems to help the accused It s an attempt
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deflects the matter When the query was put to SHO regarding installation of 

CCTV cameras In police station it was surprising to know that there were no 

CCTV cameras Installed in the PS which could have been the best evidence on 

the part of the SHO to rebut the allegations of the complaint As per the report 

of SP, Sonepat CCTV cameras installed in the police station were not 1n working 

condition 

27 1६15 also surprising to note that on the complaint of Smt Manoj Kumari 

which contained serious charges like rape on which Dheeraj was called, no FIR 

was lodged Further, the whole matter was settled with 384 hours 

28 Statement of witnesses of the complainant namely उठा Bhagwan and 

Dheeraj alleged beatings were given to Sura) Mor, by the Inspector and others 

while statement of police Inspector ASI Jagbir, Santosh Kumari, Manoj Kuman 

and 3 others deny any such occurrence The independent witnesses Ajay & रिया 

Kumar produced by SHO Karamjit said that beatings were not given पा their 

presence They have signed identical statements which they told had been 

procured from them Here it 15 important to note the two independent 

witnesses produced by police state that they did not witness any beating but 

read about 1t in the newspaper next morning 

29  Statement of Smt Manoj Kuman that she saw Suraj Mor था a drunken 

position, who was arguing at the gate with the sentry/police officials 15 

incorrect because she was sitting with L/ASI Santosh Kumart in 8 room and 

how could she see this all happening at the gate 

30 The SHO Inspector Karamyt Singh and ASI Jagbir Singh stated that 

Sura) Mor was released at about 10 30 PM after he submitted an apology 

However, the apology letter produced by the police and 15 on record Is dated 

27 7 2021 one day after the inadent Sura) Mor has also alleged that the 

signature on the letter are not his When seen with bare eyes, the signatures 

do not seem match with his This shows that police tried to place this doubtful 

document/paper to cover their story after Suraj Mor had complained the next 

day to the SP of the District 

31 The counsel for Inspector Karamyut Singh while putting forth his 

arguments tried to suggest that Sura) Mor had  deliberately got second MLR 

done to frame the police The question 15 why would he do that? Why would he 

run pillar to post after the inaident unless he was truly aggrieved The counsel 

also emphasized that Manoj Kuman and Suraj Mor had met each गाव were In 

contact However, during the hearing neither Manoy) Kuman nor police couid 

establish that there 15 any evidence of their having met earlier or called each 
other on phone Moreover, this 1ssue 15 irrelevant and has no bearing on the 

yssue ॥ the comptaint 

/ 

32 Inspector Karamjit Singh had requested that matter be stayed by the 

Authority as an application has been moved by Dheeraj dated 20 8 2021 पा 
scourt of SDIM, Gohana However, the application has been moved by Dheera) 

W v
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and not Suraj Mor about his own 15506 Therefore, the Authority 15 not 
debarred from hearing the complaint The complaint has taken up his own 
cause and grievance and not that of Dheeraj Therefore, the Authority 15 within 
its junisdiction to hear the case 

33  An important 15598 of jurisdiction of Police Station Sadar Gohana has 
been raised by Suray Mor It has been noted that police station Sadar Gohana 
15 located पा junisdiction of Police station Gohana City Therefore, any offence 
committed in its location should have been referred to City Thana and by that 
logic in case of Suraj Mor who allegedly was drunk and was arguing with the 
police personnel at the gate should have been referred to City Thana 
34  Since there was no DDR or complaint or a FIR against Suray Mor what 
was the need to keep him in police station till 10 pm What was his offence? 
It raises important 1ssue of illegal detention, which has been proven 
35  The statement of the Inspecotr Karamjit Singh says that he was present 
in the police station for a short time only and had gtven directions to ASI Jagbir 
for getting a medical done and marked the case complaint of Manoj Kuman to 
ASI Santosh Kumari and had left the station 15 not correct because the call 
details show that he was very much present at the police station throughout till 
8 12 pm Shn Karamyt Singh said that he does not know Manoj Kuman and 
that prior to date of the incident he had not been ॥ touch with her However, 
the call records show that there was exchange of calls between them earlier to 
the date of occurrence also Admittedly she 15 from his native village Lath 
Therefore, the misstatement of facts before the Authonty that he was not In 
touch with her and did not know her 15 very serious He conceded later after 
the call records were recerved that since she was from his village she had 
spoken with her with reference to some known persons This also proves that 
there was a hurry to settle the case of Manoj Kumari and Dheeraj; Moreover, 
85 per statement of Inspector Karamjit, Manoy Kumari आएं her brother met him 
outside the police station in the afternoon of 26 7 2021 and he asked her to 
submit her complaint पा the police station Also as per his statement, the 
written complaint was submitted at 6 00 P M in the evening time However, it 
15 strange that the phone call was made at 2 30/3 00 pm by L/ASI Santosh 
Kumari to Dheera) to come to the police station regarding व complaint against 
him 

36  As per report of SP, Sonepat dated 24 9 2021, Sh Jagbir Singh, ASI & 
L/ASI Santosh were issued show cause notice In connection with the 
complaints of Sh Sura) Mor बाएं Manoj) Kumari and give warning to 06 careful 
for irregularties The later event of sending a constable with Dheeraj to get his 
valuables and settlement of the complaint by the evening 1e within व very 
short peniod 15 not 8 normal functioning of a police station The chain of events 
does not show that the case was handled as per procedure of law The fact that 
the discplinary action by Police Department was taken agamst ASI Jagbir 
Singh and Santosh Kumar proves this
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37 Inspector Karamjit Singh has said in his statement that he has marked 

the complaint of Manoj Kuman to L/ASI Santosh Kuman and directed ASI 

Jagbir to deal with the 15506 of Suraj Mor and he 15 not aware of the outcome 

of these two directions It seems to be an attempt to put responsibility on his 

juniors and thus save him from the consequences His argument that he 15 only 

a supervisory authority 15 only थे lame excuse He has to accountable for all 

happenings at PS He trned to project that he was away the whole day 1s not 

correct Karamjit Singh made a statement before the Authonty that he had 

received a call at about 7 30 PM about a murder having taken place and he had 

left at 7 30 PM However, this 15 also not true because the call records say that 

he was very much present tiil 8 12 P M and the time of occurrence of murder 

15 7 30 PM itself Authority has taken serious note of misstatement of facts 

before 1t which casts an adverse reflection on his conduct and amounts to 

misconduct 

38 So keeping पा view all the circumstances as explamned above, the 

Authonty has come to the conclusion that there was violation of basic 

principles of liberty, justice, farrness and breach of all laid down procedures 

Inspector Karamyit Singh, then SHO Gohana abused his powers, used physical 

force to commit excesses and beat Sura) Mor, who had no FIR or DDR pending 

against hm and was only व wisitor in the police station The charge of 

drunkenness on part of Suraj Mor does not stand proven but even If he felt 

that he was under the influence of liquor, yet it gave no right to Police to use 

force or to beat him or to detain hm Mareover, as an SHO, he has to take 

responsibility for all the happenings along with others 

39 Therefore, the Authority recommends suspension and 510: 

departmental action against Shri Karamjit Singh, SHO Inspector, the then PS 

Sadar Gohana for using unwarranted use of force and misuse of his powers 

Any other action, which the Government deems fit and proper In the 

circumstances of the case, may also be taken 

Sd Sd Sd 

R-C Verma K-K- Mishra Mrs Navraj Sandhu 

Member Member Chairperson 

The inquiry report submitted by the department 15 placed before the 

Committee 1n एड meeting held on 28 06 2022 After detailed discussion, the 

Committee satisfied with the inquiry report and decded that the 

petition/representation 15 disposed off
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12 PETITION/REPRESENTION RECEIVED FROM SHRI SURAJ MOR 
S/O0 SH SURAJBHAN MOR, SURYA GARDEN, ROHTAK 
REGARDING NOT REGISTERED FIR BY THE SUPERINTENDENT 
OF POLICE SONEPAT, WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा में 

माननीय अध्यक्ष महोदय 
याचिका समिति हरियाणा विधानसभा 
चडीगढ | 

विषय- दरखास्त बराये पुलिस अधीक्षक सोनीपत द्वारा मुकदमा दर्ज ना करने बारे विरुद्ध 1 SHO 
कर्मजीत सिह थाना सदर गोहाना व अन्य स्टाफ तादादी 12 जिन के नाम व बैल्ट नम्बर सामने 
आने पर व मनोज कुमारी 'ाइवरसी निवासी डी०-79 सैक्टर-34 सनसीटी रोहतक हरियाणा | 

श्रीमान जी 

प्रार्थी निम्नलिखित प्रार्थना करता है - 

1 यह कि प्रार्थी विष्णु नगर गोहाना का मूल निवासी है तथा रोहतक रोड गोहाना पर प्रार्थी ने सूर्या 
गार्डन के नाम से वैकट हाल होटल इत्यादि बना रखा है जिसका सचालन स्वय करता है तथा एक 
सामाजिक परिवार से सम्बन्ध रखता है। 

2 यह कि धीरज पुत्र बलबीर सिह निवासी लाठ जो हाल मे रोहतक रहता है ने मुझे सूचित किया कि 
उत्त सदर थाना गोहाना से एक टेलीफोन काल तुरन्त थाना मे आने के लिए आया & | तदउपरान्त शाम को 
मै व जयभगवान निवासी जसीया धीरज लाठ साथ थाना सदर मे चले गए। जहा ASI सन्तोष धीरज को 
एक कमरे मे ले गई। ओर मन प्रार्थी व जयमगवान बरामदा मे धीरज के सन्तोष ऐ०एस0आई0 के कमरे से 
आने का इन्तजार करने लग गए। थोड़ी देर मे कर्मजीत सिह एस0एचाएओ0 जो गाव मुढाल का निवासी है 
बाहर बरामदा मे हमारे पास आया और कहने लगा कि आप यहाँ क्यो खड़े है इस पर मन प्रार्थी ने बताया 
भाई साहब धीरज को बुलाया गया है हम उनके साथ आए है उन का इन्तजार कर रहे है इस पर कर्मजीत 
दोषी ने मन प्रार्थी को गुस्से मे कहा कि तेरी हिम्मत मुझे भाई साहब कहने की कैसे हो गई और इस पर 
कर्मजीत ने मुझे पीटना शुरू कर दिया और पिटाई का शोर सुनकर व एसएचओ की आवाज पर थाना के 
लगभग 12 स्टाफ के सदस्य वही बरामदा मे आ गए और सभी ने एसएचओ के आदेश पर कुछ पुलिस 
कर्मचारियों ने मुझे एक कमरे मे ले जाकर उल्टा लेटा दिया और चमड़े के पटटे से काफी पिटाई की जहा 
पर T कुमारी ने पुलिस कर्मचारियों को कहा कि इस को मारो उस समय धीरज भी वही था और फिर 
मुझे खुले बरामदा मे लाकर दोबारा से सभी ने पिटाई की और बोले पता लग गया साहब कहते है इस 
पिटाई से मेरे शरीर पर काफी निशानत चोट आ गए और मेरा एक दात भी टूट गया। 
3 यह कि जैसे ही कर्मजीत दोषी को पता चला कि मन प्रार्थी सूर्या होटल का मालिक है और मैने 
इसकी नजर पिटाई कर दी तभी उसने 5 पुलिस कर्मचारियों को मेरा मेडीकल कटवाने की हिदायत दी और 
कहा कि डाक्टर से लिखदा लेना कि मैने शराब मे रखी है। इस पर 5 कर्मचारी मुझे सिविल हस्पताल लेकर 
गए तथा वहा पर उन्होने डाक्टर हर से मिली भगत करके पुलिस क दाद दिखाकर मेरी इच्छा के विरुद्ध 
मेरा मेडीकल करवाया और ब्लड सैंपल भी लिए जिस का इन्द्राज सिविल हस्पताल गोहाना के रजि क्रमाक 
1026 पर दर्ज है तथा उस पुलिस कर्मचारी का नाम जगबीर मो 9053339400 'दर्ज है। 
4 T8 कि तदउपरान्त मुझे सदर थाना मे लाया गया और मेरा भाई व उसका दोस्त भी उक्त पिटाई 
की सूचना मिलेने पर आए और कर्मजीत दोषी एसएचओ से मेरी फ्टिई का कारण पूछा । तब कोई जवाब 
एसएचओ के पास ना होने के कारण मुझे मेरे भाई के हवाले कर दिया इस सारी पिटाई की थाना से 
फुटेज निकलवार कर तस्सली की जा सकती है।
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5 U8 कि उक्त नाजायज पिटाई के उपरान्त मन प्रार्थी ने अपना इलाज करवाने के लिए सिविल 

हस्पताल गोहाना का रूख किया और अपना मेडीकल कटवाया,/एमएल आर व दवाई ली। परन्तु चोट 
ज्यादा होने के कारण मुझे पी जी आई एमएस खानपुर कला मे रैफर आगामी इलाज के लिए कर दिया। 
तदरउपरान्त मैं अपने होटल से खर्चे दवाईया इत्यादि लेकर जब॑ खानपुर के लिए निकला तो उसी समय 4 

पुलिस कर्मचारी एक सन्टरो गाडी सफेद रग बिना नम्बर को सादी वदी मे आए और मन प्रार्थी को एलानिया 
धमकी दी अगर एसएचओ साहब के खिलाफ कोई कार्यवाही की तो जान से हाथ धो बैठोगे। मैने भैसवान 
चौकी रोहतक रोड गोहाना को तुरन्त लिखित दरम्यान से सूचित किया जिस का न-65-5 डी-267-2021 
है क्योकि चमका मला वह एरिया पी एस बरोदा मैसवान चौकी के क्षेत्राधिकार मे आता है अत्त धमकी के 
वक्‍त मै अकेला ol 
6 यह कि अपने जीवन को खतरे मे पाकर मन प्रार्थी खानपुर पी जी आई एमएस नहीं गया और 
अपना इलाज अगले दिन पी जी आई रोहतक से करवाने का निर्णय लिया और पी जी आई रोहतक चला 
गया जहा पर में दिनाक 27072021 से 2807 2021 तक एडमिट रहा और अपना इलाज करवाया डैन्टल 

सर्जन ने भेरा एक दात टुटे होने बारे अपनी रिपोर्ट दी जिस का वर्णन डिसचार्ज रिपोर्ट मे है। 
7 यह कि उक्त नजायज मार पिटाई व कानून को हाथ मे लेकर कानून व अपने पद का दुरूपयोग 

कर्मजीत एस एच ओ थाना सदर गोहाना द्वारा अपने पुलिस स्टाफ की मदद से किए जाने बारे मन प्रार्थी ने 
एक शिकायत एसपी सोनीपत को दी | जिन्होंने ए एसपी गोहाना को इस विषय मे कार्यवाही की हिदायत 
हमारे सामने दी परन्तु ए एस पी गोहाना द्वारा आज तक अधिनिस्थ कर्मचारी होने व थानाध्यक्ष व अन्य स्टाफ 
के द्वारा ज्यादती किए जाने बारे कोई कार्यवाही ना की। अत्त इस। दिनाक 2907 2021 को मन प्रार्थी उक्त 
ज्यादती की सूचना समाज व उच्च अधिकारियों को दी जिसे बारे कई अखबारों न न्यूज पब्लिश की व टी 
वी पर भी दिखाई परन्तु ए एसपी गोहाना आज तक ना कोई एफ आई आर दर्ज करवाई और न ही मनोज 
कुमारी व स्टाफ थाना सदर के विरूद्ध कोई एक्शन लिया गया! 
8..... यह कि इस नाजायज येई व कर्मजीत द्वारा कानून को हाथ मे लेने की वजह से जो निकलकर 

सामने आई वह भी वर्णन करना अति आवश्यक है। मनोज कुमारी डाईवरसी रणधीर कुमार बतौर जूनियर 
लैक्चरर गाव मुढाल बाड़ाहेडी भिवानी,/ हिसार मे कार्यरत है तथा बन्जीत दोषी भी गाव मुढाल का निवासी 
है। मनोज कुमारी धीरज निवासी लाठ के साथ लीव इन रिलेशनशिप मे कई वर्षों से रोहतक रह रही थी 
जिस का अब आपस मे किसी बात को लेकर सम्बन्धो मे तकरार थी इस दौरान कर्मजीत व मनोज कुमारी 
से एक दरखास्त ले ली और उस दरखास्त पर दवाब बना कर धीरज से पुलिस कर्मचारी भेजकर जबरदस्ती 
रेप केस दर्ज करने व 10 साल की कैद की धमकी देकर रोहतक से उठवाकर नकदी व जेवरात मनोज 
कुमारी को नाजायज लाभ देने के लिए दिलवा दिए जबकि मनोज कुमारी व धीरज रोहतक मे रहते थे तथा 
मनोज कुमारी गाव मदीना की बहता बताई गई तथा मायका खानपुर/हासी गाव मे है गोहाना सदर का 
कोई मामला ना है क्योकि पिछले 3 साल से ज्यादा अर्से से धीरज अपने गाव मे कभी गया ही नही। 
9... यह कि प्रार्थी की नाजायज पिटाई मन प्रार्थी को थाना सदर के कमरे मे व आगन मे नाजायज कैद 
कर मेरी इच्छा के विरूद्ध नाजायज कैद कर कर्मजीत दोषी हाल एसएच ओ सदर गोहाना अधीनस्थ 
कर्मचारियों द्वारा अपने पद का दुरूपयोग करके मेरी नाजायज पिटाई की गई जो थाना शहर गोहाना के 
क्षेत्राधिकार मे आता है अत एसएचओ सदर गोहाना व अधीनस्थ कर्मचारी एसएचओ सन्तोष व मनोज 
कुमारी व अन्य कर्मचारियों आई पी सी की विभिन्‍न धाराओ मे जुर्म किया है जो काबिले सजा है। 
10... पुलिस अधीकक्ष सोनीपत ने एसएचओ कर्मजीत पर कार्यवाही करने की बजाए उसको थाना सर 
गोहाना एसएचओ से हटा कर जहा शहर पुलिस थाना गोहाना जिसके क्षेत्र मे यह अपराध हुआ व जहा 
जाच झोनी थी उसी थाने का एसएचओ नियुक्त कर दिया। अत यह दरखास्त बराये आवश्यक कार्यवाही 

जा रही है| 
अत प्रार्थना है कि उक्त कर्मजीत दोषी व मानेज कुमारी व एस एचओ थाना सदर गोहाना व उसके 

अधिनस्थ कर्मचारी जिन्होंने मुझे नाजायज पिटाई के विरूद्ध एफ आईआर दर्ज करवा सजा दिलवाई जाए 
तथा तुरन्त प्रभाव से [ सस्पण्ड किया जा ताकि इन्कवारी व इन्वस्टिगेसन को प्रभावित ना कर सके। 

धन्यवाद सहित | 
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The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee In its 
meeting held on 21 09 2021 and the Committee considered the same and 
decided that said petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a period of 10 days The Committee 
orally examined the departmental representatives & petitioner/ applicant पा its 
meeting held on 12 10 2021 After discussed the matter, the Committee 
observed that the matter sent to the State Police Complaints Authority for 
inquiry & submit the inquiry report to the Committee within two months The 
Committee received iquiry report from the concerned department, which 
reads as under - 

To 

The Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha, Chandigarh 

No 1032/SPCA dated 18 04 2022 

Subject - Complaint no~ 105/SPT/SPCA/2021 dated 20-9-2021 made 
by Shr1 Suraj Mor s/o Shn Suraj Bhan Mor R/o Surya Garden 
Marak, Gohana (Sonepat) 

The complaint of Shrt Sura) Mor 5/0 Shn Suray Bhan Mor was got 
inquired through Supernintendent of Police, Sonipat Later on the case was 
personally heard by the Authority by summoning both the parties Para पा view 
of the facts and circumstances brought on the file by both the parties, the 
Authority has come to the conclusion that there was violation of basic 
Principles of liberty, justice, fairness and breach of all laid down procedures 
Inspector Karamyit Singh then SHO Gohana abused his powers used physical 
force to commit excesses and beat Suraj Mor who had no FIR or DDR pending 
against him and was only a wvisitor in the Police Station The charge of 
drunkenness on part of Suraj Mor does not stand proven But even If he felt 

that Suraj Mor was under the influence of liquor it does not give right to Police 
to use force or to beat him or to detain him Moreover, as an SHO he has to 

take responsibility for all the happenings alongwith others 

Therefore, the Authonty recommends suspension and stnct 
departmental action against Inspector Karamjit Singh, SHO, the then PS Sadar 
Gohana for using unwarranted use of force and misuse of his powers Any 
other action which the Government deems fit and proper in the circumstances 

of the case, may also be taken 

The detailed orders passed by the Authority dated 7-3-2022 are enclosed 
herewith
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BEFORE THE STATE POLICE COMPLAINT AUTHORITY, HARYANA AT 

CHANDIGARH 

Complaint No- 105 of 2021 

Date of Decision 07-03-2022 

Suraj Mor Complamant 

Versus 

Karamit Singh Respondents 

CORAM 

Mrs NAVRAJ SANDHU, CHAIRPERSON 

Sh K K MISHRA, MEMBER 

Sh R C VERMA, MEMBER 

Present 1 Sura) Mor along with his wife Mrs Meenakshi 

2 sh (बाधा: Singh, SHO Gohana with counsel 

Sh Ankit Bishnoi, Advocate 

ORDER 

1 Complainant Sh Suraj Mor filed the instant complaint dated 20 09 2021 

As per allegations Sh Suraj Mor complainant and Jai Bhagwan accompanied 

Dheeraj to Sadar Police Station on 26 7 2021 as Dheera] was called by police 

officers of Police Station Sadar Gohana regarding व complaint filed by Smt 

Manoj Kuman L/ASI Smt Santosh took Dheeraj in her room and he & Jai 

Bhagwan were standing पा the verandah of the police station According to the 

complainant, Inspector Karamjit Singh approached them and asked them the 

reason for standing there and when complainant replied addressing Inspector 

SHO as Bhar Sahib, Inspector Karamjit Singh started beating him saying as to 
how you dared to address me "Bhai Sahib 00 hearing noise other police 

personnel came and the Inspector ordered them to beat him They took him in 

a room and he was beaten mercilessly Due to the beating, there were several 

injury marks on the body of the complainant and one of his teeth was also 

broken After that he was taken to Civil Hospital by 5 police officials for general 

and alcohol medical After medical examination from the Civil Hospital, 
Gohana He was again taken to police station where brother of the complainant 

and his other friends also reached and he was handed over to his brother and 
friends late night He along with his brother went to the Civil Hospital, Gohana 

for medical treatment and for getting a MLR MLR was done and he was also 
referred to Medical College, Khanpur for further treatment He alone reached 

Medical College, Khanpur where 4 police officials were present पा वे Santro car 

without number and threatened him Accordingly, he decided to approach 

PGIMS, Rohtak, where he was admitted on 27 7 2021 and was discharged on 

!
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28 7 2021 He submitted written complaint against SHO and Manoj Kumarn to 
SP, Sonepat and ASP, Gohana but no action was taken against them 
Complainant has annexed copy of MLR recorded by doctor of Civil Hospstal, 
Gohana at 11 05 PM dated 26 7 2021 and Copy of treatment at PGIMS, 
Rohtak 

Allegations made by the Complainant are, 

vi) He was illegally detained on 26 07 2021 by Sh Karampit Singh SHO 
and others at PS Sadar Gohana 

सा) He was beaten up mercilessly He had committed no offence but 
accompanied a friend of his who was called by the SHO 

सा) After beating him they took him to the local Hospital for medical for 
intoxication, though he had not taken any alcohol 

Ix) Due to merciless beatmng, there were several injury marks on the 
body his and one of his teeth was also broken 

X) He has approached this Authority for lodging an FIR against SHO and 
other 

After hearing the complainant on 25 10 2021, this Authority directed to 
Inspector Karamjeet Singh SHO, Police Station Sadar Gohana to be present 
along with relevant record on the next date of hearing 1 e 27 11 2021 
2 As per the MLR of Government Hospital, Gohana, which was reported पा 
presence of brother and one another friend of the complainant doctor has 
recorded six injuries which are described पा the statement of Dr Harnish Garg, 
Medical Officer, Civil Hospital, Gohana, Discharge card of PGIMS, Rohtak shows 
that the complainant was admitted and discharged on same day 1e 
28 07 2021, whereas complainant has submitted पा the complaint that he was 
admitted on 27 07 2021 On the discharge card dated 28 07 2021, doctor has 
recorded "not for medico legal purpose only for treatment purpose™ 

3 The complaint was got enquired from SP Sonmipat, who submitted his 
report vidle memo no 35670/1P dated 24 09 2021 As per report of SP 
Sonepat, opinion पा MLR HKI/2021/94 Dated 26 07 2021, was taken from the 
doctor who reported that possibility of sustaining injury 1 to 5 due to fall from 
height cannot be ruled out and no imury was found of the body of the 
complainant 5पाव Eye witness Raj Kumar has stated that he was present ॥1 
the Sadar Police Station on 26 07 2021, he noticed that a person was speaking 
In loud voice and he was under intoxication He abused police officials and was 
threatening to get them suspended from the service He was speaking his 
name as Suraj Mor, No beatings were given to the complainant The time when 
the complainant submitted his report Inspector Karamjeet Singh, was at village 
Saragthal and the complainant could not submit any proof regarding Santro car 
used by police officials who threated the complainant Medical of the 
complainant was got conducted from civil hospital by ASI Jagbir Singh, 
regarding consumption of alcohol and general condition Doctor has reported at 
6 52 PM पा medical report for alcohol "smell of alcohol coming from mouth 
and breathe-sample of blood taken for alcohol examination and handed over to
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police" Doctor has reported at 6 55 PM पा the medical examination as no 

fresh mark of imury seen Complainant mis-behaved with SPO Rajbir at the 

gate of police station Sadar Gohana Complainant tendered his wntten apology 

to ASI, Jagbir Singh and accordingly he was handed over to his brother 

Ravinder Mor ASI, Jagbir Singh has been issued with a show cause notice for 

not recording this incident पा DDR The allegations could not be proved 

Inspector Karamyit Singh produced L/ASI Santosh Kumari, ASI Jagbir Singh, 

Sh Ajay and Sh Raj Kumar पा his evidence 

4  The complamant was heard who reiterated his version of the complaint 

He produced Sh Dheera) and Sh Jai Bhagwan as his witnesses Statement of 

Shn Dheeraj was recorded, who supported the verston of complaint of Sh Suraj 

Mor and stated that he was called by SHO at about 02 30 PM on the 

complaint of Smt Manoj Kuman (live in partner) At about 0300 PM he 

received a phone of L/ASI Smt Santosh to report to police station He along 

with Jai Bhagwan and Sura) Mor reached police station Sadar Gohana at 06 00 

PM L/ASI Santosh asked him to stt in her room where Smt Manoj Kumar was 

already present Suraj Mor and Jai Bhagwan were standing outside the 

verandah When Suraj Mor addressed SHO as Bhai Sahib’, SHO started 

beating Suraj Some other police officials came and took Suraj Mor In 8 room 

and beat him After sometime they took Suraj पा the open lawn and gave 

beatings by sticks L/ASI Santosh asked him to comply with demands of Smt 

Manoj Kuman or he will be put behind bar for 10 years She asked to hand 

over all jewellary and scooty to Smt Manoj Kuman, HC Sandeep Hooda 

accompanied him and jewellary & scooty was handed over to Smt Manoj 

Kumari He requested action against SHO Karamjit Singh for giving beatings to 

Sura) Mor 

5 Statement of Jai Bhagwan was also recorded, who corroborated the 

version of the complanant and supported the statement as was made by Sh 

Dheeraj that Sura) Mor was given merciless beatings by the SHO, without any 

fault of his 

b Inspector Karamjit Singh recorded his statement before the Authority on 

29 11 2021 and also placed on record complaint dated 26 7 2021 of Manoj 

Kumari, statement dated 26 7 2021 of Dheeraj, statement dated 26 7 2021 of 

Ajay s/o Ranbir, statement dated 26 7 2021 of Raj Kumar s/o Ram Dhan, copy 

of FIR No 264 dated 26 7 2021 Inspector Karamjt Singh stated that 

complainant (Smt Manoj Kumari) met him at the gate of police station- He 

asked her to submit a wrnitten complaint It was reported by her that Dheeraj 

s/o Balbir R/o Village Lath has done a wrong act with her and also threatened 

her not to report to anyone The SHO asked her to submit a written complaint 

to L/ASI, Santosh Kumari After that he got busy in official work In the 

evening, the wntten complaint of Smt Manoj Kumar was given to L/ASI, 

Santosh Kuman, in front of him and he marked to L/ASI, Santosh for action as 

per rules As per his statement after sometime SHO, Karamyit Singh heard 

noise from the gate and he saw that one person was arguing with the SPO,
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Rajbir in loud voice and he was unable to stand SPO, Rajbir told that he 15 
Suraj Mor and he (Suraj Mor) has manhandled him (500) and threatened him 
that he will get the SPO suspended ASI Jagbir, HC Pawan, HC Jasbir also 
reached there Some people from the public were also present there He 
ordered SPO on duty to get the medical of Sura) Mor done and to take action 
as per law After sometime he got information of an occurrence of murder at 
Village Sargthal and he proceeded for the spot of incident and returned back to 
the police station late in the might L/ASI Santosh intimated him on next date 
1e 27 07 21 that there was dispute between Manoj Kuman and Dheera) over 
cash and jewellary, which was settled by the two themselves Therefore, It was 
not entered in DDR and Manoj Kumart had withdrawn her complaint 

ASI Jagbir intimated that as per the medical report of Suraj Mor, doctor 
of Government hospital, Gohana has reported, "smell of alcohol coming from 
mouth and breath-sample of blood taken for alcohol examination and handed 
over to police 'No fresh mark of injury seen” ASI Jagbir also told that after 
they returned from the medical examination, Ravinder Mor, brother of the 
complainant and one another person were also present पा the police station 
Sura) Mor tendered apology and he was then handed over to his brother 
Ravinder Mor because Suraj Mor was under influence of higuor 

7 He has admitted that he 1s from Village Mundhal and Manoj Kumarni 15 
from Village Bandaheri, which comes under Distt Bhiwani & Hisar respectively 
He had no connection/relation with Manoj Kumar: nor did he know about the 
complainant before the alleged incdent- He requested that doctor of 
Government Hospital, SPO Rajbir, Raj Kumar S/o Ram Dhan, Manoj Kuman 
and her brother Pawan may be called as witnesses He also stated that Dheera) 
has filed a complaint (Istghasha) titled as Dheera) v/s Karamjt before the 
court of Shn Sachin Yadav, SDIM, Gohana wherein the allegations levelled by 
the complainant Suraj Mor In the nstant complaint वाह also under 
consideration He had joined enquiry conducted by Smt Nikita Khattar, IPS, 
ASP, Gohana and Shn Gorakhpal Rana, HPS, DSP, Hqrs Rohtak in two 
different inquines Both the inquiries have been filed being devoid of merits 

8 In his statement he dented that he had beaten Suraj Mor, and also that 
he forcibly got jewellary etc handed over from Dheera) to Manoj Kuman All 
action has been taken as per rules He also named the persons present on the 
spot 

9 Inspector Karamjit Singh submitted an application received in this 
Authonty on 21 02 2022 praying for stay of proceedings in this complaint 
before this Authority It has been stated that the allegations वार not covered 
under section 65 of Police Act 2007 and complaint 15 not maintainable It was 
further submitted that complainant witness of present matter 1 e Dheera] has 
filed a cnimnal complaint u/s 156(3) of Cr PC before Judicial Magistrate, 
Gohana titled as Dheeraj V/s Karamjit and cogmizance has been taken by the 
court Therefore, the bar created under the proviso to Section 65(1) of 
Haryana Police Act, 2007 comes into place which states that no anonymous,



90 

synonymous, pseudonymous complaints shall be entertained He has referred a 
judgment passed by the Honble Punjab & Haryana High Court पा CWP No 
12601 of 2015 titled as Ranjit Singh Bhatt v/s Union of India 

10, Inspector Karamjit Singh has placed on record copy of report of SP, 
Rohtak and copy of Istghasha Case No 16/2021 titled as Dheeraj V/s Karamjit 
Singh pending in the court of Sachin Yadav, ACJ(SD)-cum-SD3IM, Gohana u/s 
420, 120B, 500, 342, 389, 166, 506, 200, 211, 118 IPC He has 
submitted that inquiry on , the same matter has already been conducted by 
SP, Rohtak dated 20 09 2021 as well as SP, Sonepat dated 24 09 2021 and 
matter has been filed He has further submitted that the complainant namely 
Shn Dheeraj has filed Ishtgasha पा the court of SDIM, Gohana and matter of 
the instant complaint 15 also part of the Ishtgasha The only difference 15 name 
of the complainant before the court of SDIM, Gohana Sura) Mor 15 the 
complainant before this Authority and Dheera)j 15 withess whereas Dheeraj 15 
complainant and Suraj Mor 15 witness In the above 580 Ishtgasha He has 
requested that complaint before the Authority be filed in view of the pending 
Ishtgasha before the court of SDIM, Gohana 

11 L/ASI Santosh Kuman recorded her statement before the Authorty on 
29 11 2021 She stated that she 15 posted as investigating officer at Police 
Station Sadar, Gohana Smt Manoj Kumari, alongwith her brother reached the 
Police Station on 26 07 2021 and orally reported that Dheera) resident of 
Village Lath has made physical relationship by force and has grabbed her cash 
and jewelry On asking she submitted व wntten complaint against Dheeraj at 
about 5 30/6 00 pm She presented a complaint before Inspector Karamjeet 
Singh who directed her to act as per law In the meantime, Dheeraj reached 
police station Dheeraj and Manoj Kuman discussed the matter regarding cash 
and jewellery and they reached व compromise पा wrnting Hence, no FIR was 
lodged that day She told the whole incident to SHO next day 1e 27 07 2021 
She had no connection with Manoj Kumari, before that day She had done her 
duty with honestly and fairly She has not called Suraj to police station She 
heard a noise from gate and came to know that Sura) Mor was arguing with 
police official on gate duty She has also got recorded her statement before 
ASP Gohana, and DSP Headquarter Rohtak She has already been punished by 
the then SP Sonipat Dheeraj has filed व case before the court of Gohana and 
she had been impleaded as व party 

12 ASI, Jagbir Singh recorded his statement before the authonty on 
21 11 2021 and has stated that he was on SDO duty at PS Sadar Gohana, on 

26 07 2021 He heard noise from gate around 5 00/5 30 pm and saw that 
Sura) was arguing In loud voice with SPO Rajbir no 308 He was unable to 
stand properly At that time, Inspector Karamjeet Singh, HC Pawan and HC 

Jasbir Singh and other private persons were present SPO Rajbir told that Suraj 
Mor was threatening him Inspector Karamjeet Singh, asked him to get medical 

examination of Suraj Mor conducted He got the medical examination of Sura) 
Mor conducted at Govt Hospital In the medical doctor at 6 52 pm reported 

द
ि
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Smell of alcohol coming from mouth and breath Sample of blood taken for 
alcohol examination and handed over to police’ पा the MLR medical doctor at 
6 55 pm reported No fresh mark of injury seen” After that they returned to 
police station where Devender Mor, brother of Suraj Mor was already present 
On tendenng written apology by Suraj Mor, he was handed over (0 his brother 
because he had taken a lot of liquor No kind of beating was given to Suraj Mor 
In the police station and no injury mark was there He has also got recorded hts 
statement before ASP Gohana and DSP Headquarter Rohtak He has already 
been punished by the then SP Sonipat Dheeraj has filed a case before the 
court of Gohana and he had been implead 85 party 

13 Sh Ajay s/o Sh Ranbir Singh R/o village Ishapur Kheri PS Baroda 
recorded his statement before the authority on 29 11 2021 He stated that he 
15 employed ॥ Byl Board Pillukhera and was present at police station Sadar 
Gohana alongwith Sh Joginder Malik on 26 07 2021 He was standing outside 
the thana and saw three persons reaching police station in व vehicle He 
noticed that drniver of the vehicle was unable to walk Two persons went nside 
the police station and driver without parking the vehicle at proper place, was 
going Inside the police station and argued with the police officials on duty at 
the gate of police station He noticed that he was drunk and smell of alcohol 
was coming from his mouth He was threatening the police officials that he will 
got them suspended Some police officials and public persons reached there 
Police officials were talking to get medical examnation done_and after some 
time they took Suray Mor for medical No police official gave beatings to Suraj 
Mor Next day he read the news regarding beating given to Suraj Mor In the 
news paper He gave his statement before police officers accordingly 
14 5 Raj Kumar s/o Sh Ramdhan R/o Village Lath recorded his statement 
before the authority on 29 11 2021 He has stated that he 15 व kabadd player 
and was present ॥ the Police Station Sadar Gohana on 26 07 2021 पा। 
connectton with theft at the Govt School of his village When he was sitting in 
the varandha one person was arguing पा loud voice with the police official on 
duty at main gate He was threatening police official that he will get himself 
suspended In the meantime some police official and public person reached at 
the main gate Police officials were talking regarding medical examination of 
Suraj Mor after some time they took Surja Mor for medical examination n 
police vehicle Suraj Mor was arguing tn loud voice with pelice official under the 
influence of liquor No kind of beating was given by any police official to Suraj 
Mor Next day he read a news article in the newspaper that beatings were 
given to Surg) Mor He has recorded his statement before police officials to tell 
the truth Suraj Mor and Dheera) approached him and requested to change the 
statement but he refused 

15 Dr Hansh Garg medical officer ‘Govt Hospital, Gohana recorded his 
statement before the authority on 02 022022 He has stated that on 
26 07 2021 he was on night duty at Sub Division Hospital, Gohana as Casualty 
Medical Officer and on the same date 1 e 26 07 2021 ASI Jagbir Singh from PS
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Sadar Gohana brought Suraj Mor S/o Surajbhan Mor for medical examinations 

at about 6 52 PM During the course of examination, he noticed smell of 

alcohol coming from mouth and breath of Suraj Mor Sample of blood was 

taken and handed over to police He also stated that at about 6 55 PM, there 

was no external mark of injury on the body of Sura) Mor and all the findings 

were accordingly recorded by him on the same day 1 e July 26, 2021 Sura) 

Mor came along with Navneet and Balbir for self medical examination at about 

11 05 PM with alleged history of assault and he found following 

observations/injuries on his body - 

vi) Complain of pain upper right jaw 

vi) Diffuse pain over bilateral scapular area of back 

vin) Complain of pain over nght hip area 

ix) Diffuse swelling over right side of face 

x)  Complain of pain over left testicular area 

16 Dr Hansh Garg further stated that for imury No (1 & 1४) patient was 

advised dental opinton and for imjury No (i1 & v) Surgeon opinion and inyury 

No (वा) Ortho opinion and referred him to Khanpur Medical College From the 

above findings, excluding injury No 1४, rest all injuries were recorded as per 

symptoms of subject and there was no obvious external injury He has also 

stated that at about 7 00 PM there was no external mark of injury and all 

these injuries have been recorded at the second time of medical examination 

at 11 05 PM All the findings were duly recorded भा MLR No HKI/2021/94 

dated July 26, 2021 On 06 09 2021, an application was received from Addl 

Superintendent of Police, Gohana for providing opinion regarding Injuries 

mentioned पा MLR No HKI/2021/94 dated July 26, 2021 for which he opined 

that possibility of sustained injuries No (I to V) by fall from height cannot 

ruled out This has also been duly recorded He further stated that all the 

optnion/findings given by him are free from any nfluence and being a 

responsible Medical Officer, the findings mentioned above are true When 

asked as to how much time an mternal injury takes to get reflected externally 

as swelling or discoloration etc, he stated takes at least 40 minutes 

17 Inspector, Karamjeet Singh, through his counsel Sh Ankit Bishnoi 

Advocate, cross examined Suraj Mor, Dheeraj and Jai Bhagwan and the same 

15 taken on record 

18 On written request of Sura) Mor dated 17 022022 call detaills of 

Inspector Karamjeet Singh, ASI Jagbir and Manoj Kuman and locations of 

Karamjeet Singh were called As per CDR, there are 11 calls between Inspector 

Karampit Singh and Smt Manoj Kuman from 24 7 2021 to 27 7 2021 As per 

locations details up & to 2012 hours on 26 07 2021 location was at PS Sadar 

Gohana and at 2017 hours on 26 7 2021 Inspector Karamyit Singh was at 

Village Kheri Damkan After that he was at Village Sargthal/Baratha up & to 

2207 hours 

19 On written request Inspector Karamyit Singh was heard on 7 3 2022 and 

he submitted a written statement before the Authonty and the same 15 taken
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on record wherein he has re-emphasized his stand and version as already 
taken by him He produced Smt Manoj Kumari 85 his witness 

20 Smt Manoj Kumari also recorded her statement before the Authority on 
7 32022 She has stated that the contents of attached affildavit may be 
treated as her statement As per the affidavit, Dheeraj has harassed her and 
threatened her of dire consequences iIf she files complaint against hm and his 
fnend Suaj) Mor Sura) Mor 15 mixed up with Dheeraj She was present at Police 
Station Sadar Gohana on 26 7 2021 in connection with complaint against 
Dheera) Dheera), Sura) and one another person reached police station in the 
evening She saw Sura) Mor screaming at the police guard standing outside 
and he was taking names of well known politicians and threatened that he will 
get all staff suspended Sura) Mor was heavily drunk and under influence of 
alcohol and he became extremely angry when he was denied entry into the 
police station by the Guard He used abusive language for police personnel 
present there Dheera) and Sura) Mor are one and same person with regard to 
cnminal acts They have threatened her and they have filed false complaints 
against her Suraj Mor has filed false complaints aganst police personnel 
before State Police Complaint Authority Dheeraj and Suraj Mor have also filed 
a cniminal complaint before Judicial Magistrate, Gohana on same set of facts 
and circumstances and she 15 a party by name 

21 The complainant (Suraj Mor) submitted that the witnesses produced by 
Inspector Karamjit Singh have given their statements under pressure of 
Inspector Karamjit Singh and other police officials of PS Sadar, Gohana 

22 We have given व thoughtful consideration to the complamnt and the 
documents as well 85 evidence produced on the file Admittedly Shri Suraj Mor, 
complainant has gone to the police station with Dheeraj to drop the latter at 
police station As per the complainant and his witnesses Suraj Mor was given 
merciless beatings at the hands of Inspector Karamjit Singh and by his staff on 
the directions of the SHO Karamjit Singh The version of Inspector Karamyt 
Singh, L/ASI Santosh, ASI Jagbtr and the other witnesses 15 that Suraj Mor was 
not given beating by anyone in the Police Station 

23 The assertions as raised by Karamjit Singh, Inspector and supported by 
his witnesses that Suraj Mor was heavily drunk has not been proved Though 
the doctor has recorded at 6 52 P M "Smell of alcohol coming from the mouth 
and breath of Suraj Mor in the MLR, yet there 15 no report of blood which 
verifies this and the extent of alcohol Sample of blood was taken and handed 
over to the police If the sample of blood was taken as stated by the Doctor In 
his statement, then why the same was not got tested/examined by the police 
The doctor पा hus statement clearly stated that the blood sample was handed 
over to police Merely recording that there was a smell of alcohol coming from 
mouth of Suraj Mor does not prove that he was heavily drunk Secondly, the 
issue 15 what was his offence? Was he physically assaulting a police official or 
was he noting पा व public place? If he had committed any offence why FIR was
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not registered against Suraj Mor? There Is no FIR and report पा the DDR of the 

Police Station 

24 According to Suraj Mor, Inspector Karamjit got provoked when he called 

him Bhai Sahib and he was beaten up to serve as a demonstrative effect to 
Dheeraj MLR was done by the doctor at 6 00 pm at Govt Hospital, which did 
not indicate any fresh marks of physical injury When the doctor appeared 
before the Authonity, he was asked marks of physical beating appear 
immediately He admitted that injunies can take about 45 minutes to be 
reflected physically Therefore, 1t 1s possible that some njuries could not be 
clearly seen by the Doctor at that time However MLR done by the same doctor 
at 11 pm, indicate four injuries and reference which establishes that Suraj Mor 
was beaten up by the police The sequence of events shows that Suraj Mor was 
released from the police station around 10 02 pm Therefore, all evidence 
isuggests that the injury was caused during his detention n the police station 
According to him he went home and sought advice from friends and went to 

get MLR which was done at 11 00 PM Second MLR by the same doctor at 

11 05 PM shows 5 injuries and reference to Medical College 

25 Inspector Karamyt Singh has stated that the report of PGI dated 
28/1/2020 says that 15 for purposes of medical treatment only Nonetheless it 

15 a fact that he was treated at PGIMS, Rohtak for the dental injury However, 
it does prove that he went to PGIMS] Rohtak for treatment on reference of 
Doctor Hansh on 26 7 2020 might to Medical College Khanpur Kalan Though 
the complainant did not reach Medical College, Khanpur Kalan because as per 
his statement he was threatened by four persons in Santro car, which he 

reported in chowki that night Besides, as per his statement he took up the 

matter with the District SP on 27% July itself 

26 Inspector Karamjit Singh has also produced व second opinion of the same 

Doctor However, it was done much later after the complainant had already 
made complaints This shows that the case was not dealt by laid down 
procedure and reflects deliberate attempt to bypass law Secondly it does not 
seem to be relevant as there 1s no evidence to suggest anything of that nature 
It 1s only an interpretation and that seems to help the accused It 15 an attempt 
deflects the matter When the query was put to SHO regarding installation of 
CCTV cameras ॥ police station it was surprising to know that there were no 
CCTV cameras Installed in the PS which could have been the best evidence on 
the part of the SHO to rebut the allegations of the complaint As per the report 

of SP, Sonepat CCTV cameras installed पा the police station were not in working 
condition 

27 1:15 also surprising to note that on the complaint of Smt Manoj Kumari 
which contained serious charges like rape on which Dheera) was called, no FIR 
was lodged Further, the whole matter was settled with 384 hours 

28 Statement of witnesses of the complainant namely Jai Bhagwan and 
Dheera; alleged beatings were given to Suraj Mor, by the Inspector and others 
while statement of police Inspector ASI Jagbir, Santosh Kumart, Manoj Kumar
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and 3 others deny any such occurrence The independent witnesses Ajay & Raj 
Kumar produced by SHO Karamjit said that beatings were not given ॥) their 
presence They have signed identical statements which they told had been 
procured from them Here it 15 important to note the two independent 
witnesses produced by police state that they did not witness any beating but 
read about 1t in the newspaper next morming 

29 Statement 0 Smt Manoj Kuman that she saw Suraj Mor in a drunken 
position, who was arguing वां. the gate with the sentry/police officials 15 
Incorrect because she was sitting with L/ASI Santosh Kumarn पा a room and 
how could she see this all happening at the gate 

30 The SHO Inspector Karamjit Singh and ASI Jagbir Singh stated that Suraj 
Mor was released at about 10 30 P M after he submitted an apology However, 
the apology letter produced by the police and 15 on record 15 dated 27 7 2021 
one day after the incident Suraj Mor has aiso alleged that the signature on the 
letter are not his When seen with bare eyes, the signatures do not seem 
match with lis This shows that police tried to place this doubtful document/ 
paper to cover therr story after Suraj Mor had complained the next day to the 
SP of the District 

31 The counsel for Inspector Karamjit Singh whie putting forth his 
arguments tried to suggest that Suraj Mor had deliberately got second MLR 
done to frame the police The question 15 why would he do that? Why would he 
run pillar to post after the incident unless he was truly aggrieved The counsel 
also emphasized that Manoj Kuman and Suraj Mor had met each and were 1n 
contact However, during the hearing neither Manoj Kuman nor police could 
establish that there 15 any evidence of therr having met earlier or called each 
other on phone Moreover, this issue 15 irrelevant and has 10 bearing on the 
iIssue In the complaint 

32 Inspector Karamyt Singh had requested that matter be stayed by the 
Authority as an application has been moved by Dheeraj dated 20 8 2021 पा 
court of SDIM, Gohana However, the application has been moved by Dheeraj 
and not Sura) Mor about his own 15506 Therefore, the Authority ts not 
debarred from hearing the complaint The complaint has taken up his own 
cause and grievance and not that of Dheera) Therefore, the Authority 15 within 
its Jurisdiction to hear the case 

33 हा important 15506 of jurisdiction of Police Station Sadar Gohana has 
been raised by Suraj Mor It has been noted that police station Sadar Gohana 
15 located 1n jurnisdiction of Police station Gohana City Therefore, any offence 
committed in its location should have been referred to City Thana and by that 
logic पा case of Suraj Mor who allegedly was drunk and was arguing with the 
police personnel at the gate should have been referred to City Thana 

34 Since there was no DDR or complaint or a FIR against Suraj Mor what 
was the need to keep him ॥ police station till 10 pm What was his offence? It 
raises important issue of illegal detention, which has been proven
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35 The statement of the Inspector Karamyit Singh says that he was present 

in the police station for a short time only and had given directions to ASI Jagbir 

for getting a medical done and marked the case complaint of Manoj Kuman to 

ASI Santosh Kuman and had left the station 15 not correct because the call 

details show that he was very much present at the police station throughout till 

8 12 pm Shn Karamyit Singh said that he does not know Manoy Kumar and 

that prior to date of the incident he had not been In touch with her However, 

the call records show that there was exchange of calls between them earlier to 

the date of occurrence also Admittedly she 15 from his native village Lath 

Therefore, the misstatement of facts before the Authonty that he was not In 

touch with her and did not know her 15 very serious He conceded later after 

the call records were received that since she was from his village, she had 

spoken with her with reference to some known persons This also proves that 

there was a hurry to settle the case of Manoj Kumari and Dheeraj Moreover, 

as per statement of Inspector Karamjit, Manoj Kumarn and her brother met him 

outside the police station ॥ the afternoon of 26 7 2021 and he asked her to 

submit her complaint था the police station Also, as per his statement, the 

written complaint was submitted at 6 00 P M पा the evening time However, It 

15 strange that the phone call was made at 2 30/3 00 pm by L/ASI Santosh 

पाना" to Dheeraj to come to the police station regarding a complaint against 

him 

36 As per report of SP, Sonepat dated 24 9 2021, Sh Jagbir Singh, ASI & 

L/ASI Santosh were issued show cause notice In connection with the 

complaints of Sh Suraj Mor and Manoj Kuman and give warning to be careful 

for irreguiarities The later event of sending व constable with Dheeraj to get his 

valuables and settiement of the complaint by the evening 1 e within a very 

short period 15 not a normal functioning of a police station The chain of events 

does not show that the case was handled as per procedure of law The fact that 

the discplinary action by Police Department was taken against ASI Jagbir 

Singh and Santosh Kumari proves this 

37 Inspector Karamyit Singh has said In his statement that he has marked 

the complaint of Manoj Kumari to L/ASI Santosh Kuman and directed ASI 

Jagbir to deal with the issue of Sura] Mor and he 15 not aware of the outcome 

of these two directions It seems to be an attempt to put responsibility on his 

juniors and thus save him from the consequences His argument that he 15 only 

a supervisory authonty 15 only a lameexcuse He has to accountable for all 

happenings at PS He tried to project that he was away the whole day 15 not 

correct Karampit Singh made a statement before the Authonty that he had 

received a call at about 7 30 PM about व murder having taken place and he had 

left at 7 30 PM However, this 15 also not true because the call records say that 

he was very much present till 8 12 P M and the time of occurrence of murder 

1S 730 PM itself Authorty has taken serious note of misstatement of facts 

before it which casts an adverse reflection on his conduct and amounts to 

misconduct
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38 So, keeping in view all the circumstances as explained above, the 
Authonity has come to the conclusion that there was violation of basic 
principles of liberty, justice, fairness and breach of all laid down procedures 
Inspector Karamjit Singh, then SHO Gohana abused his powers, used physical 
force to commit excesses and beat Suraj) Mor, who had no FIR or DDR pending 
against him and was only a wisitor था the pohice station The charge of 
drunkenness on part of Sura) Mor does not stand proven but even प he felt 
that he was under the influence of liquor, yet it gave no right to Police to use 
force or to beat him or to detain him Moreover, as an SHO, he has to take 
responsibility for all the happenings along with others 

39 Therefore, the Authority recommends suspension and strict departmental 
action agarnst Shri Karamyit Singh, SHO Inspector, the then PS Sadar Gohana 
for using unwarranted use of force and misuse of his powers Any other action, 
which the Government deems fit and proper 1n the circumstances of the case, 
may also be taken 

Sd Sd Sd 
RC Verma K K Mishra Mrs Navraj Sandhu 
Member Member Chairperson 

The inquiry report submitted by the department 15 placed before the 
Committee पा its meeting held on 28 06 2022 After detailed discussion, the 
Committee satisfied with the inquiry report and decided that the petrtion/ 
representation 15 disposed off 

13 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM MRS LOVELY, 
HOUSE NO 84 GREEN ENCLAVE, DAUN DISTRICT SAS NAGAR 
(MOHALI) REGARDING REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION INTO THE 
SCAMS OF ANOOP KUMAR GACHLI, DISTRICT MANAGER, 
HARYANA AGRO INDUSTRIES, BAY 15-20 SECTOR 4, 
PANCHKULA, WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

To 

The Hon ble Speaker, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha, 
Chandigarh 

Sub - Request for investigation into the scams of Anoop Kumar Gachh, 
District Manager, Haryana Agro Industries, Bay 15-20 Sector 4, 
Panchkula 

5, 

I am Mrs Lovely R/o #84, Green Enclave, Daun SAS Nagar (Mohali) 1 
am wife of Shn Anoop Kumar Gachli who 15 working as District Manager, 
Haryana Agro Industries, Bay 15-20, Sector 4, Panchkula



98 

2 Mr Anoop Kumar Gachli 15 a corrupt officer He 15 involved I1n scams 

amounting to about 10 crores of rupees He had been ॥ Ambala jail for about 

3-4 months He has remained District Manager था various districts of Haryana 

e g Ambala, Panipat, Barwala, Jind, Sirsa, Gurgaon, Kurukshetra He has been 

taking bribe every where and he has done many scams there 

3 FIR No 344 dated 26 12 2015 u/s 406, 420 IPC was registered against 

Mr Ganchli पा Police Station Naraingarh (Ambala) for embezzlement/ cnminal 

breach trust of paddy while he was district manager Haryana Agro Industries 

Corporation Ambala City This case 15 under tnal in Court after challan 

4 Another FIR No 205 dated 04 09 2018 u/s 406, 420 IPC was also 

registered against him वां; Police Station Ambala Sadar It was lodged by पीट 

Haryana Agro Industries Corporation for paddy scams This matter 15 stifl 

pending पा Crime Branch Haryana 

5 A large number of other cnminal cases are pending investigation against 

Mr Gachli 

6 The Departmental had suspended Mr Gachli, but he has been reinstated 

Into service . 

7 The Conduct Rules/Pumshment and Appeal Rules In this connection are 

very clear A Government servant against whom criminal cases are pending पा 

the Court cannot be reinstated into Government Service But due to his corrupt 

nature, Mr Gachli managed every thing and was reinstated into service with 

the result that he 15 still indulging in his corrupt practices, making huge 

properties भा his name and 1n other names 

8  There 15 no doubt that a corrupt officer of such a rank cannot be allowed 

to remain 1 Government service But the officers are managed and he 15 

working 85 such पा spite of the fact that a large number of FIRs/Criminal cases 

are pending against Mr Gachli 

9 1 have repeatedly made detailed complaints to the Chief Secretary, 

Government of Haryana, but no action seems to have been taken against Mr 

Gachli 50 far due to his political influence 

10 You are, therefore, requested to please enquire into the matter as how Mr 

Gahh 15 reinstated into service and has been allowed to function as a District 

Manager 

I look to an early response 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

-Sd- 

(Mrs Lovely) 
# 84, Green Enclave, 

Daun District SAS Nagar (Mohah)
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The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee पा 5 
meeting held on 17 12 2019 and the Committee considered the same and 
decided that said petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a period of 15 days The Committee 
orally examined the departmental representatives and petitioner/ applicant पा 
Its meeting held on 1 08 2020 The departmental representatives sought time 
for re-check the matter The Committee received व reply from the concerned 
department, which reads as under - 

To 

Secretary, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretarniat, 
Chandigarh 

Subject -Regarding request for investigation into the scams of Anoop 
Kumar Gachli, District Manager, Haryana Agro Industries 
Corporation, Bays 15-20, 

R/SIr, 

Kindly refer to your office memo No HVS/Petition/668/2019-20/7676 
dated 19 04 2021 on the subject cited above 

Please find enclosed herewith the latest status report as on 14 06 2021 
(1 to 9) of the Cnminal cases & Disciplinary cases पा respect of Sh Anoop 
Kumar Gachli, District Manager, HAIC, Panchkula 

This 1s for your kind information and further action in the matter 

Thanking you, 

Encl - As above Yours faithfully 

-Sd- 

Supenintendent 
for Managing Director 

Status report of Criminal cases & Disciplinary cases as on 14 06 2021 

in respect of Sh Anoop Kumar Gachhi, District Manager, HAIC, 
Panchkula 

FIR Criminal Cases 

E Name of the|FIR&Date Allegation Status 
No |Accused 

I 8 Anoop Gachh | 0344 dated 26 12 2015 | KMS 201516|* Sh Ancop Gachh Distnct 
Distnct Manager |Ufs 406/420 IPC m | Misappropration of | Manager FSC Ambala 
Sh Pardeep | Police Stabon |615748 MT  paddy|alongwith nine accused were 
Kumar Prop Shiv amounting to Rs |amested ॥ fims case After 
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Shankar Rice Mill 
Badhauh & cthers 

Naraingarh 1044552344/  gunny 
bales amountng to Rs 
1841 200/ 583 wooden 
crates amounfing to Rs 
233200/ and 50 poly 
covers amounting o Rs 
150 lac Total loss= Rs 

investigaton the police have 
presented challan पा the Court 
The matter 15 ॥ the court and 
next dated has been fixed for 
17 09 2021 

* Discipimary acton 15. under 
744 consideraton The status 15 

106676 744/ available in the list of disciplinary 
cases mentioned at 3 No 3 

below 

Sh Anoop | Case No 205 dated | KMS 2014-15 * FIR No 205 dated 040918 

Gachi  Distnct | 04 092018 Uls R ws 406420 of IPC Police 

Manager  Sh | 406/420 IPC MAnogFI 201NB° 205 dwasated Station Ambala Sadar has been 

Balynder Singh 
Sio Sh Madho 
Singh M/s 
Gagan Rice Mill 
Ambala 

registered n Thana 
Sadar Ambala 

registered with the PS 
Ambala aganst Mfs 
Gagan Rice Ml for not 
delivering the 1043 MT 
CMR plus cost of 

gunny bags Cost of 
wooden crates and 
interest thereon @ 
1183% p a Total cost 
of which come to Rs 
530 50 364/ 

lodged agamnst M/s Gagan Rice 
Mill After investigation by the 
Police Department i this case 
Sh Anoop Gachli was found 
responsible Police has also 
fied challan n the Court at 
Ambala but no date has been 
fixed so far by the court 

* | the disciplinary proceedings 
aganst Sh Anoop 9800 Sh 
R C Sharma HCS (२७0 ) has 
ben apponted 85 an fnquiry 
Officer vide order No 6777 80 
dated 27 04 2021 Inquiry report 
15 awaited 

Sh Anoop 
Gachhk the then 

DM FSC Sirsa 

Draft FIR duly vefted 
by the Legal Advisor 
and approved by the 
MD HAIC पा case of 
misappropriaton  of 
100 No gunny bales 
has been sent to Dm 
FSC Sirsa for loading 
FIR with the 
Supenntendent  of 
Police आई against 
Sh Anoop Gachli and 
others wied fhis office 
letter No EA 

1/2020/2720  dated 

2508 2020 

An FIR agamst Sh 
Anoop Gachh the then 
Dm FSC Sisa and 
others for 
misappropnation/ 
embezzlement of 100 
No gunny Dbales 
amountng fo Rs 
2037100/ 15 beng 
lodged with  the 
Supenntendent of 
Police Swsa by the 
District Incharge FSC 
Sirsa 

*Preliminary inqury था. this 
matter was conducted by Sh 
VP Bafra 1AS (Retd) wherein 
he has proved that 100 nos jute 
gunny bales have been ms 
appropnated/ embezzled 
valung Rs 20 37100/ and he 
submited his report on 
3004 2015 The order to 18806 
the charge sheet were issued 
by the then MD on dated 
10012018 and order for 
fodgng the FIR were also 
passed on 05062018 by the 
then MD but no compliance was 
made by the office 

* Consequently it has been 
reviewed now and FIR has been 
ordered mmedately which has 
been sent to the Incharge Sirsa 
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office on 25 08 2020 and charge 
sheet has been issued wide 
Memo dated 12 11 2020 

*The Incharge FSC Sirsa 
futher has wntten fo 
Supenntendent of Police Sirsa 
fo lodge the FIR against Sh 
Anoop Gachli the then DM Sh 
Yogesh Kumar Asstt Acctt 
and others of Haryana Agro 
Industnes Corporation Lid for 
embezzlement of 100 nos Jute 
gunny bales amounting 0 Rs 
2037 100/ The Incharge FSC 
Swsa has informed that the 
Police 8 investigatng the 
matter 

* it 15 pertinent to mention here 
that a complant No 
CMOFFIN/2017/145119 1806 
by Sh Chunm Dass ॥ this 
regard 15 also under action on 
CM Window Porial This matter 
was delayed for want of lodging 
FIR i this case and a DO lefter 
No  EA1/2021/7486  dated 
12022021 fo lodge the FIR 
The above status was uploaded 
CM Window on Thereafter the 
matter was agan discussed पा 
CM Window Review Meeting on 
0804 2021 the non receipt of 
any reply from Supenntendent 
of Police Sirsa was appnsed 
Thereafter fhis complaint 15 

additonally marked to Director 
General of Police by the CM 
Office on 15 04 2021 

* Further 0 the departmental 

discipinary acfion agamst Sh 
Anoop Kumar Gachh has been 
inhated and Sh Balwan Singh 
IAS (Retd ) has been appomnted 
as inquiry Officer vide order No 
EA12021/547 50  dated 
22 04 2021 The mquiry repott 18 
awaited 
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It 15 submitted that to decide disciplinary cases, the following procedure 

15 adopted 
While a default/misappropriation comes into notice of the authority, 

the draft charge sheet 15 asked from the concerned office/branch 

On receipt of draft charge sheet, after examining the same and after 

getting 1t signed by the Competent Authorty, It 15 1ssued to the 

delinquent to submit his reply within 15/21 days from the receipt of 

the charge sheet 

Consequent on receipt of reply from the delinquent, it 15 examined 

On finding 1t an nquiry officer 15 appointed to conduct व regular 

departmental inquiry with the request to submit his report normally 

within six months On receipt of inquiry report 1t 15 sent to the 

delinquent for filng his objections on the findings of the inquiry 

officer within one month 

On receipt of objections/reply from the delinquent, the quantum of 

punishment 15 decided and a show cause notice for the proposed 

punishment 1s issued to the delinquent to submit his reply within 30 

days 
After receipt of reply to the show cause notice, a personal heartng 15 

afforded to the delinquent and after personal hearing the final order 

of awarding the punishment 15 issued to the delinquent 

Approximately in all cases, aggneved with the punishment awarded, 

the delinquent files an appeal before the BOD which 15 finally 

decided by BOD 

The above process to complete the prescribed procedure to decide 

the disciplinary cases as per Punishment and Appeal Rules takes a 

considerable time 

Disciplinary Cases 

31052016 then DM FSC Piph m 
conmvance with Sh Gurbax 
Sngh SK FSC Piph 18 
responsible for the loss of 
Rs 484500/ caused on 
account of replacement/ 
supply of 50000 Nos A 
Class bardana with B Class 
bardana as retumed to FCI 
Kurukshetra against one lac 
bags of B class bardana 
taken on loan basis dunng 
2013 14 

E Charge sheet No | Detail of Charges levelled | Latest status 

No |&date 

I No 1657 60 daled| That Sh Anoop Gachli the | The matter was decided wide order issued wide 
No EA I/2018/1263 67 dated 07 5 2018 awarding 
a punishment of withholding of five increments 
with cumulative effect alongwith the recovery of 
50% of total loss which come 10 Rs 242 250/ 

Aggneved with the above order Sh Anoop 
Gachll filed an appeal before the BOD on 
31052018 Smultaneously Sh Anoop Gachi 
filed a CWP No 15383 of 2020 before the Honble 
Punjab & Haryana High Court stating therein that 
he has been awarded a major pumshment of 
withholding five increments with cumulative effect 
and 8 recovery of Rs 242250/ 1e 50% of the 
total loss caused fo the Corporation The Hon ble 
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High Court decided the matter on 25 09 2020 The 
operative part of the order 138 85 under 

था the wake of the above and without 
commenting upon the ments of the case the 
petiton 15 disposed of भा a direction to 
respondent No 2 (Appellate Authonty) that 1s in 
seizin of the appeal fo consider and decide the 
same within fwo months from today and in 
accordance with law 

Needless to assert that f m the meanwhile 
aggneved by the recovery sought to be effected 
dunng the pendency of the appeal the petitioner 
moves any applicafion for intenm relief the same 
shall be considered and dealt with by the 
competent authonty पा accordance with law 

Accordingly the matter was placed before the 
BOD पा its meeting held on 11 11 2020 

The Board after detalled deliberations decided 10 
continue to mplement the order dated 07 05 2018 
of the MD awarding punishment of withholding of 
five increments with cumulative effect alongwith 
the recovery of 50% of the total loss which come 
foRs 242250/ 

According 0 the decision on appeal of Sh Ancop 
Gachl taken by the Board in its meeting held on 
11112020 a speaking order as follow up of 
Honble Figh Court directions has been issued 
wde No EA 1/2020/5192 dated 23 11 2020 

No 10925 26 
dated 29 12 2016 

That Sh Ancop Gachli 
beng Distnct Manager/ 
incharge 18 responsible for 
30% of the total loss of 
219331 qtls Wheat on 
account of less mosture 
gan than the nomms 
amounting fo Rs 
3260794/ which comss 10 
65999 पड amounting 0 
Rs 878 249/ noficed in the 
delivery of 433 110 34 qtis 
of wheat stocks of Rabi 
Crop Year 2009 10 to FCI 

Decided 

The matier was decided vide order 1ssued vide 
No EA1/2017/9387 91 dated 07 11 2017 
awarding a punishment of S stoppage of three 
annual increments with cumulatve effect 
alongwith the recovery of 50% of fotal loss which 
comes toRs 9786 239 The recovery of financial 
loss caused to the corporation will be made @ 1/3 
of the salary/dues Aggneved with the above order 
Sh Ancop Gachl made an appeal before the 
BOD on 24 04 2018 

The appeal of the delinquent was put up before 
the Chawperson on file whereon at X ॥ was 
mentoned that in the present case the 
punishment was awerded wide order dated 
07 112017 and the appeal has been made on 
24042018 1e after 8 lapse of a penod of about 
165 days 85 agamst the prescnbed penod of 45 
days m normal tme Therefore the appeal filed b 
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झा Anocop Gachh 15 tme bamed The then 

Charrman ordered that Sh 980 be mformed as 

proposed at X' above 

The above decision was mnformed to Sh Anoop 

Gachi wde No Supdt{A)2018/ 1262 dated 

07052018 

Sh Anoop Gachli filed a CWP No 14777 of 2018 

before the Honble Pumjab & Haryana High Gourt 

The Honble High Court wide order dated 

16 07 2018 dectded 85 under 

Leamed counsel for the petitoner has referred to 

the judgment passed by ths Court n Haryana 

Food आए Supphtes Field Staff Association and 

others vs State of Haryana and others CWP 

No 11041 of 2001 (decided on 20012015) 

whereby it has been held that the employee 

cannot be held liable for moisture in the storage of 

gran Notice of moton for 25102018 In the 

meantme recovery proceedings mibiated by the 

respondents shall remain stayed 

The next date of heanng :n this case 15 

18 08 2021 

No 7233 36 dated 
08 09 2018 

That Sh Ancop Gachh 
beng Distnct Manager/ 
Incharge 15 responsible for 
30% of the fotal loss of 
63304 qtls wheat on 
account of less moisture 
gan than the noms 
amounting 0 Rs 4 86 235/ 
His share comes to 189 912 
gis amounfng to Rs 
145871/ noticed in the 
delivery of 90315 पड of 
wheat stock of Rabi 2012 13 
& रिवाज 201314 to Food 
Corporaton of india dunng 
the penod from 06008 
20131 December 2014 

Decided 

The matter was decided vide order wsued vide 

No [EA/2019/802024 dated 27122019 

awarding a pumishment of withholding of 006 

annual increment with cumulative effect alongwith 

the recovery of Rs 145871/ The recovery of 

financial loss caused to the Corporation will be 

made @ 1/3 of the salary/dues 

Aggneved with the above order Sh Ancop Gachll 

fited an appeal before the BOD on 28 01 2020 

‘The appeal of the delinguent was placed before 

the BOD ॥ its meeting held on 15 12 2020 

The Board after detailed deliberations decided to 

contnue to mplement the order No EA 

1/2019/8020 24 dated 27 122019 of the MD 

awarding him the punishment of withholding of 

one annual increment with cumulative effect 

alongwith the recovery of Rs 145 871/ 

Accordingly the decision of the Board taken on 

the appeal of Sh Ancop Gachli पा its meeting 

held on 15122020 has been conveyed to him 

vide letter No EA 12021/6770 73 dated 

22 01 2021 
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No 10212 15 
dated 26 11 2018 

He 18 responsible for exce 
payment of 71750 पड 
paddy amounfng to Rs 
1134618/ to Ms Anl 
Kumar Robm  Kumar 
Comrmssion agent Ambala 

City 

* The matter has been decided A of punishment 
of recovery of Rs 11 34 618/ alongwith interest 85 
per rules has been awarded vide order No EA 
1120211354 dated 02 04 2021 

*Sh Anoop Kumar Gachli aggneved with the 
above order has filed an appeal dated 07 05 2021 
before the BOD requesting therein to direct the 
MD to stop the recovery from his salary and file 
the purishment order 

The appeal of Sh Anoop Gachli will be placed 
before the BOD m its enstting meeting 

No 13300  dated 
1202 2013 

1 He dd not submi 
differenbal clams of Bajra 
for KMS 2008 09 of Uklana 
Hensi Barwala & Adampur 
Mandies which has resulted 

into a loss of 1 28 crores on 
account of mterast The 
matter was also pointed out 
by the AG Audt parly by 
raising 8 para 

2 He 15 responsible for 
causing mordinate delay in 
lodgng the differential 
clams of Bara KMS 2008 
09 of Uldana Hansi 
Barwala &  Adampur 
Mandies which has resulfed 
mo a loss of Rs 
65943000/ (Rs s crore 
fity nine lacs forty three 
thousand only) approximate 
on account of amount of 
differential clams of Rs 
500 34 [acs plus Rs 150 09 
lacs approximate 85 interest 
upto November 2012 to the 

Corporetion 

3 He एप not perform his 
dutes sabsfactorly by not 
persuading the Mandi 
Inspector fo complete the 
meidental Clams and file 

them with FCI 

Sh RP Bhasin Distt & Session Judge (Retd ) n 
his nquiry report dated 13 08 2014 concluded that 
the charges are proved The representaton made 
by Sh Anoop Gachli on the tnquiry report has 
been considered He was also allowed personal 
heanng by the then Competent Authonty on 
07012019 His representation given dunng 
personal hearing fo the MD was considered He 
was also granted personal heating by the Worthy 
MD 10032021 Durng on personal heanng on 
1003 2021 Worthy MD noticed that this 15 bunch 

case and s employees are mvolved in fhus case 
Worthy MD desired that the complefe case of six 
employees be put up so that it could 08 decided पा 
8 lot Status of all the cases has been 50090 
for constderation of higher authorties 

NO 5429 32 
dated 15 07 2016 

1 That he 15 responsible for 
derelichon of duties as 
Distnet Manager for non 
compliance of the general 

Sh VK Verma Jomt Director Prosecution (Retd) 
in his nquiry repost dated 24 7 2017 concluded 
that charge No 1 to 3 are proved and charge No 
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guidelmes 
ssued by the Additional 
Chief Secretary o 
Govemnment Haryana Food 
& Supphes Department for 
the Khanf Marketing Season 
(KMS) 201516  on 
11 09 2015 and revised set 
of  mstructon and 
guidelines for KMS 2015 
msued wide lefter dated 
21092015 which were 
forwarded by the Head 
office of the HAIC wide lefter 
dated 22092015 for stnct 
compliance 

2 That he 1s responsible for 
not camymg out the 
inspection of the premises 
of the Rice Mill of M/s Shiv 
Shankar Rice Mill Badhauh 
District Ambala  before 
alotment of paddy था 
compliance with the revised 
set of mformaton and 
guidelines dated 21 09 2015 
issued by the Addtonal 
Chief  Secretary o 
Government Haryana Food 
& Supplies Department 

That he 1s responsible for 
allotment of excess paddy of 
1328 57 MT fthan the 
maxamum prescnbed imit of 
5000 MT व violation of the 
information and guwdelines 
dated 21092015 for KMS 
201516 ssued by the 
Addonal Chief Secretary (0 
Govemment Haryana Food 
& Suppies Department 

4 Thathe m violaton of the 
clause 5 (wm) of the 
nformeton & guidelnes 
dated 21092015 faled to 
collec. a pictonal 

chartisketch depicting the 
postion of the stacks stack 
No wath the number of bags 
in each stack from Mis Shiv 

4 5 & 6 ता not prove against Sh Gachhi After 

examination of his representation on the mquiry 

report he was heard m person by the MD but no 

order could be passed The present MD allowed 

him personal heanng on 10 03 2021 

1 Dunng personal heanng i has been observed 

that the Inqury Officer has proposed some 

responsibility 1 form of senous lapses Thus n 

this case less secunty received from miller 0 be 

recovered wath interest 

2 However major 15508 15 that no nce was 

received back and thus 100 crore loss to HAICL 

fom 28 milers Inqury Officer fo fix the 

responsibilty of CMR cases has been appomted 

in January 2021 He has been requested fo 

submit his report at the earliest Thus final order 

will be passed after receipt of Inqury Officer's 

report 

प्
र
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Shankar Rice Mill Badhauli 
which  resulted ito 
misappropnation of paddy 
and other stock articles by 
the said miller 

§ That he 15 responsible for 
not conductng the joint 
physical venfication of the 
paddy stocks on a fortnightly 
basis In the premises of M/s 
Shiv  Shankar Rice Ml 
88080 पा compliance of 
the information & guidehn 
dated 21 09 2015 1ssued by 
the  Addibonal  Chief 
Secrefary fo Government 
Haryana Food & Supphes 
Deptt which were 
forwarded by the Head 
office of the HAIC wide letter 
dated 22092015 for stnct 
comphance Non 
comphance of the 
mformation & guidelines 
dated 21092015 resulted 
misappropnation  of the 
paddy stocks and store 
arhcles i connivance with 
the said Rice Miller 

6 That he faled to get the 
delvery of CMR nce from 
M/s Shiv Shankar Rice Mil 
Badhauh as per the 
schedule fixed by the 90४ 
and the 5810 Rice Mifler had 
not delivered any nce dunng 
his fenure That the sad 
Rice Mifler has 

misappropnated the stocks 
of paddy and stock arficles 
85 detected dunng physical 
venficaton camed out by 
the Committee constiuted 
by the Deputy 
Commissioner Ambala on 
17122015 amounting 9 
Rs 106676744 which he 
had committed n 
connivance with the 590 
Rice Miller 
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No 13870 dated 
1412 2005 

1 He procesded on leave 
without getting permission 
fom the  Competent 
Authonty on 24 06 2005 and 
left the management पा 
embarrassed situation by not 
loading wheat stock of crop 
year 2003 04 पा spectal on 
25062005 dunng the 
schedule tme at Sirsa He 
was particularly told by the 
then CAOfincharge Wheat 
Branch not to leave the 
headquarters without gething 
the special loaded Thus he 
behaved m a very 
nresponsible manner as 8 
resut the FCl made the 
deduchons due fo qualily 
cut underweight 
demurrage overtime 
allowance of labour and 
carryover charges 
amountng to Rs 3175 198/ 

2 He released an advance 
of Rs 1 50 000/ fo 
Sh Hanuman Singh Mi for 
payment fo the [abour 
against segiegabionfup 
gradabon work  Before 
releasing the amount he 
should have physically 
venfied the stock He 
released the above amount 
for payment to labour for 
upgradmg 80000 0805 
whereas actually oniy 50000 
bags of wheat were 
upgraded and those 00 
were under weight 

3 Whie posted at FSC 
Rohtak with  addional 
charge of FSC Hisar he 
was nether avalable at 
Hissar nor at Rohtak on 
1309 2005 and 14 09 2005 
meaning thereby fhat he 
was not regularly 
mantaining his headquarter 

*Sh MP Singh DGM in his inquiry report dated 
25 10 2010 concfuded that charge No 115 proved 
and charge No 2 & 3 are not proved against Sh 
Anoop Gachli The mauiry report was accepled 
The case has been decided wide order No 4886 
dated 14 11 2020 by awarding a pumshment of 
waming to 08 more careful m future alongwith 
recovery of Rs 3065914/ with mterest @ CCL 
Trevut 

*Aggneved from the above order Sh Anoop 
Gachli approached 10 Hon ble High Court through 
CWP No 5126 of 2021 (O&M) which was decided 
on 10032021 The Honble High Court directed 
that further recovery from the छापा shall 
remain stayed and further course of action would 
be dependent on the outcome of the final order 
that may be passed by the appellate authonty 
The appeal 15 10 06 decided within three months 
from the date of receipt of order 

Sh Ancop Gachli has made an appeal m the 
800 The appeal of Sh Anoop Gachli was placed 
before the 900 in 15 meeting held on 06 04 2021 
The appellant dunng hearmg requested for 
independent inqury m the matter The BOD 
considered and directed the MD to appomt an 
independent inquiry officer from the ॥8 of 
empaneled nquiry officer and submit the report to 
BODS पा one month so that BODS can rule out 

the ambiguity in interpretation and decide within 
the time penod as directed by Hon ble High Court 

Accordingly Sh RR Banswal IAS (Retd) has 
been appointed as an Inquiry Officer to mquire 
into the matter and submit his report within one 
month The final decision will be taken in the 
matter on receipt of the mguiry report 
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No 2987 dated 
0406 2015 

Dunng the year 2012 a rake 
of ferblizer was received 
from Knbhco at Kurukshetra 
on 29022012 आ Anood 
Gachli being the Disinct 
Manager of FSC 
Kurukshetra faled 
execute his 00085 prudently 
to deduct the shady 
transaction and allowed Sh 
Narender Kumar Distnct 
Manager (Retd ) (0 1858 the 
anti dated bills amounting (0 
Rs 140 Crore without any 
supporting documents 
which resulted into refusal cf 
payment by the dealer M/ 
Viren Fertlzer Babain He 
18 therefore responsible for 
the loss of Rs140 Crore 
sustained by the 
Corporation 

Sh RR Banswal [AS (Retd ) m his inquiry report 
dated 25 04 2016 concluded that the charge of 
lack of supervision 15 proved agamnst Sh Ancop 
Gachh His connivance with other officialfofficer for 
the loss 13 not proved His representation 
submitted dunng course of personal heanng 15 
under examinaton It 18 bunch case In the case 
six persons are involved Two cases are decided 
and for remaining four cases the matter has been 
submitted for considerabon and orders of the 

Competent Authonty 

NO 3757 60 dated 
0907 2018 

tie beng Distt Manager/ 
Incharge 18 responsible for 
30% share of (08 less gamn 
of Rs 579545/ noticed था 
the delivery of wheat to FCI 
mn the crop year 201617 
which comes fo 
Rs 173 86% 

Sh VK Verma Jont Director Prosecution 
(Retd ) has been appointed 85 Inquiry Officer to 
conduct the regular deparknental inquiry m the 
charge vide order daled 15 02 2019 

* Sh Anoop Gachli filed CWP No 14777 of 2018 
titled as Ancop Gachli V/s State of Haryana & 
Another The Hon ble High Court vide order da‘ed 
16 07 2018 ordered 85 under 

Leamed counsel for the petioner has referred १0 
the judgment passed by this Court m Haryana 
Food and Supplies Field Siaff Associahon and 
others vs State of Haryana and others CWP 
No 11041 of 2001 (decided on 20 01 2015) 
whereby it has been held that the employes 
cannot be held liable for moisture पा the sforage of 

grain 

Notice of motion for 25 10 2013 

In the meantime recovery proceedings iniated by 
the respondents shall remain stayed 

The Inqury Officer apponted पा this case 
observed and expressed that the stay granted by 
the Honble 000 for the recovery may be got 
vacated Accordingly Sh Sandeep Moudgil 
Advocate Punjab & Haryana High Court wide this 
ofice memo No EAI/2020/8776 dated 
29012020 has been requested to file an 
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applicabon for vacation of stay dated 1107 2018 

aganst the recovery proceedings mibated by the 

department The next date पा this case has 

been fixed for heanng on dated 18 08 2021 

It 18 pertment to mention here that Sh Kehar 

Sigh Helper (Retd ) Mi-cum SK Piph mandi 1s 

also co-delinquent and responsible for 70% of the 

total loss amounting to Rs 579 546/ on account 

of less mostura gam then the norms He was 

charge sheeted vide Memo No EA [11/2018/3753 

56 dated 00072018 His share comes fo 

Rs 405682/ 

Sh Kehar Smgh filed CWP No 19107 of 2018 

tfled 85 Kehar Sngh V/S State of Haryana & 

Others The Honble High Court wide order 08980 
11 07 2018 ordered as under 

Leamed counsel for the petioner prays for time 
to file replication to the wrtten statement filed on 

behalf of the respondents Let replication be filed 

with the Regustry before the next date of heann: 

Adjoumed 0 15 11 2019 Personal appearance of 

respondent No 315 exempted | further orders 

The next date of hearing 14 07 2021 The further 

action ता the matter shall be taken after vacation of 

stay or decision of the court case 

No 14684 dated | He while working 88 Distnct | Sh VP 828 1AS (Retd) in 5 inqumry report 

2502 2014 Manager FSC  Hisar | dated 22022016 concluded thet the charges 

mvolved the Corporation | leveled agamst Sh Anoop Gachh are proved His 

unnecessanly 1n avoidable | representaton on the maquiry report has been 

legal  implicabions by | considered The case 15 pending for calculation of 

allowng 25 dally wages | वि loss caused in this case which 18 being 

workers 10 cross 240 days m | calculated Thereafter the case will be submited 

a calendar year and then | for final decision 
violabng the provisions of 
Sector 25 F of the Industnal 
Disputes Act 1947 at the 
tme of termmnaton of 
service of these daily wages 
workers due fo which the 
Corporation has suffered 
heavy financial loss 

I No 7873 dated | He grossly derelicted in the | Sh IM Khungar IAS (Retd ) i 8 inquiry report 

14 122003 performance of Ins duties as | dated 05 08 04 concluded that the charge 15 partly 

DM FSC Ambala m fthe 

crop year 1999 2000 2000 
2001 and a wrongful loss of 
Rs 2305983 has been 
caused 10 the Corporation 

proved Since a recovery sut on this 18916 15 
pending पा the छान Court and the matter 1s sub 
judice The charge sheet case 18 under process 

The matter was referred to paddy branch for 
sending the exact share of responsibility of Sh 
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Anoop Gachh so that the show cause notice (0 the 
definquent could be ssued But the paddy branch 
has mformed that the extent of loss caused to the 
Gorporation needs 10 be worked out because he 
cannot be held responsible for the entire 1055 
suffered by the Corporation Therefore the paddy 
branch 15 unable fo fix the share of responsibility 
of Sh Anoop Gachh 

The mqury report has been conveyed to Sh 
Angop Gachli wde No EA 1/20211043 dated 
11052021 to submit his representation on the 
findings of inquay officer within one month The 
reply 15 awarted 

12 No 4841-43 dated 
12112020 

1 Sh Anocop Gachi DM 
HQ s responsble for 
derelichion of his dubes 
Distnct Manager FSC Sirsa 
fo shift of 335 Nos Jute 
bales to FSC Pl dunng 
the month of Apnl 2012 and 
faled to mamntain the liaison 
fo ascetan the non 
receving 100 Nos Jute 
bales with the Distnet 
Incharge FSG Piph 85 well 
as wth M/s Mangt आधा 
Transporter Sirsa 

2 Sh Anoop Gachh DM 
FSC Sirsa with the staff of 
FSC Piph manpulated the 
receved of 100 Nos pute 
gunny bales during October 
November 2013 wde GR 
No 6739 dated 3103 2013 
The above sad GR MO 
673915 1ssued by FSC Fiph 
does not contam any Gate 
Pass number/Truck number/ 
bility number 85 venfied by 
fhe District Incharge FSC 
Pipht vide therr lotier No 297 
dated 17 08 2016 

3 That Sh Anoop Gachli 
Distngt Manager HQ 5 
responsible for wrong full 
loss of 100 Nos Gunny 
bales amounting fo Rs 
2037 100/ (Rs Twenty Lac 
thity seven thousand one 

The delinquent submitted his reply 10 the charge 
sheet on 01022021 After considening the reply 
of the delinquent Sh Balwan आप IAS (Retd) 
has been appoted as an Inquiry Officer to 
conduct the regular departmental inquiry था the 
matier while this office order Endst No EA 
1/2021/547 50 dated 22042021 The mqury 
report 1s awaited 
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hundred only) and made 
excess transportation 
charges of Rs 21634/ (Rs 
Twenty one thousand six 
hundred thirty four only) to 
transporter caused to HAIC 
loss caused 

(Total Rs 20 58 734/ ) 

13 NO 5784 86 
dated 11 12 2020 

1 Sh Anocop Gachk DM 
HQ 15 responsible for his 
neghigence and derelichon 
of dubes as DM FSC 
Ambala as he faled to get 
delivered 1043 09 MT nce to 
FCl from M/s Gagan Rice 
Ml Vilage Mirzapur 
Distnet Ambala amounting 
to Rs 275 94 254 00 

2 That Sh Anoop Gachii 
DM HQ 15 responsible for 

using of total financial 
loss of Rs 43196505/ 
which mcludes 

Rs 2759425400 cost of 
pendng CMR and interest 
of Rs 156 02 251/ tentatve 
11 50% wef 0110201510 
31082020 on account of 
104309 MT nce with held 
by M/s Gagan Rice Mill who 
did not delivered the rice to 
नए wathin scheduled penod 
as per terms and conditions 
of agreement for RMS 

2014 15 

The official vide his letter dated 21 12 2020 sought 

some documents for preparation of reply As per 

७9 file this information relates to procurement 

branch as the matter was taken up by that branch 

before 1ssuing the charge sheet No reply of the 

definquent has been received so far 

sh RC Sharma HCS (Reld) hes been 

appointed 85 an Inqury Officer wde order No 

6777 80 dated 27042021 Inqury report 15 

awarted 

tt
' 

The Committee orally examined the concerned department In its 

meeting held on 19 07 2022 The Departmental representative informed that 

matter 1s pending पा Hon'ble Court, after discussion, the Committee has 

decided that the matter 15 sub-judice, the petition 15 disposed off
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14 PETITION/REPRESENTATION RECEIVED FROM SH MURARI LAL 
S/0 SH PRABHU DAYAL, VILLAGE SADAT NAGAR, TEHSIL KOSLI, 
DISTRICT REWARI REGARDING REAPPOINTMENT ON THE POST 
OF WELDER-HELPER IN BHIWANI ROADWAYS WORKSHOP, 
WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा मे 

श्रीमन जी 
चेयरमैन पिटिशियन कमेटी 
हरियाणा विधानसभा चडीगढ | 

विषय"- भिवानी रोडवेज वर्कशाप में दोबारा से वेल्डर SN के पद पर कार्य पर लेने बारे मे | 

श्रीमान जी 

सविनय निवेदन यह है की हरियाणा रोडवेज के कर्मचारीयो की हडताल दिनाक 7/12/1993 से 
19/12/1993 तक चली थी। उस वक्त महाप्रबधक ने यह आश्वासन देकर मेरे को भी वेल्डर SR काम 
पर लगाया था | और यह विश्वास दिलाया था कि भविष्य मे हटाया नहीं जायेगा। लेकिन हडताल समाप्त 
होने के बाद के यह मामला कानूनी पेचीदगी मे अटक गया। 

मैने अपनी जान को जोखिम मे डालकर हडताली कर्मचारियों को दरकिनार करके दिन रात वेल्डर 
BN का कार्य किया था और 3 800 रूपये हडताल क समय का वैल्डर B का वेतन व ओवर टाइम 
दे दिया था उस वक्त मैं भी भिवानी डिपो महाप्रबघक के अधीन apprentice था मेरे सभी साथी 
apprentice व ओर बिना diploma के जो काम पर लगाये थे उनको दोबारा से सन्‌ 2004 मे एक 
सूची बनाकर काम पर रख लिया है। लेकिन 2004 से लेकर आज तक मेरी कार्यवाही महानिदेशक व 
महाप्रबधक और हरियाणा सरकार के बीच आज तक जारी है। 

मुझे RTI के माध्यम से दस्तावेज मिले हे जिससे पता चला है कि रोडवेज महानिर्देशक चडीगढ ने 
अतिम व 58 पत्न क्रमाक 4435,/ए2,/ई4 दिनाक 24-06-2016 को एक बार फिर से मरे हड़ताल के कार्य 
के बारे मे कमेटस मागे थे लेकिन जवाब मे महाबधक ने स्पष्ट अपने आदेश पत्र क्रमाक 757 /ईए,/आरके 
आरके दिनाक 20/06 /2016 महानिदेशक को स्पष्ट लिखित मे जवाब दिया कि मैं मुरारी लाल के इससे 
पूर्व भी 5 बार स्पष्ट लिख चुका हू कि प्रार्थी का नाम हडताल के दौरान कार्य करने वाले कर्मचारीयो की 
सूची बनाई थी इससे नाम लिखा जाये और कार्य पर लिया जाये लेकिन कार्यवाही नहीं हुई महाबधक 
भिवानी ने पुन महानिदेशक से दिनाक 10/01/2017 प्त्र क्रमाक 1972 को पुन अनुरोध किया हुआ है। 
फिर भी कार्यवाही नहीं हुई । 

RTI से मुझे यह भी दस्तावेज मिला है महानिदेशक ने मेरी फाईल को हरियाणा सरकार के 
पार्लियामेट सैक्ट्री (परिवहन) के पास भी नौकरी के दोबारा आदेश लेने के लिये के भेजी हुई थी जिसका 
दिनाक 30,/08/ /06 को फाईल के पेज न0 4 पर यह स्पष्ट आदेश महानिदेशक को साहब ने 
दिये थे कि मुरारी लाल को हडताल के सभी लाभ दिये जाये | और दोबारा से कार्य से कार्य पर लिया 
जाये। मेरे साथ महानिदेशक की तरफ से ज्यादति हो रही है मेरे साथ न्याय किया जाये। मै अति आपका 
आगभारी रहुणा। 

Bl 

मुरारी लाल सुपुत्र प्रभु दयाल 
गॉव सादत नगर 

तहसील कोसली जिला रेवाडी
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The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee पा its 

meeting held on 01 09 2020 and the Committee considered the same and 

decided that 5810 petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 

for sending their comments/reply within a period of 10 days The Committee 

recerved a reply from the concerned department, which reads as under - 

सेवा मे 

सचिव 
हरियाणा विधान सभा सचिवालय | 

क्रमाक 4271,//ए2,/ ई4 'दिनाक 21 092020 

विषय- Regarding reappointment on the post of Welder-Helper in Bhiwani 

Roadways Workshop 

उपरोक्त विषय पर आपके कार्यालय @ पत्र क्रमाक HVS/Petiion/14/718/2020- 

2021/12297 के सन्दर्भ में 

प्रार्थी ने निवेदन किया है कि हरियाणा रोडवेज के 

कर्मचारियों की हडताल दिनाक 07 121003 से 19 

121993 तक चली थी उस समय महाप्रबन्धक ने 

यह आश्वासन दिया कि उसको वैल्डर हैल्‍्पर के 

पद पर लगाया जाएगा और भविष्य मे हटाया नहीं 

जाएगा। लेकिन हडताल समाप्त होन के बाद यह 

मामला कानूनी पेच मे अटक गया। 

प्रार्थी का यह कथन मान्य नही है क्योकि प्रार्थी का 

चयन प्रधानाचार्य औद्योगिक प्रशिक्षण संस्थान 

भिवानी के मध्य से दिनाक 14101003 से 

13101994 तक बतौर प्रशिक्षु वैल्डर के लिए एक 
वर्ष के लिए रखा गया था। 

प्रार्थी अनुसार उसने अपनी जान को जोखिम मे 
डालकर हडताली कर्मचारियों को दरकिनार करके 

दिन रात वैल्डर AR का कार्य किया था और 

मुझ 800/- हडताल के समय का वैल्डर oW 
का वेतन व ओवर टाईम दे दिया था। उस वक्‍त 

प्रार्थी भिवानी डिप्पो महाप्रबघक के अधीन अप्रैन्टिस 

था और उसके सभी साथी आप्रैन्टिस और बिना 

डिपलोमा के जो काम पर लगाये गये थे उनको 

वर्ष 2004 ¥ एक सूची बनाकर कार्य पर रख 
लिया परन्तु मुझे आज तक नहीं रखा गया 

प्रार्थी द्वारा इससे पूर्व माननीय श्रम न्यायालय 

रोहतक मै दावा दायर किया गया था जिसके 

निर्णय मे माननीय श्रम न्यायलय द्वारा प्रार्थी को 
कुछ भी न देने का निर्णय दिया गया था। 
तदोपरान्त प्रार्थी द्वारा दिनाक 25112002 को 

पेमैन्टस एण्ड वेजिज अथोरिटी के सक्षम दावा 

दायर किया गया था। जिसके निर्णय मे माननीय 

अथोरिटी द्वारा प्रार्थी को 800,/- दिनाक 

30122003 को भुगतान करने के निर्देश दिये गये 
थे। अत प्रार्थी का शेष कथन मान्य नहीं है। 

प्रार्थी को आरटी आई के माध्यम से पता चला कि 

रोडवेज महानिदेशक चण्डीगढ़ ने अन्तिम व पाववा 

पत्र क्रमाक 4135,/ए2,/ई4 दिनाक 2406 2016 

को एक बार फिर से हडताल के कार्य के बारे मे 

कमेटस मागे थे लेकिन जवाब मे महाप्रबधक ने 
स्पष्ट लिखित से जवाब दिया कि मुरारी लाल 

प्रार्थ द्वारा निदेशक राज्य परिवहन हरियाणा के 
आवेदन पत्र पर क्रमाक 415, ए2/ई4 दिनाक 
24 06 2016 द्वारा टिप्पणी मांगी गई थी जो कि 

महाप्रबधक हरियाणा राज्य परिवहन भिवानी के 

पत्र क्रमाक 2029 /8¢ आरके दिनाक 31012017 

द्वारा स्पष्ट किया गया था कि इस कार्यालय के 
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इससे पूर्व भो 5 बार स्पष्ट लिख चुका है कि प्रार्थ 
का नाम हडताल के दौरान कार्य करने वाली सूची 
बनाई और कार्य पर रखने बारे कहा गया। लेकिन 
कार्यवाही नहीं हुई। महाप्रबधक ने. पुन 
महानिदेशक से दिनाक 101012017 पत्र क्रमाक 
मय को पुन अनुरोध किया परतु कार्यवाही नहीं 
हुई | 

पत्र क्रमाक 757,/ईए,/आरके दिनाक 29 06 2016 
के द्वारा जो सूचना भेजी गई थी उसमे चरखी 
दादरी आगार द्वारा बिना रिकार्ड के अवलोकन की 
सूची भेजी दी गई थी | 

आरटीआई से. प्राप्त दस्तावेज. अनुसार 
महानिदेशक ने प्रार्थी की फाईल को हरियाणा 
सरकार के पार्लियामेन्ट सैक्ट्री (परिवहन) के पास 
भी नौकरी के दोबारा आदेश लेने के लिए भेजी 
गई थी जिसका दिनाक 30082016 को फाईल 
के पेज न 44 पर यह स्पष्ट आदेश महानिदेशक 
को सैक्ट्री साहब ने दिये थे कि मुरारी लाल को 
हडताल के सभी लाभ दिये जाये। और दोबारा से 
कार्य पर लिया जाये। मेरे साथ महानिदेशक की 
तरफ से ज्यादति हो रही हैं मेरे साथ न्याय किया 
जाये। 

प्रार्थी से सबधित केस में मुख्यालय के पत्र क्रमाक 
3948,/ए2/ई4 दिनाक 12122017 को सबधित 
केस के बारे मे माननीय मुख्यमत्री जी शिकायत 
निर्वारण कक्ष हरियाणा सचिवालय मे बताया गया 
कि कार्यालय द्वारा प्रार्थी के केस मे अधिकारियों 
द्वारा (पलोकन करने उपरान्त फाईल कर दिया 
गया हैं। 

नोट इस समय श्री मुरारी लाल का केस माननीय न्यायालय भिवानी मे सिविल सूट न 2530 ऑफ 
2018 विचाराधीन €| यह आपको सूचनार्थ प्रेषित है। 

& 
कृते निदेशक राज्य परिवहन 

हरियाणा चण्डीगढ। 

The Commuttee orally examine the departmental representatives and 
petitioner/applicant on dated 0501 2021 and 26 07 2022 In the oral 
examination dated 26 07 2022, the Committee observed that the matter 15 
already pending in Hon ble Court After bnief ciscussion, the Committee has 
decided that the petition 15 disposed of पा its meeting held on 26 07 2022 
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15 PETITION/REPRESENTATION FROM SH RAJESH SAINI S/O SH 

OMPARKASH, WARD NO 5 SAINI MOHALLA, BARWALA, HISAR 

AND OTHERS REGARDING CANCEL THE MUTATION NO 330 

DATED 24 02 1987 MAUJA BARWALA TEHSIL BARWALA, HISAR, 

WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा मे 

चेयरमैन 
याचिका समिति हरियाणा विधान सभा 

चण्डीगढ | 

विषय”- राजस्व विभाग द्वारा दर्ज इन्तकाल न 330 मौजा बरवाला तहसील बरवाला हिसार दिनाक 2402 

1987 को निरस्त करने बारे । 

श्रीमान जी 

निवेदन यह है कि खसरा न 907 ज्माबन्दी 1968-69 के अनुसार सार जिसकी मलकियत ग्राम पंचायत 

व कास्तकार गैर मुमकिन मन्दिर दर्ज है डायरेक्टर लैण्ड रिकार्ड के लेटर न (बीच का पूरा कब्जा है) 

11375 /11463 दिनाक 16111973 द्वारा जारी किया गया जिसमे मुस्लिम समाज / इस्लाम से सम्बन्धित 

भूमि को वक्‍्फ बोर्ड के नाम तबदील करने बारे आदेश दिए गए। राजस्व विभाग द्वारा ईन्तकाल न 330 

दिनाक 24021987 दर्ज किया गया। जिसमे खसरा न 907 की मलकियत ग्राम पंचायत व कास्तकार मैर 

मुमकीन मन्दिर भी वक्फ बोर्ड के नाम तबदील कर दिया गया। जबकि उपरोक्त पत्र न 11375, 11463 

दिनाक 16111973 के अनुसार सिर्फ मुस्लिम समाज,/ इस्लाम से सम्बन्धित भूमि ही तबदील की जानी थी 

जबकि सन्‌ 1968-1969 से 2018-2019 तक की जमाबन्दी मे खसरा न 907 कास्तकार गैर मुमकीन मन्दिर 

दर्ज है| 

आपसे निवेदन है कि राजस्व विभाग द्वारा दर्ज ईन्तकाल न 330 दिनाक 2402 1987 को निरस्त 

किया जावे। आपकी अति कृपा होगी। 

धन्यवाद 
प्रार्थगण 

हस्ता 
राजेश सैनी पुत्र आमप्रकाश 
वार्ड नबर 5 सैनी मोहल्ला 
बरवाला हिसार व अन्य । 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee पा Iits 

meeting held on 12 07 2022 and the Committee considered the same and 

decided that said petition/representation 06 sent to the concerned department 

for sending their comments/reply within a period of 10 days The Commuttee 

orally examined with the concerned department & petitioners on 23 08 2022 

The concerned department informed to the Committee that the matter 15 

already pending in the Civil Court The Commuttee has decided that the 

petition 15 disposed off 1n Its meeting held on 23 08 2022
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16 PETITION/REPRESENTATION FROM SMT MUNNI DEVI W/O 
LATE SHRI NASIB SINGH D-165, VILLAGE SUNDANA DISTIRCT 
ROHTAK REGARDING GRANT OF DEATH-CUM-RETIREMENT 
GRATUITY AND FAMILY PENSION, WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

सेवा मे 

चैयरमेन साहब 
याचिका समिति हरियाणा विधान सभा | 
चणष्डीगढ | 

श्रीमान जी 

सवियन निवेदन है कि मै मुन्‍नी देवी पत्नी स्व श्री नसीब सिह जिन्हाने हरियाणा रोडवेज मे 
ड्राइवर के पद पर 1990 मे ज्वाइन किया था। उनका तबादला 2009 मे हरियाणा रोडवेज रोहतक कार्यलय 
से पचकूला मे हुआ था और पचकूला मे ड्यूटी W करने के बाद से ही उनका कोई अत्ता-पता नहीं 
मिला। इसके बाद सरकार की तरफ से मुझे महाप्रबधक रोहतक द्वारा monthly financial assistance 
दी जा रही थी और विनाक 20102021 से मेरी monthly financial assistance बंद कर दी गई है| 

जबकि मेरे पति की सेवा निवृत्ति दिनाक 31 052022 को होनी चाहिए थी। आपसे अनुरोध है कि मेरा 
निम्नलिखित समस्याओ का समाधान करवाए- 

1 मुझे 31052022 तक नई नीति के तहत सशोधित monthly financial assistance दिलवाई 
जाए जो कि मेरा पूर्ण रूप से अधिकार है। 
2 स्वास्थ्य भत्ता मुझे 500 रूपये मिल रहा है जो कि सस्कार द्वारा जुलाई लाई 2018 से 1000 रूपये दिया 
जा रहा है। मुझ स्वास्थ्य भत्ते की बकाया राशि दी जाए तथा 1000 महीना स्वास्थ्य भत्ता भी दिया 
जाए। 
3 मुझे मेरे पति का GPF नम्बर भी बताया जाए यदि नही है तो उसका कारण भी बताया जाए। 

धन्यवाद ह्स्ता 

T+ देवी पत्नी स्व श्री नसीब सिह 
डी0165 गाव सुण्डाना जिला रोहतक | 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee ॥ा its 
meeting held on 28 12 2021 and the Committee considered the same and 
decided that said petition/representation be sent to the concerned department 
for sending their comments/reply within a peniod of 10 days Thereafter, the 
Committee received a reply from the concerned department, which reads as 

under - 

सेवा मे 

सचिव 
हरियाणा विधान सभा सचिवालय 
चण्डीगढ। 

क्रमाक - 7035, ए3,/ई3 दिनाक 2507 2022 

विषय”- श्रीमति मुन्‍नी देवी- पैंशन केस बारे | 

उपरोक्त विषय पर आपके कार्यालय के पत्र क्रमाक HVS/Petition/805/2021/32741 
दिनाक 30122021 के सदर्भ मे |



विषयाकित मामले मे श्रीमति मुन्‍नी 

आपके कार्यालय द्वारा मागी गई टिप्पणी निम्न 
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<t देवी पत्नी स्व श्री नसीब सिह द्वारा की गई शिकायत पर 

निम्न प्रकार से है- 

क्र सख्या | प्रगन टिप्पणी 

श प्रार्थी के विनाक 31052022 तक 

नई नीति के तहत सशोधित 

मासिक वित्तीय सहायता दिलवाई 

जाए जो कि मेरा पूर्ण रूप से 

अधिकार है। 

श्रीमति मुननी देवी के पति स्व श्री नसीब सिह की 

चनक के पद पर वर्ष 1990 मे जीद आगार मे 

नियुक्ति हुई थी। दिनाक 1908 2009 को कर्मचारी 

रोहतक आगार से पचकुला आगार मे स्थानातरण 

होने पर कार्य ग्रहण करने उपरात उसी दिन से 

लापता हो गया। 

श्रीमति = देवी द्वारा माननीय उच्च न्यायालय मे 

दायर CWP No 3566 of 2014 के निर्णय 

दिनाक 19062015 की अनुपालना मे तत्कालीन 

सरकार की हिदायतो अनुसार इस कार्यालय के 

आदेश क्रमाक 20/42-2016/ ए7/ई3 दिनाक 

05022016 द्वारा कर्मचारी की पत्नी को दिनाक 

19052015 से 24102021 तक मासिक वित्तीय 

सहायता प्रदान की गई है। 

सरकार के यादि क्रमाक 1/58,/2017-1टीप7) 

दिनाक 27022008 की पालना मे श्रीमति मुन्‍्नी देवी 

को (दिनाक 19082009 से लापता हुए श्री नसीब 

सिह चालक) दिनाक 19082000 से 18052015 

तक मासिक वित्तीय सहायता के एरियर का भुगतान 

कर दिया गया है। 

उपरोक्त अनुसार दिनाक 19082009 को लापता होने 

के समय कर्मचारी की आयु 45 पर्ष होने के कारण 

नियमानुसार उनकी पत्नी श्रीमति मुन्‍्नी देवी को 12 

वर्ष तक दिनाक 19082009 से 19082021 तक 

मासिक कित्तीय सहायता दी जानी बनती थी परतु 

श्रीमति मुन्‍्नी देवी को भासिक वित्तीय सहायता का 

भुगतान दिनाक 19082000 से 24102021 तक कर 

दिया गया है जिस कारण उनको 2 माह 5 दिन 

81553/- रूपये की अतिरिक्त मासिक वित्तीय 

सहायता प्रदान की गई थी जिसकी रिकवरी खजाना 

अधिकारी द्वारा प्रति माह 16312/— रूपये की 5 

किस्तो मे रिकवरी करने के उपरान्त दिनाक 2008 

2021 से पारिवारिक पैशन जारी कर दी गई है। 

स्वास्थ्य भत्ता मुझे 500/- रुपये 
मिल रहा है जाकि सरकार ट्वारा 
जुलाई 2018 से 1000/— रूपये 
दिया जा रहा है। मुझे स्वास्थ्य 
भत्ते की बकाया राशि दी जाए 

हरियाणा सरकार के हिदायतो अनुसार दिनाक 
01052018 से स्वास्थ्य भत्ता 500/— रुपये से 

बढाकर 1000,/- रूपये दिया जाए जा रहा है। कितु 

NIC द्वारा Ex-gratia केसो मे मासिक वित्तीय 

सहायता प्रदान किए जाने हेतु online e-salary 
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तथा 1000/— माह स्वास्थ्य भत्ता | partal update न होने के कारण स्वास्थ्य भत्ता 
दिया जाए। 500/- ही प्रदान किया जा रहा था। E-salary 

software में विनाक 31122021 को स्वास्थ्य भत्ता 
1000 /— रुपये update किया गया है। 

श्रीमति =it देवी को दिनाक 0105 2008 से बकाया 
500/~ रूपये प्रति माह स्वास्थ्य भत्ते की राशी 
21000/— रूपये के एरियर का भुगतान दिनाक 

| 25 07 2022 को कर दिया गया है। 

की प्रार्थ ने अपने पति का जीपीएफ | श्री नसीब सिह चालक की प्रथम नियुक्ति दिनाक 
नबर भी बताने बारे अनुरोध किया | 12041990 को जीद आगार मे हुई थी तथा उपलब्ध 
गया है। रिकार्ड अनुसार कर्मचारी की नियुक्ति के समय 

उसका जीपीएफ न अलाट नहीं किया गया था। 

BRI 
कृते निदेशक राज्य परिवहन 

हरियाणा चण्डीगढ | 

The Committee satisfied with the reply of concerned department and 
the matter has been resolved The petition/representation 15 disposed off 
accordingly पा 5 meeting held on 07 09 2022 

17 PETITION/REPRESENTATION FROM SHRI VIRENDER KUMAR 
KAPUR S/0 SH CHUNI LAL KAPUR, HOUSE NO 10, BAHL 
GHARAN STREET JAGADHRI REGARDING FREEDOM FIGHTER 
STATUS (1957 HINDI MOVEMENT) TO VIRENDER KUMAR KAPUR 
OF JAGADHRI, WHICH READS AS UNDER - 

To 

The Chairperson, 
Petiion Commuittee, 
Haryana Vidhan Sabha, Chandigarh 

Subject - Petition for Freedom Fighter Status (1957 Hind1 Movement) 
to Verender Kumar of Jagadhan 

Dear 5, 

I have been व resident ए H No 10, Bahl Gharan Street, Jagadhn Sir 
Hindi Movement started under presidentship of Swami Atmanand ji Saraswati 
of Vedic Sadhna Ashram, Shadipur (Yamunanagar) I joined satyagrahi jattha 
of Sh Hukam Chand Gulati of Model Town, Yamunanagar in last weak of June, 
1957 After visiting various Village of Ambala District, we reached Ambala and 

were sent to Chandigarh
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At Chandigarh, we offered stayagarh on 10 07 1957 (about 300 

satyagrahis followed by about 1000 people) under leadership of Swami 

Karpatri 1 Consequently we satyagrahis were arrested u/s 147,149,454,427, 

332, IPC from secretanate and were put at PS-17, Chandigarh 

Sir, my name appears at No 1 in the list of 101 We were put पा Ambala 

Central Jail After about a month we were shifted to Ferozepur Camp Jail At 

Ferozepur, we were Brutally Lathi Charged As a result, many of us were badly 

iured and me Barrack-mate Sumer Singh of Naya-Bons, Rohtak, was 

martyred Satyagrah gained momentum after this Finally, we were released 

on 31-12-1957 

On my return at Jagadhn Railway Station on 01-01-1958, I was warmly 

welcome by eminent persons of Twin-Towns and taken था procession to 

Jagadhn Town, where a Welcome-Function was held Prominent people 

including Dr Kamla Verma (Former Health Minister blessed me 

Central Jail Ambala and Ferozepur Jail supdt informed D C Yamuna 

Nagar that they did not have old record of FIR No 188 dated 10-07-1957 

PS 17 Chandigarh, which I had found in response to my RTI letter no 

345/CP10/ Centrai dated 30-11-2017 The main FIR was in English but other 

pages were पा Urdu 1 got relevant portions translated into Hind1 and submitted 

with D C Yamuna Nagar On further search, I found in the closing report of 

FIR-No 188 that all (101) Satyagrahis arrested on 10-07-1957 were 

released from Ferozepur jail on 31-12-1957 under order of Magistrate 

Ferozepur 

It 1s therefore obvious Sir, that we were kept in jalls for which record 

should be available, if possible with Police Authorities yet record of my arrest 

on 10-07-1957 at Chandigarh and ultimate release on 31-12-1957 from 

Ferozepur Is available 

Sir, grave injustice will be done If my case 15 not considered favourably 

Deserving cases should never be filtered-out Sir 

50 

Virender Kumar S/o Sh Chuni Lal Kapur, 

# 10, Bahl Gharan Street, Jagadhri 

The Petition/Representation was placed before the Committee in its 

meeting heid on 05 10 2021 and the Committee considered the same and 

decided that said petition/representation 06 sent to the concerned department 

for sending their comments/reply within a period of 07 days The Committee 

orally examined the departmental representatives and petitioner/applicant in 

its meeting held on 19 10 2021 The departmental representatives assured 

that this matter will be resolved shortly & the comphance report wili be sent to 

the Committee The department submit its compliance report, which reads as 

under - 

e
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सेवा मे 

The Secretary, 

Haryana Vidhan Sabha Secretariat, 

क्रमाक सू.ज सभ वि ह॒ @=)—2022 /15048 

दिनाक चण्डीगढ 30,/09 / 2022 

Sub - Regarding Freedom Fighter Status (1957 Hindi Movement) to 
Virender Kumar Kapur of Jagadhn 

उपर्युक्त विषय पर आपके कार्यालय के पत्र क्रमाक  HVS/Petitions/794/2022- 
23/18098 दिनाक 12002022 के सन्दर्भ मे लिखा जाता है कि उक्त पत्र में वर्णित श्री मोहिन्द्र सिह 
नरवाल पुत्र श्री सुमेर सिह से सम्बन्धित कोई मामला,/पत्न विभाग को प्राप्त नही हुआ है। 

इसके अतिरिक्त उक्त पत्र के विषय मे वर्णित श्री विरेन्द्र कुमार कपूर जगाधरी को सरकार द्वारा 
जारी सशोधित नोटिफिकेशन क्रमाक न 1/73/2017—1 पीपी दिनाक 2 मार्च 2022 (प्रति सलग्न) के 
अनुरूप आवश्यक स्वीकृति उपरान्त मार्च 2022 से पेशन जारी कर दी गई है। 

BT 

अतिरिक्त निदेशक @) 
कते महानिदेशक सूचना जन सम्पर्क एव 

भाषा विभाग हरियाणा।| 

The Committee satisfied with the compliance report of department The 
petition/representation 1s disposed off accordingly पा its meeting held on 
1510 2022 
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